
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE
December 11, 2023

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue

3:00 pm

Regular Session Board Meeting 

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09  

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234

Passcode: 860360

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

II. INSURANCE PRESENTATION
a. Annual Insurance Presentation by Jeff Griffin, CEO WHA Insurance.

III. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Minutes- November 13, 2023
b. Bills – November
c. Chief Vacation Hours

Staff Recommendation: Move to accept Consent Agenda as 
presented.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

V. STAFF REPORTS
1. Board Report

• Review Board Calendar
2. Fire Chief Report – Chief Ferguson
3. Deputy Chief Reports- Deputy Chief Saalsaa
4. Office Administrator Financial Report- Scott

VI. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS
1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09


2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser
3. City Council Liaison- Councilor Christopher McMorran

VII. OLD BUSINESS
1. Credit Card Transition Plan Update- Scott
2. Personnel Manual and Administrative Directives Review Update- Ferguson
3. Appreciation Dinner Update- Phillips

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
1. Swear In Board Member (Joe Brier)- Edmonds
2. Audit and Plan of Action- Scott

Staff Recommendation: Move to accept Audit Plan of Action as presented.
3. Civil Service Commission Rules Acknowledgement- Scott

Staff Recommendation: Move to accept Civil Service Commission Rules.
4. Policy Addition Discussion- Corbin
5. Board Member Code of Conduct Discussion (Ken Jones’ List)

Start discussion at #8

IX. ACTION ITEMS

X. NEXT MEETING – January 8, 2024

XI. ADJOURNMENT



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

November 13, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting  

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors meeting 
was called to order by President Doug Edmonds at 15:02. Board members present 
included: Vice President Daphne Phillips and Treasurer Ken Corbin.  Board members not 
present were Joe Brier and Rick Brand. Philomath Fire & Rescue Staff in attendance 
included: Chief Chancy Ferguson, and Office Administrator Ashley Scott. Deputy Chief 
Rich Saalsaa arrived at 15:14.   
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes- October 9, 2023  
b. Bills – October 
c. Chief Vacation Hours 
Phillips moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Corbin. 
Approved 3-0.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT – No public present.  
 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar- No changes.   
2. Fire Chief Report – Chief Ferguson- Report included in the Board Packet and highlights 

discussed. Additions included: Deputy Chief Saalsaa gave 13 months’ notice for 
retirement and Mary’s River Road District meeting, very productive meeting regarding 
Daisy Drive pump station.  

3. Deputy Chief Reports- Deputy Chief Saalsaa- Report included in the Board Packet and 
highlights discussed.  

4. Office Administrator Financial Report- Scott- Report included in the Board Packet and 
highlights discussed.  Treasurer Corbin had questions as to the amount of expenses in 
the Miscellaneous Expense Line item, Scott printed out the details and brought them to 



the Board for additional review. Due to items being purchased with Grant Funding, the 
expense goes into that line item.   

 
V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy- Representative on an emergency call and the 
Report was included in the Board Packet. No questions were asked by the Board.  

2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser- No representative present or report submitted. 
3. The City Council Liaison- Councilor Christopher McMorran- was unable to attend but 

wanted to know if there were any concerns the Board needed to bring to his attention- 
there were none.  
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Credit Card Transition Plan Update- Scott 

Phillips moved to complete transition plan from Oregon State Credit Union by utilizing 
US Bank Credit Cards exclusively.   Seconded by Corbin. Approved 3-0.  

2. Personnel Manual and Administrative Directives Review Update- Ferguson- Utilizing a 
sample updated manual and current manual to bring District up to date.  

3. Appreciation Dinner Update- Phillips- Working through invites with Scott and scheduled 
for Feb 10th.  

4. Howard’s Heritage LLC Letter Update- Ferguson- Chief discussed with Assistant Chief 
Theurer, situation resolved.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
1.  Conflagration Income Discussion- Ferguson- Chief recommendation to move income 

from Conflagrations to bring new Type III into service.  
Corbin moved to utilize Conflagration Income to bring new Type III Engine into service. 
Seconded by Phillips. Approved 3-0. 

2.  Board Member Code of Conduct Discussion (Ken Jones’ List) 
a. #6- “Make decisions only after all available facts bearing on a question have been 

presented and discussed.”  
b. #7- “Respect opinion of others and graciously accept the principle of “majority 

rules” in Board Meetings.” 
3. Generator Update- Ferguson- Discussion had with the Board to decide upon renting or 

purchasing a 500- or 1000-gallon propane tank to fuel the new generator at Station 203.  
Purchasing a 500-gallon tank is supported via consensus. No desire from the Board to 
lease a tank from a particular vendor.   

 
VIII. ACTION ITEMS 



 
IX. NEXT MEETING – December 11, 2023  

 
X. ADJOURNMENT – 15:55 

 

_______________________________ 

Doug Edmonds, Board President 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
November 13, 2023 

 
Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue  

1035 Main St, Philomath, OR 97370 
 

Executive Session Board Meeting 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors Executive 
Session meeting was called to order by President Doug Edmonds at 15:58. Board 
members present included: Vice President Daphne Phillips and Treasurer Ken Corbin. 
Philomath Fire & Rescue Staff in attendance included: Chief Chancy Ferguson, Deputy 
Chief Rich Saalsaa and Office Administrator Ashley Scott.  
The Board moved to Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(n)(D) and 192.660(2)(n)(E) 
To discuss information about review or approval of programs relating to the security of 
telecommunication systems, including cellular, wireless or radio systems and data 
transmissions by whatever means provided and  
Deputy Chief left executive session… 
16:33 began 192.660(2)(i) and 192.660(8) To evaluate the performance of an officer, 
employee or staff member. 
 
 

II. DISCUSSION- was had by the Board.  
  

III. ADJOURNMENT -  16:40.  
 

 

________________________________ 

Doug Edmonds, Board President 

 

________________________________ 

Board Member 









Beginning Balance
 as of July 1, 2023 299.5 203.69

Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation
July November March
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 16   taken 0 24   taken 0 16
  balance 307.5 197.69   balance 339.5 185.69   balance 371.5 209.69

August December April
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 28   taken 0 0   taken 0 0
  balance 315.5 179.69   balance 347.5 195.69   balance 379.5 219.69

September January May 
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken 0 0
  balance 323.5 189.69   balance 355.5 205.69   balance 387.5 229.69

October February June
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 331.5 199.69   balance 363.5 215.69   balance 395.5 239.69

Chancy Ferguson Vacation Usage
July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024



January-24 February-24 March-24 April-24 May-24 June-24
Audit Presentation Appoint Budget Officer

Appoint Budget 
Committee

Annual Board Self 
Appraissal

Budget Hearing- Review 
Draft Budget

Chief Check In 

Set Budget Calendar 
Wage, Benefits, COLA 
Recommendations- 
Motion to Accept

Budget Committee 
Meeting 

Budget Adoption
Volunteer Business Mtg 
Rep -Rick Brand

SDAO Conference
Chief Performance Review 
and Final Review of 
Contract 

Contract and Exhibt A 
Final Review

Approval of Final Chief 
Contract

Appoint Board Member to 
Begin Chief Review and 
Contract Negotiations

Volunteer Business Mtg 
Rep -Doug Edmonds

Volunteer Business Mtg 
Rep - Ken Corbin

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-23

Election of Board Officers
Volunteer Business Mtg 
Rep- Daphne Phillips 

Ken Jones Board 
Discussion Continues

Open House 
OFDDA & OFCA 
Conferences 

Chief Check In 

Civil Service Appointments Chief Check In 
Volunteer Business 
Meeting Rep - Joe Brier

Volunteer Business 
Meeting Rep - Joe Brier

Swear In New Board 
Members

Insurance Presentation

State and Approve 
Meeting Day & Time

Decide Board Members 
attending Volunteer 
Business Meeting

Mandated Self Imposed Guest Speakers/Spec. Mtg Chief Review Process

Philomath Fire & Rescue
Annual Board Calendar



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
CHIEF’S REPORT  

December 4, 2023 
             

Department Business: 
Philomath News as Newspaper of Record for our District- working with SDAO to confirm the 
switch. Looking forward to working exclusively with Philomath News.  
 
Personnel: 
Ashley Annual Review Completed.  
Marty Annual Review Completed.  
Volunteer Civil War Football watch party. 
 
Union Communications:  
Working though an MOU with the Union regarding the previous schedule shift to 48-96’s     
regarding FLSA work period.  
 
Training Activities: 
Crews are working on interior fire attack evolutions, 
4 members went to Lebanon Fire Department and obtained Company Fire Inspector certification 
through the Oregon State Fire Marshal Office.   All the departments’ Officers are now certified 
to this level.   

 
Apparatus/Equipment: 

231: Came back from PM with Hughes- will need $15,000 head 
gasket replacement within the next two years, expect to see that on 
the upcoming budget. And, had a ruptured coolant line while 
responding to an incident.  We were able to complete a roadside 
repair. We were able to repair it in house. 
All pump testing has been completed.  231 had to have an object (see 
photo to the left) removed from the impeller of the pump removed 

during PM’s in order to pass pump testing.  
 
 
 
 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

Building Update: 
201: Roof portion above bays leaking (12/4/23) Sema Roofing was 
able to repair in the morning. 
All stations: Fire Alarm Company monitoring switching to Synergy 
Security Solutions and making upgrades to all three stations to 
include cell coverage for additional monitoring capabilities.  There 
was a $2,325 up front cost to modernize the system, and a $2,808 
yearly fee to monitor.  Previously we were paying $5,340 yearly for 
services. 
203 Generator Install Update: Captain Louden, Volunteer Dan Kearl 

and Resident Volunteer Jayden Lindberg completing groundwork to pour concrete to 
move forward with installation.  3 loads of gravel have been delivered and compacted 
(see above photo).  
 
Community Involvement/Meetings: 

Philomath Christmas tree lighting (see 
photo to the left), Assisted the Lions Club 
with Christmas Lights at the Library, 
Veterans Day Flag raising at the 
Philomath Middle School (see photo to 
the right), Chamber Lunch meeting, Fire 
Defense Board meeting, Meet and Greet 

with Nick Launius, the new Deputy State Fire Marshal for our region. 
 
Strategic Plan Update: 
See attached document and worked with Officer’s to begin creation for 2024-2025 
Strategic Plan.  

 
 
Respectfully summited, 
 Chief Ferguson 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 12/4/2023 Page 1 of 5  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Philomath Fire & Rescue 
District Strategic Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 12/4/2023 Page 2 of 5  

Mission 
The men and women of this department are dedicated to:  
The preservation of property, through the extinguishment and prevention of fires: The protection and care 
of human life through education and treatment; The development of character through commitment and 
teamwork. 
 
Vision 
As our community grows, we are dedicated to providing prompt and professional emergency care, 
practiced rescue operations, safe fire services, and progressive risk reduction education. We strive to 
evolve and grow our thriving Philomath Fire and Rescue family through informed decisions, community 
engagement, fiscal responsibility, recruitment, and retention. 
 
Value 
“How we measure ourselves.” 
As a team we value treating the community we serve with dignity, respect, and compassion. 
We work to establish trust in the community through our professionalism and commitment to growing 
and learning. 
• We honor our community through our integrity, safety, and service. 
• We are dedicated to creating an environment that is inclusive, supportive, and encouraging. 
• We persevere and adapt in both emergent and daily environments until a solution is identified. 
 

 
Guiding Principles 
The following guiding principles are considered for each of the Themes, Action Items and Goals of this 
Strategic Plan.  

• Future Focus – Looking ahead one, two and three years.  
• Effective Use of Resources 
• People First – Responsible to the community members and personnel of the District 
• Fiscal Integrity and Accountability – Responsible to the community and the constituents of the 

District 
• Balanced – The needs of the various programs are well-balanced and cooperative, including 

multiple perspectives, and working towards and overall cohesion. 
 

The District Strategic Plan contains the following themes: 
• Department Operations 
• Fiscal Responsibility 
• Our People 
• Our Community 

 
 

 
Color Key for Strategic Plan Updates: 

Unable to Proceed with Details 
In Progress/Current Status 
Completed 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 12/4/2023 Page 3 of 5  

I. Theme: Department Operations  
A. Objective: Emergency Response 

GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day 
Action Item: Waiting for response from SAFER and OSFM Grants to improve Staffing. 
November 2023 Update: Waiting for response from SAFER Grant Specialist,  
Completed Grant timeframe for OSFM Grant, District received $30,000.  

 Timeline: September 2023 
 Responsibility: Fire Chief 
 Funding Source: Grants/ General Fund 
 
GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters 

Action Item 1: Install generator at Station 203 
  November 2023 Update: See Chief’s Report.  

Action Item 2: Install tank and pump on 263- return to service. 
November 2023 Update: Final modifications and received Type 3 Engine from the Feds, received quote 
for putting into service.  

 Timeline:  January 2024 
 Responsibility: Captain Louden & LT Schell 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves and General Fund 

 

II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility 
A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents 

GOAL: Ensure the District Has Up to Date Documents  
Action Item: Review and update Strategic Plan, Organizational Manal, SOG, Standard of Cover.   
November 2023 Update: Civil Service Commission Rules- to be acknowledged by Board, Standard of 
Cover- Adopted by Board at October Meeting, continuing Organizational Manual Updates with HR 
Answers template and guidance.  

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Administrative Team  
 Funding Source: None 
 

B. Objective: Capital Maintenance 
GOAL 1: Ensure the District Has Reliable Apparatus and Equipment for Emergency Response 

Action Item: Develop Apparatus/Equipment Replacement Plan 
  November 2023 Update: Apparatus Committee developing priority list.    

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: Captain Louden  
 Funding Source: None 
GOAL 2: Evaluate District Facilities for Repairs & Replacements 

Action Item: Develop Timeline for Expected Building Construction/Large Repairs or Expansions 
 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: LT Schell  
 Funding Source: TBD 



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 12/4/2023 Page 4 of 5  

GOAL 3: Repair Hose Tower Roof at Station 201 
Action Item: Replace hose tower roof at Station 201 

  August 2023 Update: 8/18/2023 Completed.  
 Timeline: Completed by Fall 2023  
 Responsibility: Captain Louden 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  

 
C. Objective: Information Technology 

GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.   
Action Item: Implement a robust Cybersecurity program.  
November 2023 Update: See Deputy Chief’s Report.  

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year  
 Responsibility: Deputy Chief  
 Funding Source: General Fund  

D. Objective: Savings/Reserves 
GOAL: Develop Goals for Reserves Funding 

Action Item: Establish Equipment Replacement Plan (SCBA Replacement, Heart Monitor Savings) 
November 2023 Update: Updated numbers from auditors beginning to plan for 2024-2025 Budgeting.  

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Fire Chief and Administrative Assistant 
 Funding Source: Future Budget Planning  

III. Theme: Our People 
A. Objective: Training 

GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.  
Action Item 1:  Asbestos abatement. 
September 2023 Update:  Asbestos testing complete- no asbestos. Submitting Demolition Application 
to City of Philomath, Power disconnected.  
Action Item 2:  Form Committee to assess Training Facility needs and establish costs for 2024-2025 
Fiscal Year.  
November 2023 Update: Met and committee is deciding a size and model of training facility.  Bid in 
progress.  

 Timeline:  2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Staff Captain  
 Funding Source: Building and Training Reserves  
GOAL 2: Encourage training opportunities for all personnel.   

Action Item 1:  Additional funding for paid staff to attend two department drills per month.   
  July 2023 Update: 7/1/2023 Completed.  

Action Item 2:  Provide training opportunities to all department members.  
  November 2023 Update: Ongoing.  

 Timeline:  2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Staff Captain Bovbjerg 
 Funding Source: General Fund  
  



Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  Updated: 12/4/2023 Page 5 of 5  

B. Objective: Retention 
GOAL: Ensure Resident Volunteer Retention Program stays competitive. 

Action Item: Track tuition rates at OSU and reimbursement rates of neighboring districts to ensure 
our retention program is competitive.  

  November 2023 Update: Ongoing.  

 Timeline: Every Fiscal Year Prior to Budget Process 
 Responsibility: Administration 
 Funding Source: General Fund 

 

IV. Theme: Our Community   
B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input 

GOAL:  Seek public input through the Board of Directors- 
Action Item: Coordinate public outreach to obtain insight and direction for future planning. 

  November 2023 Update: Check with Board for next steps.  

 Timeline: 2023-2024 Fiscal Year 
 Responsibility: Board of Directors 
 Funding Source: General Fund 



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 1 of 9  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Philomath Fire & Rescue 
District Strategic Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 2 of 9  

Mission 
The men and women of this department are dedicated to:  
The preservation of property, through the extinguishment and prevention of fires: The protection and care 
of human life through education and treatment; The development of character through commitment and 
teamwork. 
 
Vision 
As our community grows, we are dedicated to providing prompt and professional emergency care, 
practiced rescue operations, safe fire services, and progressive risk reduction education. We strive to 
evolve and grow our thriving Philomath Fire and Rescue family through informed decisions, community 
engagement, fiscal responsibility, recruitment, and retention. 
 
Value 
“How we measure ourselves.” 
As a team we value treating the community we serve with dignity, respect, and compassion. 
We work to establish trust in the community through our professionalism and commitment to growing 
and learning. 
• We honor our community through our integrity, safety, and service. 
• We are dedicated to creating an environment that is inclusive, supportive, and encouraging. 
• We persevere and adapt in both emergent and daily environments until a solution is identified. 
 

 
Guiding Principles 
The following guiding principles are considered for each of the Themes, Action Items and Goals of this 
Strategic Plan.  

• Future Focus – Looking ahead one, two and three years.  
• Effective Use of Resources 
• People First – Responsible to the community members and personnel of the District 
• Fiscal Integrity and Accountability – Responsible to the community and the constituents of the 

District 
• Balanced – The needs of the various programs are well-balanced and cooperative, including 

multiple perspectives, and working towards and overall cohesion. 
 

The District Strategic Plan contains the following themes: 
• Department Operations 
• Fiscal Responsibility 
• Our People 
• Our community 

 
 

 
Color Key for Strategic Plan Updates: 

Unable to Proceed with Details 
In Progress/Current Status 
Completed 

 



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 3 of 9  

I. Theme: Department Operations  
A. Objective: Emergency Response 

GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day 
Action Item: Apply for SAFER, OSFM Grants and budgeting to improve Staffing.  

            Timeline: 2024-2025 Budget  

 Responsibility: Fire Chief and Office Administrator 
 Funding Source: Grants & General Fund 
 
GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters 

Action Item 1: Load Test 201 Generator  
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Deputy Chief 
 Funding Source: General Fund 

 
 

 

 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 4 of 9  

II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility 
A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents 

GOAL: Strategic & Master Plan  

Action Item:  
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Fire Chief and Office Administrator 
 Funding Source:  Contracted Professional Services- General Fund? 
 

B. Objective: Capital Improvements 
GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.  

Action Item:  Action Item(s) 
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Fire Chief 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  
 
 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 5 of 9  

GOAL 2: Apparatus Replacement Plan 
Action Item:  Apparatus Committee to create Maintenance & Replacement Plan to prolong apparatus 
lives.  

                                       Timeline: 2024-2025 Fiscal Year 

 Responsibility: Captain Louden 
 Funding Source: Vehicle Reserves 
 
GOAL 3: Facility Improvements Plan 

Action Item:   201 Garage Door Maintenance 
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: LT Schell 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 6 of 9  

GOAL 4: Facility Improvements Plan 
Action Item:   201 Thermostat Cutoff 

                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: LT Schell 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  
 

 
GOAL 5: Facility Improvements Plan 

Action Item:  Paint 203 
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: LT Schell 
 Funding Source: Building and Land Reserves  

 

 

 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 7 of 9  

C. Objective: Information Technology 
GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.   

Action Item: Wireless Infrastructure Planning, Switching Infrastructure, Workstation Lifecycle 
Management. 

                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Deputy Chief 
 Funding Source: No funding needed.  
 

III. Theme: Our People 
A. Objective: Wellness 

GOAL: Encourage Physical & Mental Wellness 
Action Item: Scheduling PT opportunities for crew’s daily duties and purchase equipment to 
encourage variety in workouts.  

                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: LT Taylor 
 Funding Source: General Fund & Wellness Grants 
  

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 8 of 9  

B. Objective: Training 
GOAL: Develop Internal Training Materials to meet current Operation needs of the District 

Action Item: Reconcile individual and company tasks. Develop and make available training 
materials and resources.  

                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Captain Bovbjerg 
 Funding Source: General Fund & Grants  
 

C. Objective: Retention 
GOAL: Ensure Volunteer Retention  

Action Item:  Direct communication with Volunteer Base with their assigned Officer.  
                                       Timeline:  

 Responsibility: Fire Chief & Office Administrator 
 Funding Source: General Fund 

 
 
 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



 

Philomath Fire & Rescue Strategic Plan  DRAFT- 12/4/2023 Page 9 of 9  

IV. Theme: Our Community   
B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input 

Action Item: Obtain insight from our community to create Master Plan.  
                                       Timeline: 2024-2025 Budget Year 

 Responsibility: Board of Directors 
 Funding Source: General Fund 

Month Update 
July   
August    
September   
October   
November   
December   
January   
February   
March   
April   
May   
June   



Report to the Board of Directors 
11 December 2023 
DC Rich Saalsaa 

 

Statistics for November 2023 
 

Total calls: 93 
Fire calls:  18 (19%) 
EMS Calls:  75 (81%) 
Yearly calls as of 30 November 2023: 926 – Last year at this time:  872 (+6% YOY) 
 

Significant calls: 
11/4 Cardiac Arrest – Fentanyl overdose.  Pt died on scene.  BCSO handling the investigation. 
11/9 MVC – Car down an embankment.  Responded with an engine crew of four personnel, and an 
incident commander (DC Rich Saalsaa).  When crews arrived on scene, they located a vehicle 
approximately 100 yards from Tansy Drive down a steep embankment.  A female driver in her early 70s 
was found in the vehicle.  She was uninjured but confused and disoriented as to how she ended up where 
she was.  She stated that she had started from Riddle the day before heading to Depot Bay.  Her vehicle 
was discovered by the property owners who called 9-1-1.  Security cameras on the property show that the 
vehicle travelled up the steep driveway to the property near 4 AM and then continued through the grassy 
area to the rear of the house until it came to rest in a drainage ditch.  The driver appeared to have been in 
the vehicle the whole time until our arrival.  She stated she could not reach her husband by cell phone.  
She was transported to GSRMC by Corvallis Fire Department ambulance for further assessment.  BCSO 
was present to conduct an investigation into the incident. 
11/30 Residential Structure Fire – Furnace fan motor failed; small fire contained to the furnace put out by 
resident.  PFR assisted with smoke removal and turned off the power to the furnace. 

 
Breakdown of calls for the year by area (as of 30 November 23): 

Station 201 RURAL 229 

Station 201 W. City 281 

Station 201 E. City 186 

Station 202 43 

Station 203 74 

Adair 2 

Alsea 11 

Blodgett 15 

CFD 38 

Conflagration 5 

Kings Valley 24 

Lincoln Co 8 

Marys Peak 2 

Misc Mutual Aid 4 

Monroe 5 

Marys Peak 2 

Total 926 
 

Total calls we received aid from another agency: 0 (to date 7) 
  



Cyber Security project 
 
Firewall has been installed and is operational.  Received a $2923 matching grant from 
SDIS for the purchase of the firewall. 
 
PulsePoint Statistics 
 
Monthly Active Users at 907, of which 237 have CPR alerts enabled.  Steady growth in 
use of PulsePoint since inception. 
 
Projects / Community Outreach 
 
• Met with MRE Road District and Property Owners on 9 November to discuss end-of-

life of Daisy Rd pump and plan for use of portable pumps while keeping existing 
access to the river. 

• 10/9 raised the large flag on 251 for Veteran’s Day observance at Philomath Middle 
School 

• 11/14 AHA Heartsaver First Aid/CPR class for 9 students from Benton County Parks 
• 11/18 Benton County Juvenile Department provided grounds care at 201 
• 11/18 AHA Heartsaver First Aid/CPR class for ten participants from the community 
• 11/28 AHA Heartsaver First Aid/CPR class for 6 students from Benton County Parks 
• 11/30 AHA Heartsaver First Aid/CPR class for 14 students from Benton County 

Public Works 
• 11/30 Santa to the Christmas Tree lighting on Old #1 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
D/C Rich Saalsaa 

























 

 
 

Philomath Fire and Rescue Volunteer Association, Inc 
 

Report to the Board of Directors 
 
4 Dec 2023 
 
Association Business 

o Association Officer elections in Dec. 
o Sponsored 8 Kids for Holiday Cheer 
o Holiday Recognition Dinner w/Families 
o Working on CY 23 yearly awards 
o Updated Association committee assignments 

 
 

 
Volunteer Activity 

o Working on Dept Committee’s (Training Facility, Apparatus, Safety.) 
o Responded to numerous calls.   
o Apparatus Repair 
o  Facility Repair 203 Exhaust System and Generator 
o  Old #1 escort of Santa to tree lighting 
o Assisting with Training  
o Assisting with Building and Equipment maintenance. 
o Working on rebuild of 263 and FEPP type 3  

 
 
Recruitment and retention 

o No new activity 
 
 
Respectfully submitted. 
 
Dan Eddy   Paula Andersson 
President   Vice President 
 
Jean Goul   StephanieVallancey 
Treasurer   Secretary 



 
 
 
 

 

 
 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
 

Report to the Board of Directors 
for the Year Ended June 30, 2023  

 
October 3, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
436 1st Avenue W  PO Box 1072 

Albany, Oregon 97321  (541) 223-5555  



 
 
 
 

  

 
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE  

Benton County, Oregon 
  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

June 30, 2023 
 
 
 
INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Title Page 
Table of Contents 

 
LETTER SECTION 

  Letter of Report Presentation ...............................................................................................................    

  Required Communications ..................................................................................................................   

  Recently Issued Accounting Standards ..............................................................................................   

 
ATTACHMENTS 

Certain Written Communications between Management and Accuity 

Engagement Letter ........................................................................................................................   

Management Representation Letter ...........................................................................................   

Adjusting Journal Entries .............................................................................................................  

 



 

436 1st Avenue W  PO Box 1072  Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555  www.accuitycpas.com  Fax (541) 730-4420 

 
October 3, 2023 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Philomath Fire & Rescue 
Benton County, Oregon 

 
We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the financial statements of 
governmental activities, each major fund, and the remaining fund information of 
Philomath Fire & Rescue, Benton County, Oregon, for the year ended June 30, 2023. This report 
summarizes certain matters required by professional standards to be communicated to you in 
your oversight responsibility for the District’s financial reporting process. Also included, is a 
summary of recently issued accounting standards that may affect future financial reporting by 
the District. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and 
management of the District, and it is not intended to be used, and should not be used, by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

It will be our pleasure to respond to any questions you have regarding this report. We appreciate 
the opportunity to continue to be of service to the District. 

 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Albany, Oregon 
  



 

436 1st Avenue W  PO Box 1072  Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555  www.accuitycpas.com  Fax (541) 730-4420 

 
Board of Directors 
Philomath Fire & Rescue 
Benton County, Oregon 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and 
the remaining fund information of Philomath Fire & Rescue for the year ended June 30, 2023. 
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities 
under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as certain 
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our engagement letter dated June 9, 2023. Professional standards also require that 
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices  

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by Philomath Fire & Rescue are described in Note I to the 
financial statements. Four new accounting policies were adopted during the year, GASB 
Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability of Arrangements, 
Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements, Statement No. 99, 
Omnibus 202, and Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. The application of existing policies 
was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2023. We noted no transactions entered into by 
the District during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All 
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management, 
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and 
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because 
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events 
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates 
affecting the District’s financial statements were: 

 Management’s estimate of depreciable lives and salvage values of capital assets is based 
on expected useful lives of the assets and current market conditions.  

 Management’s estimate of accrued compensation is based on the employee’s total accrued 
hours multiplied by their current hourly rate and current payroll tax and retirement 
benefit contribution percentages. 

 Defined benefit pension plans (actuarial assumptions) 

 Defined other postemployment benefits (OPEB) plans (actuarial assumptions)



 

 

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly 
sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures 
affecting Philomath Fire & Rescue’s financial statements relate to pension plans and long-term 
debt obligations. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit  

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements  

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level 
of management.  

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a 
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, 
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to 
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the 
attached letter dated October 3, 2023. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and 
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation 
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a 
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our 
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the 
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors; 
however, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and 
our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
 
 



 

 

Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis, schedules 
of the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability/OPEB asset and District 
contributions, schedules of changes in OPEB medical benefit liability, and the Budget and Actual 
– General Fund, which are required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic 
financial statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit the aforementioned 
RSI and do not express and opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI. 
 
We were engaged to report on the individual fund statements which accompany the financial 
statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the 
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the 
prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the 
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the aforementioned information to the 
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves. 
 
Restriction on Use 
 
This report is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Philomath 
Fire & Rescue, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties.  

 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
October 3, 2023 
 



 
 

436 1st Avenue W  PO Box 1072  Albany, Oregon 97321 
(541) 223-5555  www.accuitycpas.com  Fax (541) 730-4420 

 

 
October 3, 2023 
 

Board of Directors 
Philomath Fire & Rescue 
Benton County, Oregon 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
and each major fund of Philomath Fire & Rescue as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we 
considered Philomath Fire & Rescue’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) 
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District’s  internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the District’s internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all 
such deficiencies have been identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal 
control, including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected by such controls.  

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that 
a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. We identified one deficiency in internal control that we consider to 
be material weaknesses, as described in the accompanying schedule as item 2023-001. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is 
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
significant deficiencies. 



Finding Number 2023-001

Finding Title Expenditures were recorded in incorrect fiscal year.

Type of Finding Material Weakness

Criteria Expenditures should be recorded in the year they occur. 

Condition June 30, 2024 fiscal year expenditures were posted to the June 30,
2023 fiscal year as an accounts payable.

Cause of Condition Lack of understanding and knowledge of general accounting
procedures.

Potential Effect of Condition Overstated accounts payables and expenditures.

Prevalence Systemic

Recommendation

We recommend that the District more strongly review contracts
and service dates, as well as invoice dates, before recording
accounts payables and expenditures, specifically near year end, in
order to mitigate future reoccurrences.

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
Benton County, Oregon

June 30, 2023



 

 

During our audit, we became aware of the following deficiencies in internal control, other than 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, that are an opportunity to strengthen internal 
controls and operating efficiencies. 

Organizational Structure 

The size of the District’s accounting and administrative staff precludes certain internal controls 
that would be preferred if the office staff were large enough to provide optimum segregation of 
duties. This situation dictates that the Board of Directors remains involved in the financial affairs 
of the District to provide oversight and independent review functions. 

Preparation of Financial Statements in Accordance with the Modified Cash Basis of 
Accounting 

District employees appear to be fulfilling accounting and reporting duties as assigned; however, 
the District lacks personnel with the ability to prepare financial statements in accordance with the 
modified cash basis of accounting. Due to the size of the District, this control deficiency will most 
likely remain in subsequent years. The State of Oregon has adopted statutes that mitigate the 
identified deficiency by requiring municipal auditing firms to assist with and/or prepare 
financial statements for audit clients in accordance with their selected basis of accounting. 

Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

During the year ended June 30, 2023, the District expended funds in excess of amounts 
appropriated in two funds, which is in noncompliance with Oregon Budget Law. We recommend 
the District review and closely monitor expenditures on a routine basis, comparing budgeted 
amounts to actual amounts, in order to mitigate future reoccurrences. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of 
directors, and others within the District, and is not intended to be, and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Accuity, LLC 
 
 
  



 

 

 
Recently Issued Accounting Standards 
June 30, 2023 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District implemented the following new accounting 
standards: 

GASB Statement No. 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availability of 
Arrangements – This Statement is to improve financial reporting by addressing issues related 
to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements (PPPs). 

GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements – This 
statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-
based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government end users.  

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. This statement was issued April 2022 and enhances 
comparability in accounting and financial reporting to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during 
implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a 
variety of topics including issues related to lease implementation, public-private and public-
public partnerships and availability payment arrangements, and subscription-based 
information technology arrangements.  

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. This statement was issued to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition and 
measurement guidance for compensated absences. That objective is achieved by aligning the 
recognition and measurement guidance under a unified model and by amending certain 
previously required disclosures. 

The District will implement applicable new GASB pronouncements no later than the required 
fiscal year. Management has not determined the effect on the financial statements for 
implementing any of the following pronouncements:  

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022. This statement was issued April 2022 and enhances 
comparability in accounting and financial reporting to improve the consistency of 
authoritative literature by addressing practice issues that have been identified during 
implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a 
variety of topics including issues related to financial guarantees and classification of 
derivatives. 

GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. This statement was issued 
to enhance accounting and financial reporting requirements for accounting changes and 
error corrections to provide more understandable, reliable, relevant, consistent, and 
comparable information for making decisions or assessing accountability. 

 



June 09, 2023

Ashley K Scott
Philomath Fire & Rescue
+15413600030

Dear Ashley,
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide to Philomath Fire & Rescue for the
year ended June 30, 2023. 

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Philomath Fire &
Rescue as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion
and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Philomath Fire & Rescue’s basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited
procedures to Philomath Fire & Rescue’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following
RSI is required by GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
2. Schedules of the Government’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension and OPEB Liabilities and Government

Contributions, if applicable
3. Schedules of Funding Progress and Government Contributions, if applicable

The following RSI is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and will be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS and
will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

1. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – General Fund
and Major Special Revenue Funds, if any

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Philomath Fire
& Rescue’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS and
will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole:

1. Combining Balance Sheet and Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances for all Nonmajor Governmental Funds, if any

2. Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance – Budget and Actual – Nonmajor
Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Projects Funds, if any

Page 1 of 6



The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP, and
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.
   
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS, and the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal
Corporations, and will include tests of your accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to
enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to
the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because
we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some material
misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will
inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation
of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material
abuse that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and
does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.
 
We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities
by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also
request written representations from the Government’s attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry.

We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but will remain committed to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies,
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized
release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate
confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential

Page 2 of 6



information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work provided by
any such third-party service providers.

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

Audit Procedures – Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the Government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on
internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance, internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

We have not identified any significant risk(s) of material misstatement as a part of our audit planning.
 
Audit Procedures – Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Philomath Fire & Rescue’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall
compliance, and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services
 
We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of Philomath Fire & Rescue in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial
statements and related notes as previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgement, reserve the right to
refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities. We will assist with preparation of the capital asset schedule and depreciation calculation in
conformity with the applicable basis of accounting.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and any other
nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.    

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
    
Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing
activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
with the oversight of those charged with governance.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,

Page 3 of 6



documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions and other
matters, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the Government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of
our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us
in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Government involving (1) management, (2) employees
who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with the U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any
document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to
include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our
report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of the supplementary information
no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with the GAAP (2) that you believe the supplementary information,
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with the GAAP, (3) that the methods of measurement
or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or if they have changed, the reasons for such
changes), and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions in interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing and will prepare schedules requested by us by the dates communicated directly
to management.

We will provide copies of our reports to Philomath Fire & Rescue, however management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged
and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Accuity, LLC and constitutes confidential information.
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made
available upon request and in a timely manner to the State of Oregon or its designee, a federal agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,
access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Accuity, LLC personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties
may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the State of Oregon. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or
auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party/parties contesting the audit finding for guidance prior

Page 4 of 6



to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit on September 21, 2023  and to issue our report no later than December 31, 2023. Glen
Kearns is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports or
authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fees for these services will be based on the value of the services rendered, plus out-of-pocket expenses. We
estimate that our fees for these services, including out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, typing, postage,
copies, or travel), will be $9,500. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate. 

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable upon presentation. In
accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and
will not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our
engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not
completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-
pocket expenditures through the date of termination.
 
Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Philomath Fire & Rescue’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to management and those charged with governance of Philomath Fire & Rescue.
Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our
audit. Depending on the nature and circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate
section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from
this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, we are unable to complete our audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline
to express our opinions or withdraw from this engagement.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree to
provide us with printers’ proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide us
with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.
 
If this engagement letter is written in support of any existing bid or contract, in case of any conflict between such
agreement and this letter, this letter will control.

If any of the above sections or clauses are held to be invalid for any reason, or are declared to be null and void, all
other sections and clauses of this agreement shall remain valid, will not be nullified, and are hereby further affirmed.
 
Venue of all matters arising from this agreement, this engagement, and subsequent engagements shall reside in
Albany, Linn County, Oregon.
 
Any dispute, controversy, or claim rising out of this agreement shall be settled by binding arbitration under the
arbitration rules of the Linn County Circuit Court. There shall be one arbitrator selected from the Circuit Court Panel
of Arbitrators and the proceeding shall follow the Oregon Rules of Civil Procedure.
 
The arbitrator shall have the authority to award any remedy or relief that an Oregon court could order or grant,
including, without limitation, specific performance of any obligation created under this agreement, the issuance of an
injunction, or the imposition of sanctions for abuse or frustration of the arbitration process, except that the arbitrator
shall not have authority to award punitive damages or any other amount for the purpose of imposing a penalty as
opposed to compensating for actual damages suffered or loss incurred. With respect to any action relating to this
agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party its reasonable attorney’s fees,
paralegal fees, expert fees, and all other fees, costs, and expenses actually incurred and reasonably necessary in

Page 5 of 6



connection with such action as determined by the arbitrator. Our audit engagement ends upon delivery of our audit
report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions
of that new engagement will be governed by a new specific engagement letter for that service.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe that this letter accurately summarizes the significant
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our
engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us. 
 
Very truly yours,

Glen Kearns

Accuity, LLC
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Philomath Fire & Rescue

 

Ash l ey  Sc o t tAsh l ey  Sc o t t 0 6/20 /20 230 6/20 /20 23
Ashley K Scott Date
 

Ashley K Scott
Administrative Assistant

                                        
 

Page 6 of 6















Date Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit

06/30/2023 AUDIT222301 To reclass sale of assets 4900 · Miscellaneous Income General Fund 438,500.00
To reclass sale of assets 4045 · Sale of Surplus Property/Equip General Fund 438,500.00

438,500.00 438,500.00

06/30/2023 AUDIT222302 To reclass py expense 7000 · Capital Outlay Building Reserve Fund 14,058.00
To reclass py expense 3010 · Fund Balance Building Reserve Fund 14,058.00

14,058.00 14,058.00

06/30/2023 AUDIT222303 To record changes to property tax accounts 2070 · Deferred Taxes GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services 6,530.03
To record changes to property tax accounts 3010 · Fund Balance GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services 1,974.49
To record changes to property tax accounts 4040 · Bond Income GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services 4,555.54
To record changes to property tax accounts 2070 · Deferred Taxes General Fund 1,811.51
To record changes to property tax accounts 4020 · Current Property Taxes General Fund 3,795.24
To record changes to property tax accounts 3010 · Fund Balance General Fund 7,715.88
To record changes to property tax accounts 4900 · Miscellaneous Income General Fund 2,109.13

14,245.91 14,245.91

06/30/2023 AUDIT222304 To correct payroll liabilities 2100 · Wages Payable General Fund 3,576.55
To correct payroll liabilities 2110 · Federal Income Tax Payable General Fund 5,243.00
To correct payroll liabilities 2120 · FICA Payable General Fund 607.78
To correct payroll liabilities 2125 · Medicare Payable General Fund 141.96
To correct payroll liabilities 2130 · State Income Tax Payable General Fund 3,567.40
To correct payroll liabilities 2131 · Works Benefit Fund Payable(WBF) General Fund 18.95
To correct payroll liabilities 2132 · Oregon Transit Tax Withholding General Fund 211.95
To correct payroll liabilities 2140 · PERS Payable General Fund 1,602.14
To correct payroll liabilities 2145 · OR Saving Growth 457 Payable General Fund 100.00
To correct payroll liabilities 2150 · Health Insurance Prem. Payable General Fund 2,026.01
To correct payroll liabilities 2210 · Health Ins Prem Ded Pre Tax General Fund 402.85
To correct payroll liabilities 2230 · Flexible Spending Account General Fund 619.33
To correct payroll liabilities 2232 · Union Dues General Fund 62.42
To correct payroll liabilities 5100 · Fire Chief Wages General Fund 3,503.65
To correct payroll liabilities 5430 · PERS - Employe General Fund 3,474.36
To correct payroll liabilities 5421 · Workers Compensation General Fund 28,078.82
To correct payroll liabilities 3010 · Fund Balance General Fund 20,128.77

SAIF Corporation To correct payroll liabilities 2010 · Accounts Payable General Fund 28,078.82

50,722.38 50,722.38

TOTAL 517,526.29 517,526.29

12:38 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

10/02/23 Adjusting Journal Entries
Accrual Basis June 30, 2023

Page 1



�

�

���������	��
�������������������������������������������� !���"!���#$%&#'��()*+�,-.�/-/,�� ����������
�0,1�234��5+*)+�6�7�%&�89:�2-;/��<=>*?.�&@+A9*�B;,/2�7�CD02E�//,FDDDD��



�

�

�������	��
����������������������������������������� �!��"##�!�$%���&'()�*+,�-+-*���������
������	������./0()�102332/4,�15)426)(7�*-**�!0./)3��528)�!958.3324,�"5):9(�;<***�� 2=>�?5.(6,�@2=)�15)426)(7�*+++��9'70A996��528)�10239B.70,�"5):9(�;<*<+��C)(�!95D2(,��)=5)7.5EF�5).4'5)5�*GH*I�C2(:4�@.33)E�JAE�10239B.70,�"5):9(�;<*<+��&9)�?52)5�*GGK*��'BB)54�%.()�10239B.70,�"5):9(�;<*<+���9':�L6B9(64�*K-G��9'70A996��528)�10239B.70,�"5):9(�;<*<+��
��������
����������	��	�����09B.4�M233)5,�#25)�!02)N�O<FHF-+--�P�;FH-F-+--Q�!0.(=E�#)5:'49(,�#25)�!02)N�O;FH*F-+--PIF*+F-+-*Q��%233))� 9652:')R,�"NN2=)�$6B2(2475.795�O<FHF-+--�S�;F-;F-+--Q�$403)E��=977,�"NN2=)�$6B2(2475.795�O;F*+F-+--�P�IF*+F-+-*Q�����	���	����������H+*G�M.2(��75))7�10239B.70,�"5):9(�;<*<+��



�

�

�������	��
������������������������������������������ �!"�#!$� $�%��&'()�*+,�-+-*�� ./0)�� $'12)3��	�����	��4����	���� �567)�./0)�� 859635:6�!;;5:5/79�� �/27)�<;�#<(6)(69��
����������	���=(>)?)(>)(6��'>56<3@9�A)?<36�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��� CDE�� F/(/0)1)(6G9�859:'995<(�/(>��(/7H959�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IDC+��/95:�"5(/(:5/7�%6/6)1)(69�� J<K)3(1)(6DL5>)�"5(/(:5/7�%6/6)1)(69�� � %6/6)1)(6�<;�$)6�.<9565<(�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� CC�� � %6/6)1)(6�<;��:65K565)9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� C-�� "'(>�"5(/(:5/7�%6/6)1)(69�� � �/7/(:)�%M))6�N�J<K)3(1)(6/7�"'(>9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� C*�� � � A):<(:575/65<(�<;��<6/7�J<K)3(1)(6/7�"'(>��/7/(:)9�6<�$)6�.<9565<(�<;�� � � J<K)3(1)(6/7��:65K565)9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� CE�� � %6/6)1)(6�<;�A)K)(')9,� O?)(>56'3)9,�/(>�#M/(0)9�5(�"'(>��/7/(:)9�N�� � � J<K)3(1)(6/7�"'(>9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� CI�� � A):<(:575/65<(�<;�6M)�%6/6)1)(6�<;�A)K)(')9,� O?)(>56'3)9,�/(>�#M/(0)9�5(�� � � "'(>��/7/(:)9�<;�J<K)3(1)(6/7�"'(>9�6<�6M)�%6/6)1)(6�<;��:65K565)9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� CP�� $<6)9�6<��/95:�"5(/(:5/7�%6/6)1)(69�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��CQDI-�A)R'53)>�%'??7)1)(6/3H�=(;<31/65<(�� %:M)>'7)�<;�6M)�859635:6G9�.3<?<365<(/6)�%M/3)�<;�6M)�$)6�.)(95<(��5/25756H�D�. A%�BBBBBBBBB�� I*�� � %:M)>'7)�<;�859635:6�#<(6352'65<(9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� I*�� � %:M)>'7)�<;�6M)�859635:6G9�.3<?<365<(/6)�%M/3)�<;�6M)�$)6�.)(95<(��5/25756H�N�!. ��AS=�� IE�� � %:M)>'7)�<;�859635:6�#<(6352'65<(9�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IE�� � %:M)>'7)�<;�6M)�#M/(0)9�5(�!. ���5/25756H�/(>�A)7/6)>�A/65<9�N�F)>5:/7��)();56�BBBBBBBBBBB�� II��� %:M)>'7)�<;�A)K)(')9,� O?)(>56'3)9,�/(>�#M/(0)9�5(�"'(>��/7/(:)�N�� � �'>0)6�/(>��:6'/7�N�J)()3/7�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IP�� !6M)3�%'??7)1)(6/3H�=(;<31/65<(�N�=(>5K5>'/7�"'(>�%:M)>'7)9�� � %:M)>'7)�<;�A)K)(')9,� O?)(>56'3)9,�/(>�#M/(0)9�5(�"'(>��/7/(:)�N�� � � �'>0)6�/(>��:6'/7�N�� � � � �'57>5(0�A)9)3K)�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IQ�� � � � "53)� R'5?1)(6�A)9)3K)�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IT�� � � � U)M5:7)�A)9)3K)�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� IV�� � � � #/?56/7�.3<W):69�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� P+��� � � � 8)26�%)3K5:)�"'(>�BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB�� PC�



�

�

� �� � � � ������ ���	�
������������������������������������������������������������ ���������� �!��" #
$%�&��#
 �&�'�"
���	(�)
��#��* � ��&���+� "#�%�,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,��-./-0



�

�

�����������	�
�����



�

���������	
��
����������������������������
����������� ��!����"    ���###$�%%�&��%'��$%�(���)���� ��!����"�����

*+,-.-+,-+/�01,*/2345�3-.23/�����6��7�8&�
%������9&��(��9�)&�
���6�:
�%�
��9&��(��9����
�����������2;<=<>=?�
�9�	
���6&�
6��9
��%%�('���&���7&���%&�������
(
�����7��9
���	
��(
������%�&	&�&
���
�%9�(�@���7��6����6��9
��
(�&�&���7��6�&�7��(��&����7��9&��(��9�)&�
���6�:
�%�
���
�����A���������
���������7���6�7����9
��
���
�6
6�B��
�������������6��9
��
���
6����
������9
�7&���%&�������
(
�����#9&%9�%���
%�&	
���%�('�&�
��9
�8&���&%�C�����&%�7&���%&�������
(
��������&��
6�&���9
�����
��7�%���
���$��D�������'&�&�����9
�7&���%&�������
(
�����
7
��
6�������	
�'�
�
���7�&�����&������(��
�&����
�'
%�����9
��
�'
%�&	
�7&���%&���'��&�&����7��9
���	
��(
������%�&	&�&
���
�%9�(�@���7��6����6��9
��
(�&�&���7��6�&�7��(��&����7��9&��(��9�)&�
���6�:
�%�
���
�����A���������
��������7�B��
�������������6��9
��
�'
%�&	
�%9���
��&��7&���%&���'��&�&����9
�
�7�7����9
��
����9
��
�6
6�&���%%��6��%
�#&�9��%%����&���'�&�%&'�
���
�
�������%%
'�
6�&���9
�E�&�
6�F���
���7��(
�&%�$�GH?<?�I>J�2;<=<>=?�
�%��6�%�
6�������6&��&���%%��6��%
�#&�9���6&�&�������6��6���
�
�������%%
'�
6�&���9
�E�&�
6�F���
���7��(
�&%�$������
�'���&�&�&�&
����6
���9��
�����6��6����
�7���9
��6
�%�&�
6�&���9
���6&���C��:
�'���&�&�&�&
��7����9
���6&���7��9
�)&���%&���F���
(
�����
%�&����7������
'���$�
���
��
K�&�
6�����
�&�6
'
�6
����7��9&��(��9�)&�
���6�:
�%�
���
�����A���������
�������6����(

��������9
��
�9&%����
�'���&�&�&�&
���&���%%��6��%
�#&�9��9
��
�
	����
�9&%����
K�&�
(
�����
���&������������6&�$�
��
�&
	
��9����9
���6&��
	&6
�%
�#
�9�	
�����&�
6�&����77&%&
�����6��''��'�&��
����'��	&6
������&��7���������6&���'&�&���$��-L;MH?<?�>I�NHOOPJ�Q�RMH=SP�<=�0TT>U=O<=S�.J<=T<;VP����6
�%�&�
6�&���9
����
������9
�7&���%&�������
(
�����&���9
��
���
�6
6�B��
������������9
�8&���&%���6�'�
6��
#��%%����&�����&6��%
W�X�F��F���
(
���Y�$�����Z[\]̂_̀Zâbcde�cfg�Z[\]̂_̀Z[\]̂_�Zcadfeahîjh�cfg�kbĉ]c\̂]̂dl�mn�kaacfoepefdhq�F���
(
���Y�$�����r[\h_âjd̂mf̀scheg�tfnmapcd̂mf�ue_ifm]mol�kaacfoepefdh��F���
(
���Y�$�����vpf̂\[h�wxw����6�F���
(
���Y�$������ympjefhcdeg�k\hef_eh$������'&�&������
�����(�6&7&
6�#&�9��
�'
%������9&��(���
�$�



�

��

�������	
	�	�	������������������������	����	���������������������������� ��!"���#$��%" ��&��! �!� ���"����'�%�� �! ��������"��"%��&����%����(��$����������������((" '��(��)��&��(("*������! ��(�!$������� �$$+��((�!��'�����&��,����'�-������"%�.�� �(�/���'�%" ��&��'�����/���!$��������"�/���'����������(��"%����� ��$�("�� "$� �$�0�����"��&��! �!� ���"����'�%�� �! ��������"��"%�%����(��$�������������&���� ��% ���% "������ ��$��������������/�)&��&� �'*���"�% �*'�" ��  " 1��2��! �!� �����&��%����(��$�����������/��������������� �3*� �'��"��0�$*����)&��&� ��&� ��� ��("�'���"���" ��0����/�("���'� �'�����&����� �����/��&��� ������*#�������$�'"*#���#"*��4&�$"���&�5� ����'�6��(*�/�7���"��8"*��+/�9 ��"�:���#�$��+��"�("����*��������"����("�(� ��%" ��)�$0���"��&��#�+"�'��&��%����(��$�����������'���/���($*'������+�(*  ���$+�;�")����%" ����"���&�����+� ������*#�������$�'"*#���&" �$+��&� ��%�� 1�<=>	���?���������	
	�	�	����������<=>	���������	����	��������������9* �"#@�(��0���� ���"�"#����� ���"��#$�����* ��(���#"*��)&��&� ��&��%����(��$�����������������)&"$��� ��% ���% "������ ��$�������������/�)&��&� �'*���"�% �*'�" ��  " /���'��"����*������*'��" :�� �!" ���&�����($*'���"* �"!���"��1�6���"��#$�����* ��(�������&��&�$�0�$�"%����* ��(��#*������"���#�"$*������* ��(����'��&� �%" ������"�����*� �������&�������*'���("�'*(��'�����((" '��(��)��&����� �$$+��((�!��'��*'����������'� '��)�$$��$)�+��'���(�������� ��$��������������)&�������A����1�B&�� ��;�"%��"��'���(����������� ��$�������������� ��*$�����% "��% �*'����&��&� ��&���%" �"��� ��*$�����% "���  " /����% �*'���+���0"$0��("$$*��"�/�%" �� +/��������"��$�"�����"��/���� �! ��������"��/�" ��&��"0�  �'��"%����� ��$�("�� "$1���������������� ��("���'� �'����� ��$��%��&� ��������*#�������$�$�;�$�&""'��&��/���'�0�'*�$$+�" �����&����� �����/��&�+�)"*$'���%$*��(���&��@*'��������'��#+��� ���"��#$��*�� �#���'�"���&��%����(��$�����������1�2��!� %" ���������*'�������((" '��(��)��&����� �$$+��((�!��'��*'����������'� '�/�)�C�D�EA� (����! "%����"��$�@*'��������'����������! "%����"��$��;�!��(�����& "*�&"*���&���*'��1�D�2'����%+���'���������&�� ��;��"%����� ��$��������������"%��&��%����(��$�����������/�)&��&� �'*���"�% �*'�" ��  " /���'�'��������'�!� %" ���*'���! "(�'* ��� ��!"���0���"��&"��� ��;�1�-*(&�! "(�'* �����($*'���A�������/�"���������#����/��0�'��(�� ��� '�����&����"*������'�'��($"�* �������&��%����(��$�����������1�D�9#��������*�'� ����'����"%����� ��$�("�� "$� �$�0�����"��&���*'������" '� ��"�'�������*'���! "(�'* ����&���� ���!! "! ���������&��(� (*�����(��/�#*���"��%" ��&��!* !"���"%��A! ����������"!���"��"���&���%%�(��0������"%�4&�$"���&�5� ����'�6��(*�/�7���"��8"*��+/�9 ��"�:������ ��$�("�� "$1�.((" '���$+/��"��*(&�"!���"������A! ����'1�D�E0�$*�����&���!! "! ���������"%��(("*������!"$�(����*��'���'��&�� ���"��#$������"%������%�(�����(("*������������������'��#+�����������/����)�$$�����0�$*�����&��"0� �$$�! ��������"��"%��&��%����(��$�����������1�



�

��

�������	
�������������	���	
�������������������
�����������������������
���
�����������������������������	����������
�	������	�����������������
�����	������������	�������������������������������	��������������������� ����������������!����
�� �����"�#��������$	���
��������	���������������������
���������������������
����������������������������!�����
����!����
��������� �����	
��������� �������	
��� ��
��������
�������������������������%������
�����������������
���� ��
�
	���������	
��"�&'()*+',�-)../'0'123+4�5167+032*71�8���	������!�����!������������������!��
�������9����
�:������� �8���������$	������������������������
���	��������
�����������������
	����� ����;����������!��!���������������� ��������!����������������� ����<�:���
���<���=>8���
�;���������������	�������������
	����� �������������<��������������
�������
�����������
�����	
����������!��������� ������������!�����?����	��@A����
�?�����	��?B�����!�������������!�������
�����	!!���������������� �������������������"�:	���� ��������������	��������!����� ���������� ��������������������������$	���
�������C������������8���	������:���
��
������
����������
��������������������������!����� � �����������!������� ���!���������������� ���������������������������!!��!�������!���������������������������������������D�"�#�������!!���
���������������
�!����
	�����������������������
���	��������
�����������������
	����� ����;����������!��!���������������� ��������!����������������� ����<�:���
���<���=>8���
�;���������������	�������������
	����� �������������<��������������
�������
�����������������
����������	
����������
��
����������������!��
�������9����
�:������� �8��������������������
�� ���$	������� ���������������	���������
��� �!��!����������� �����������
����!����������� ��������� �����������������������������������!����������	����$	���������������� �����������������������
������E�����
�������������
�
	������	���	
���� ���������� �������������������"�#��
�������D!���������!���������!����
���������	�������������������������
���	��������
�����������������
	����� ����;����������!��!���������������� ��������!����������������� ����<�:���
���<���=>8���
�;���������������	�������������
	����� �������������<��������������
�������
�������������	������������
�!����
	����
������!����
��	�������	  ����������
���������D!���������!���������!����
���������	�����"��F���	
����������!��������� ������������������!������������ ��������������
����
�����
� ������
���������
�����������	�
������������	��������
�����������
��	��
����!��!������������� �������������������"�F���	
����������!��������� ������������������	������
��������	
������!����
	�����!!���
��������	
���� ���������� ����������������������
����������

��������!����
	���������	
�������!��������
��������������	���� ���������
��������������	�
������������	��������
�����������
��	��
����!��!������� ����������������������������� ���������������������������������
�������

��������!����
	������������
����������	
����������
��
����������������!��
�������9����
�:������� �8���������
������	���!���������� �����������
��������������������!����������������������������� ����������������������E������������"��-)../'0'123+4�5167+032*71��	���	
����������
	���
� ������!	�!����� � ��������!������������� ����������������������������������������!��������������������
�����	������������	�������������������� �������������������"��



�

��

��������	
�����������������	�����������������������	���������

������������
�������������
��
�����������������������������������������������
�����������������������������	���������������	��������������
�����������	�����	����������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
��������������������������	��������������	��������������������������������������
�����������

����������������������������������������	�������������������������
���������������������	
����������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������
��
��������������������������	���������������������������������	��������	���������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������	������ �������
��������������������	�����������������������	���������

��������������������������������	����������
�����������������������������������������	������������������!"#$%&�$'�(&)"%�*"+,-�,'.�!"+/-,&$%0�!"1/2%"3"'&4� �����������������5�	�	������������������������6������5���
���7��
����������������������������������
����������6�������8��9:98���������������������;�����<����	
�����������������
��������������������������������
��������6��������	���������=����������
��
��������������
������������������������
���������������������	
������������������������������������������������
����������
���������	
����������������>>7���?�@�� ���A����6��B�������7C�� ����������6������6�������8��9:98�



�

�

�������������������	�
�	�		������
������	�	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 .		 	

����������	�/	0121340425	67	89:;60159	<:=4	12>	?4/@A4B	C42562	&6A25DB	(=4362B	E4	6774=	=41>4=/	59:/	21==15:F4	6F4=F:4E	12>	121;D/:/	67	594	7:212@:1;	1@5:F:5:4/	67	594	$:/5=:@5	76=	594	7:/@1;	D41=	42>4>	GA24	HIB	JIJHK	%5	/96A;>	L4	=41>	:2	@62MA2@5:62	E:59	594	$:/5=:@5"/	7:212@:1;	/51540425/B	E9:@9	76;;6E	59:/	/4@5:62K	
������	��N���N���	O	�5	GA24	HIB	JIJHB	5651;	245	P6/:5:62	67	89:;60159	<:=4	12>	?4/@A4	106A254>	56	QHBRR.BSHHK	(7	59:/	106A25B	QJBTUSBSVH	E1/	:2F4/54>	:2	@1P:51;	1//45/B	245	67	=4;154>	>4L5K	!94	=401:2:23	L1;12@4	:2@;A>4>	QTJBSIH	=4/5=:@54>	76=	>4L5	/4=F:@4	12>	QUIHBIUW	67	A2=4/5=:@54>	245	P6/:5:62K	O	!94	$:/5=:@5"/	5651;	245	P6/:5:62	:2@=41/4>	LD	QURUBSTW	>A=:23	594	@A==425	7:/@1;	D41=K	O	(F4=1;;	=4F42A4/	E4=4	QJBJWVBUV.B	E9:@9	4X@44>4>	5651;	4XP42>:5A=4/	67	QRBVTHB.RV	LD	QURUBSTWK	�Y��Y��Z	�
	
������	���������	!9:/	>:/@A//:62	12>	121;D/:/	:/	:2542>4>	56	/4=F4	1/	12	:25=6>A@5:62	56	89:;60159	<:=4	12>	?4/@A4"/	L1/:@	7:212@:1;	/51540425/K	!94	$:/5=:@5"/	L1/:@	7:212@:1;	/51540425/	1=4	@60P=:/4>	67	59=44	@60P62425/[	+R-	 36F4=20425\E:>4	 7:212@:1;	 /51540425/B	 +J-	 7A2>	 7:212@:1;	 /51540425/B	 12>		+H-	2654/	56	594	L1/:@	7:212@:1;	/51540425/K	!9:/	=4P6=5	1;/6	@6251:2/	6594=	/APP;404251=D	:276=015:62	:2	1>>:5:62	56	594	L1/:@	7:212@:1;	/51540425/	5940/4;F4/K			N�]���̂ ���_Z à�	
̀�b�c̀bd	��b��̂ ���e	!94	36F4=20425\E:>4	7:212@:1;	/51540425/	1=4	>4/:324>	56	P=6F:>4	=41>4=/	E:59	1	L=61>	6F4=F:4E	67	594	$:/5=:@5"/	7:212@4/	:2	1	01224=	/:0:;1=	56	1	P=:F154\/4@56=	LA/:24//K	!94	/51540425	67	245	P6/:5:62	P=4/425/	:276=015:62	62	1;;	67	594	$:/5=:@5"/	1//45/B	;:1L:;:5:4/B	12>	>474==4>	:27;6E/f6A57;6E/	67	=4/6A=@4/	E:59	594	>:774=42@4	=4P6=54>	1/	245	P6/:5:62K	(F4=	5:04B	:2@=41/4/	6=	>4@=41/4/	:2	245	P6/:5:62	01D	/4=F4	1/	1	A/47A;	:2>:@156=	67	E94594=	594	7:212@:1;	P6/:5:62	67	594	$:/5=:@5	:/	:0P=6F:23	6=	>454=:6=15:23K		!94	/51540425	67	1@5:F:5:4/	P=4/425/	:276=015:62	/96E:23	96E	594	$:/5=:@5"/	245	P6/:5:62	@91234>	>A=:23	594	06/5	=4@425	7:/@1;	D41=K	�;;	@91234/	:2	245	P6/:5:62	1=4	=4P6=54>	1/	/662	1/	594	A2>4=;D:23	4F425	3:F:23	=:/4	56	594	@91234	6@@A=/B	=431=>;4//	67	594	5:0:23	67	=4;154>	@1/9	7;6E/K	!9A/B	=4F42A4/	12>	4XP42/4/	1=4	=4P6=54>	:2	59:/	/51540425	76=	/604	:540/	5915	E:;;	62;D	=4/A;5	:2	@1/9	7;6E/	:2	7A5A=4	7:/@1;	P4=:6>/	+4K3KB	A2@6;;4@54>	51X4/	12>	41=24>	LA5	A2A/4>	F1@15:62	;41F4-K		!94	36F4=20425\E:>4	7:212@:1;	/51540425/	@12	L4	76A2>	62	P134/	RR	59=6A39	RJ	67	59:/	=4P6=5K		
��a	
̀�b�c̀bd	��b��̂ ���e			!94	7A2>	7:212@:1;	/51540425/	1=4	>4/:324>	56	>4062/5=154	@60P;:12@4	E:59	7:212@4\=4;154>	;431;	=4gA:=40425/	6F4=/44:23	594	A/4	67	7A2>	1@@6A25:23K	�	7A2>	:/	1	3=6AP:23	67	=4;154>	1@@6A25/	5915	:/	A/4>	56	01:251:2	@625=6;	6F4=	=4/6A=@4/	5915	91F4	L442	/43=43154>	76=	/P4@:7:@	1@5:F:5:4/	12>	6LM4@5:F4/K	�;;	67	594	7A2>/	67	89:;60159	<:=4	12>	?4/@A4	1=4	36F4=204251;	7A2>/K	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 .		 	

//		0�1���2���34	
��56			�789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	>:9	AC9B	=7	>DD7A;=	@7:	9CC9;=E>??F	=G9	C><9	@A;D=E7;C	:9H7:=9B	>C	I789:;<9;=>?	>D=E8E=E9C	E;	=G9	I789:;<9;=JKEB9	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=CL	G7K989:M	A;?EN9	=G9	I789:;<9;=JKEB9	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=CM	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;B	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=C	@7DAC	7;	;9>:J=9:<	E;@?7KC	>;B	7A=@?7KC	7@	>8>E?>O?9	:9C7A:D9CM	>C	K9??	>C	7;	O>?>;D9C	7@	>8>E?>O?9	:9C7A:D9C	>=	=G9	9;B	7@	=G9	@ECD>?	F9>:P	#ADG	E;@7:<>=E7;	<>F	O9	AC9@A?	E;	98>?A>=E;I	=G9	$EC=:ED="C	;9>:J=9:<	@E;>;DE;I	:9QAE:9<9;=CP	R9D>AC9	=G9	@7DAC	7@	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	EC	;>::7K9:	=G>;	=G>=	7@	=G9	I789:;<9;=JKEB9	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=CM	E=	EC	AC9@A?	=7	D7<H>:9	=G9	E;@7:<>=E7;	H:9C9;=9B	@7:	=G9	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	KE=G	CE<E?>:	E;@7:<>=E7;	H:9C9;=9B	@7:	I789:;<9;=>?	>D=E8E=E9C	E;	=G9	I789:;<9;=JKEB9	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=CP	RF	B7E;I	C7M	:9>B9:C	<>F	O9==9:	A;B9:C=>;B	=G9	?7;IJ=9:<	E<H>D=	7@	=G9	$EC=:ED="C	;9>:J=9:<	@E;>;DE;I	B9DECE7;CP	R7=G	=G9	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	O>?>;D9	CG99=	>;B	=G9	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	C=>=9<9;=	7@	:989;A9CM	9SH9;BE=A:9CM	>;B	DG>;I9C	E;	@A;B	O>?>;D9C	H:78EB9	>	:9D7;DE?E>=E7;	=7	@>DE?E=>=9	=GEC	D7<H>:EC7;	O9=K99;	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	>;B	I789:;<9;=>?	>D=E8E=E9CP	!G9	$EC=:ED=	<>E;=>E;C	CES	E;BE8EBA>?	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BCP	%;@7:<>=E7;	EC	H:9C9;=9B	C9H>:>=9?F	E;	=G9	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	O>?>;D9	CG99=	>;B	E;	=G9	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BC	C=>=9<9;=	7@	:989;A9CM	9SH9;BE=A:9CM	>;B	DG>;I9C	E;	@A;B	O>?>;D9C	@7:	=G9	�9;9:>?M	RAE?BE;I	T9C9:89M	>;B	$9O=	#9:8ED9	UA;BCM	>??	7@	KGEDG	>:9	D7;CEB9:9B	=7	O9	<>V7:	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BCM	>C	K9??	>C	@7:	=G9	UE:9	 QAEH<9;=	T9C9:89M	W9GED?9	T9C9:89M	>;B	&>HE=>?	X:7V9D=C	UA;BCM	KGEDG	>:9	D7;CEB9:9B	=7	O9	;7;<>V7:	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;BCP	XGE?7<>=G	UE:9	>;B	T9CDA9	>B7H=C	>;	>;;A>?	>HH:7H:E>=9B	OABI9=	@7:	>??	7@	E=C	@A;BCP	�	OABI9=>:F	D7<H>:EC7;	C=>=9<9;=	G>C	O99;	H:78EB9B	@7:	9>DG	@A;B	E;BE8EBA>??F	=7	B9<7;C=:>=9	D7<H?E>;D9	KE=G	=G9E:	:9CH9D=E89	OABI9=CP	!G9	O>CED	I789:;<9;=>?	@A;B	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=C	D>;	O9	@7A;B	7;	H>I9C	YZ	=G:7AIG	Y.	7@	=GEC	:9H7:=P	���6	��	�[�	�36\]	
\�3�]\34	��3��2���6		!G9	;7=9C	=7	=G9	O>CED	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=C	H:78EB9	>BBE=E7;>?	E;@7:<>=E7;	=G>=	EC	9CC9;=E>?	=7	>	@A??	A;B9:C=>;BE;I	7@	=G9	@E;>;DE>?	B>=>	H:78EB9B	E;	=G9	I789:;<9;=JKEB9	>;B	@A;B	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=CP	!G9	;7=9C	=7	=G9	O>CED	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=C	D>;	O9	@7A;B	7;	H>I9C	Ŷ	=G:7AIG	_̀	7@	=GEC	:9H7:=P	��[��	��a��23�\��			%;	>BBE=E7;	=7	=G9	O>CED	@E;>;DE>?	C=>=9<9;=C	>;B	>DD7<H>;FE;I	;7=9CM	=GEC	:9H7:=	>?C7	H:9C9;=C	D9:=>E;	:9QAE:9B	CAHH?9<9;=>:F	E;@7:<>=E7;M	KGEDG	E;D?AB9C	=G9	CDG9BA?9C	7@	=G9	$EC=:ED="C	H:7H7:=E7;>=9	CG>:9	7@	=G9	;9=	H9;CE7;	?E>OE?E=Fb(X R	Tc%�	>CC9=	>;B	$EC=:ED=	D7;=:EOA=E7;CM	CDG9BA?9C	7@	DG>;I9C	E;	(X R	?E>OE?E=F	>;B	:9?>=9B	:>=E7C	d	<9BED>?	O9;9@E=M	>C	K9??	>C	=G9	OABI9=>:F	D7<H>:EC7;	E;@7:<>=E7;	@7:	=G9	�9;9:>?	UA;BP	!GEC	:9QAE:9B	CAHH?9<9;=>:F	E;@7:<>=E7;	D>;	O9	@7A;B	7;	H>I9	_Z	=G:7AIG	_.	7@	=GEC	:9H7:=P	!G9	E;BE8EBA>?	@A;B	CDG9BA?9C	>:9	H:9C9;=9B	E<<9BE>=9?F	@7??7KE;I	=G9	:9QAE:9B	CAHH?9<9;=>:F	E;@7:<>=E7;	7;	H>I9C	_̂	=G:7AIG	.Y	7@	=GEC	:9H7:=P	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 .		 	

/�0�����12���	
������	���3���	�4	56789	8:;<=8;>	587	?64=7=65	@:A	48;B8	6B8;	7=@8	:4	:	C48DC<	=59=E:76;	6D	7F8	$=47;=E7"4	D=5:5E=:<	?64=7=65G	�7	HC58	IJ>	KJKI>	7F8	$=47;=E7"4	:44874	8LE88989	<=:M=<=7=84	MA	NI>OOP>QII	�	<:;R8	?6;7=65	6D	7F8	$=47;=E7"4	587	?64=7=65	;8D<8E74	=74	=5B847@857	=5	E:?=7:<	:44874	+8GRG>	<:59>	MC=<9=5R4>	:59	8SC=?@857-	<844	:5A	;8<:789	98M7	C489	76	:ESC=;8	7F648	:44874	7F:7	=4	47=<<	6C747:59=5RG	!F8	$=47;=E7	C484	7F848	E:?=7:<	:44874	76	?;6B=98	48;B=E84	76	E=7=T854U	E6548SC857<A>	7F848	:44874	:;8	567	:B:=<:M<8	D6;	DC7C;8	4?859=5RG	�<7F6CRF	7F8	$=47;=E7"4	=5B847@857	=5	=74	E:?=7:<	:44874	=4	;8?6;789	587	6D	;8<:789	98M7>	=7	4F6C<9	M8	56789	7F:7	7F8	;846C;E84	588989	76	;8?:A	7F=4	98M7	@C47	M8	?;6B=989	D;6@	67F8;	46C;E84>	4=5E8	7F8	E:?=7:<	:44874	7F8@48<B84	E:5567	M8	C489	76	<=SC=9:78	7F848	<=:M=<=7=84G	�VW��VX�YW	��	��WV�V��				�7	7F8	859	6D	7F8	EC;;857	D=4E:<	A8:;>	7F8	$=47;=E7	Z:4	:M<8	76	;8?6;7	?64=7=B8	M:<:5E84	=5	:<<	E:78R6;=84	6D	587	?64=7=65G	!F8	$=47;=E7"4	587	?64=7=65	=5E;8:489	MA	N[O[>Q\.	9C;=5R	7F8	EC;;857	D=4E:<	A8:;G	!F=4	=5E;8:48	=4	?;=@:;=<A	9C8	76	:	98E;8:48	=5	?8;46558<	8L?859=7C;84G	&65985489	47:78@857	6D	587	?64=7=65	=5D6;@:7=65	=4	4F6Z5	M8<6ZG	 KJKI KJKK�WW��W&C;;857	:59	67F8;	:44874 O>[]Q>O[ON					 ]JK>\\IN								8̂47;=E789	:44874 \Q>[II												 P.>[]P												�87	E:?=7:<	:44874 [>JP[>Q]I							 [>PQ\>.PK							!67:<	:44874 P>\OI>PP.							 P>[P\>QJJ							��_����̀	���_a�bW	�_	��W���X�W [K.>IQ\										 \KK>]].										�VcdVaV�V�W&C;;857	<=:M=<=7=84 P\[>OI\										 [Q\>]QP										�65EC;;857	<=:M=<=7=84 K>JO.>][J							 K>KJI>O[[							!67:<	<=:M=<=7=84 K>P]O>Q.\							 K>.JJ>JIQ							��_����̀	V�_a�bW	�_	��W���X�W I[I>J[[										 \.]>.]K										��	e�WV�V���87	=5B847@857	=5	E:?=7:<	:44874 K>\[Q>Q]I							 K>]KO>.PK							8̂47;=E789 \K>QJI												 PJ>]J]												'5;847;=E789 [JI>J[.										 +O.O>PQ[-									!67:<	587	?64=7=65 I>OOP>QIIN					 K>.JJ>Q\\N					

/�f���g���ca	�X�VfV�V�W���̀��W�̀	��c��g���	�_	��	��WV�V��

	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 .		 	

�/0��/1�20	�34���0	/�	��	��0/�/��		!56	789:69;6:	;<=<6>69<	8?	=7<@A@<@6;	@9?8B>=<@89	;58C9	D6E8C	6FGE=@9;	75=9H6;	@9	96<	G8;@<@89I	JKJL JKJJ�����4M	��N����0&5=BH6;	?8B	;6BA@76; OKPQLLRS								 LLOQRRLS								(G6B=<@9H	HB=9<;	=9:	789<B@DT<@89; LRQ.UU												 RKQ.KK												!8<=E	GB8HB=>	B6A69T6; ORJQO.V										 LPJQJRL										W����4X	��N����0YB8G6B<Z	<=F6;	[	H696B=E	GTBG8;6; OQRRVQ\K\							 OQLLRQKJK							YB8G6B<Z	<=F6;	[	:6D<	;6BA@76 RJLQ.JR										 RK.QKPR										%9A6;<>69<	6=B9@9H; RRQL\L												 .Q\KR														�@;76EE=968T; LLQKVL												 P.QRJO												�=@9	89	;=E6	8?	=;;6<; O.UQROK										 [																						!8<=E	H696B=E	B6A69T6; JQOL\QJV\							 OQ.JVQOOV							!8<=E	B6A69T6; JQJP.QR.U							 JQJKOQL\J							�����4M	�]̂��0�0_@B6	GB8<67<@89 OQ.\LQUO.							 OQV.\QLJU							�34���	/�	���	̂�0/�/�� RORQV\P										 JOUQKLP										��	̂�0/�/��	̀	a��/��/�� JQPKKQV\\							 JQR.UQVJV							��	̂�0/�/��	̀	��b	�c	��4� LQOOUQVLLS					 JQPKKQV\\S					

W�N���M���4X	�1�/N/�/�0�34���0	/�	��	��0/�/��

	
������	���d���	�
	���	��������2�	
���	�;	98<6:	6=BE@6BQ	<56	$@;<B@7<	T;6;	?T9:	=778T9<@9H	<8	69;TB6	=9:	:6>89;<B=<6	78>GE@=976	C@<5	?@9=976[B6E=<6:	E6H=E	B6eT@B6>69<;I			W�N���M���4X	
��b0	!56	?87T;	8?	<56	$@;<B@7<";	H8A6B9>69<=E	?T9:;	@;	<8	GB8A@:6	@9?8B>=<@89	89	96=B[<6B>	@9?E8C;Q	8T<?E8C;Q	=9:	D=E=976;	8?	6FG69:=DE6	B6;8TB76;I	#T75	@9?8B>=<@89	@;	T;6?TE	@9	=;;6;;@9H	<56	$@;<B@7<";	?@9=97@9H	B6eT@B6>69<;I	%9	G=B<@7TE=BQ	T9=;;@H96:	?T9:	D=E=976	>=Z	;6BA6	=;	=	T;6?TE	>6=;TB6>69<	8?	<56	$@;<B@7<";	96<	B6;8TB76;	=A=@E=DE6	?8B	;G69:@9H	=<	<56	69:	8?	<56	?@;7=E	Z6=BI		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 .		 	

�/	/01	123	45	/01	678812/	59:6;<	=1;8>	/01	$9:/896/":	?4@182A12/;<	5723:	81B48/13	64AC9213	12392?	5723	C;<;261:	45	DE>FG.>HIJ>	;2	92681;:1	45	DJKE>EKE	584A	/01	B8948	=1;8L	!01	�1218;<	M723	9:	/01	60915	4B18;/92?	5723	45	/01	$9:/896/L	�/	/01	123	45	/01	678812/	59:6;<	=1;8>	/01	/4/;<	5723	C;<;261	45	/01	�1218;<	M723	N;:	DE>EJE>EFEL	���O����P	��O���O���	Q73?1/	;A472/:	:04N2	92	/01	592;269;<	:/;/1A12/:	815<16/	/01	489?92;<	C73?1/	;A472/:L	�RST�RU	�VV��V	!01	$9:/896/":	92@1:/A12/	92	6;B9/;<	;::1/:	548	9/:	?4@182A12/;<	;6/9@9/91:	;:	45	W721	HK>	XKXH	;A472/13	/4	DF>KIF>.YH>	21/	45	;667A7<;/13	31B8169;/942L	!09:	92@1:/A12/	92	6;B9/;<	;::1/:	926<731:	<;23>	C79<392?:	;23	9AB84@1A12/:>	@1096<1:>	;23	1Z79BA12/L	$1B8169;/942	1[B12:1	548	/01	=1;8	;A472/13	/4	DX.H>GJ.L	�339/942;<	92548A;/942	42	/01	$9:/896/":	6;B9/;<	;::1/:	6;2	C1	54723	42	B;?1	XY	45	/09:	81B48/L	����\���]	��̂�	�/	/01	123	45	/01	678812/	59:6;<	=1;8>	/01	$9:/896/	0;3	/4/;<	31C/	47/:/;2392?	45	DE>FKI>KKKL	!09:	;A472/	9:	64AB89:13	45	?1218;<	4C<9?;/942	C423:L	�339/942;<	92548A;/942	42	/01	$9:/896/":	<42?_/18A	31C/	6;2	C1	54723	42	B;?1:	X.	/0847?0	HK	45	/09:	81B48/L	�̀P	�������	
������	��	���O��	�
�������	
��	���	
�����	�/	/01	/9A1	/01:1	592;269;<	:/;/1A12/:	N181	B81B;813	;23	;739/13>	/01	$9:/896/	N;:	;N;81	45	/01	54<<4N92?	69867A:/;261:	/0;/	647<3	;5516/	9/:	57/781	592;269;<	01;</0a	b	!01	XKXH	_	XKXF	C73?1/	45	/01	$9:/896/	9:	C192?	B81:12/13	;:	;	C;<;2613	C73?1/L	c1@1271	B84d16/942:	;81	C;:13	42	;2	;::1::13	@;<71	+�e-	45	DE>KEF>YJI>KIX	;23	478	B18A;212/	/;[	8;/1	45	DELIKYK	B18	/047:;23	45	;::1::13	@;<71	;23	478	642:18@;/9@1	64<<16/942	B18612/;?1	45	.GfL		b	g1	;2/969B;/1	81619@92?	DEG>KKK	92	31<92Z712/	/;[1:	;23	DH>KKK	92	92/181:/L	g1	;<:4	1[B16/	/4	81619@1	DEX>IKK	548	h7C<96	 376;/942	9264A1L	�2	1:/9A;/13	DEKK>KKK	9:	B84d16/13	/4	C1	64<<16/13	;23	1[B12313	548	6425<;?8;/942	31B<4=A12/>	C;:13	42	478	21N	B09<4:4B0=	42	C73?1/92?	6425<;?8;/942	31B<4=A12/:L	�9:61<<;2147:	81@1271	45	DEK>KKK	9:	1[B16/13	/4	C1	81619@13	584A	;	/8;9292?	642/8;6/	511	584A	i4:j92:_k92?:	e;<<1=	cMh$L	 	 	 	 	 	 	b	!01	&9/=	45	h09<4A;/0l:	'8C;2	c121N;<	$9:/896/	+'c$-	642/9271:	/4	9AB;6/	/01	$9:/896/l:	�::1::13	e;<71	+�e-L	!01	<4::	92	�e	/4	/01	$9:/896/	548	M9:6;<	*1;8	XKXH	_	XKXF	9:	1[B16/13	/4	C1	DF.>XF.>GKHL	!01	'8C;2	c121N;<	h<;2	N;:	8121N13	C=	/01	&9/=	92	XKEK	;23	1[/12313	/4	XKHKL	 	b	!01	C73?1/	341:	24/	926<731	;2=	6;B9/;<	47/<;=	1[B12:1:	81:7</92?	584A	/01	�(	Q423L	!01	42<=	5723:	64<<16/13	81<;/92?	/4	/01	C423	;81	/01	$1C/	#18@961	M723:	548	/01	�(	Q423	81B;=A12/L	M9:6;<	*1;8	XKXH	_	XKXF	A;8j:	/01	J/0	=1;8	45	/01	$9:/896/l:	EK_=1;8	�(	Q423	<4;2	81B;=A12/L	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������		����� � �!"#	$%#&'##%(�	��$	���)*#%#	+�$,�-		

	 ./		 	

�00	12	34565	2783196	:595	81;6<=595=	<;	>95>79<;?	345	$<639<83"6	@A=?53	219	2<6870	B579	C/CDEC/CFG	��H�����	
��	�
�������	!4<6	2<;7;8<70	95>193	<6	=56<?;5=	31	>91I<=5	7	?5;5970	1I59I<5:	12	345	$<639<83"6	2<;7;856	219	700	34165	:<34	7;	<;359563G	JA563<1;6	81;859;<;?	7;B	12	345	<;219K73<1;	>91I<=5=	<;	34<6	95>193	19	95LA5636	219	7==<3<1;70	<;219K73<1;	641A0=	@5	=<95835=	31	345	21001:<;?	7==9566M	N4<01K734	O<95	7;=	P568A5Q	NG(G	R1S	CFTQ	N4<01K734Q	(95?1;	UTDT/G	



�

�

����������������������	��
�
����
��



�

� ���� �

������	��
���
���
���������������
�����
������������������������
� ��������� ����������������!��"��
#�
�$����������%��� &'��&������������������������(����
��# ������������������������������!��"�����$"����� �'��)������������������������*�
���������
�����
� ����'����������������������+��
���
������� ���)�������������������������+��
���
���"��"��
#�
�$����������%��� ���'&���������������������������"�
�������
����
�%���,���"�����
�� ���)���������������������������"�
�������
��%���,���"�����
������
 ������&&�������������������*�
�������
� -�����--)������������������.�/�00�.�12�/314��1/�0��1205�� �&)��'����������������������36�7636�6��������
����%���
�������������%���
��� ���-���������������������������	"����
����%������ ����&)�������������������������������
����
 &���'�������������������������8��,9
��	����%���
�����������
�"��
��� ��-�������������������������*�
���������
����%���
��� -���������������������������:��������
����%���
���:�
�"����������%���
#�9�!;+< '�'��&����������������������=!;>�	�������%���?�
����%���
# &����)�����������������������8��,9
��	����%���
����������������
�"��
��� ���&�����������������������*�
������%���
��� &�-���')�������������������.�/�00�.�6@/314��1/�0��1205�� ����������������������������@���A1�6�61@:�
������
	��
������"�
�������
� &���'�'��������������������+��
���
�� �&�'�������������������������B����
���
�� ������)���������������������*�
�����
�"���
��� ����-�'�� ����������������

AC631D��C�/60���@.�0��52�<**;E;:*�=F�:;*�!=<(*(=:G��������&�&�7HIJKI�5KLIJMN�1OHPKI

��*�������	"��#��,���
������������
�,����"��
��?�
�����?����������
�
�	��
�Q



�

� ���� �

������	
��������������������������������������
������� ��
��������������� ���������� ���������� ������������� !"#$%!&'()%*)+,& �	
����� -����.�� ������/������ ������/������ 0.����������������������.��������1����
����.���� �234526�37������ �89255:7��������� 5:23667����������� ;7�������������������� ��29��25�<�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���=���	���;���������
��
����������������������������������������������������������� �2::<2484�����������
���=���	���;���/�������.����������������������������������������������������������������� :�523�:�����������>������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ::2545�������������?��.�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 5528<5����������������������������������� �362:�8�����������@�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �2�542�<4����������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������� :�:2<49���������������
��������;�/���������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �29882<44������������
��������;��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 52��62<557������

(ABCDEFGA��BHI�FJK�HILMNI
����������������1�������O����������P����582��8�5-@0@�?��@��1�0�@>Q>@>�-RS!#%!�M% !#TU�D)S*%!

���������������@����..��
��=��������������������������
������������������.��������������V



�

� ��� �

�����	�
��� ���� ��	������ ������
 ����
������
 ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� �����������
�	�� �	�� �	�� �	�� �	�� �	���!""#$"���%��������%���	���
���� �&'(�&)*+,��������� �*-&+'.,������������ *(&+-�,�������������� *-&*-+,�������������� )&/�.,���������������� �&-/+&*'�,����������������0���1�����������
� '/&-'-���������������� 2�������������������������� .&*/'������������������ 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� �.&��*����������������3�������0 �&**������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� �&**����������������������������1������ '�&�-+���������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� '�&�-+��������������������
������� �&'))&+//,��������� �*-&+'.,������������ */&-��,�������������� *-&*-+,�������������� )&/�.,���������������� �&)*(&)-),���������45!6545$5#"7���	������0��
� �&/+�,���������������� 2,������������������������ 2,������������������������ 2,������������������������ 2,������������������������ �&/+�,����������������7���	���
����
����� *(&)--���������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� *(&)--��������������������
�
����
����� *'&)�)���������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� *'&)�)����������������8#9#::#8�5;94<="<9�:#"<>:?#"@�����
��
�������	��2�������0���1�� ''&�-����������������� 2�������������������������� *&)�(������������������ 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� '.&*+�����������������9>;8�6!4!;?#"A���������
� '-&.(.���������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� '-&.(.�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� *'&/(����������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� *'&/(�������������������������� 2�������������������������� �*-&+'.�������������� 2�������������������������� *-&*-+���������������� )&/�.������������������ '�)&�����������������@�������� �&�-*&�������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� 2�������������������������� �&�-*&������������������
�B	�����
����� �&�+�&�-������������ �*-&+'.�������������� *'&/(����������������� *-&*-+���������������� )&/�.������������������ �&-*/&�)+���������������
�
����
�����&���B�������B
�C���B�����	���������B	�����
������ �&'))&+//,��������� �*-&+'.,������������ */&-��,�������������� *-&*-+,�������������� )&/�.,���������������� �&)*(&)-),���������

A���� ��������������
��	���
DE54<F!$E�95:#�!;8�:#"?>#6GHIJH�?JKHILM�<NGOJH�7P7A����Q����RS��AT�A�7P��@A��U	����(&�'('�

�����%����������0����������������������
�������B��%����B�������
�����������V



�

� ���� �

������	
���������� ����������������������������� �!"�#�!�!$��� ��"% $���!&� ��'� �#" �!"� ��" ��&�!�'�(")� !*�!����#%!&�+�"���,�$������������� ��--��.��������/$$%*%����&�&�� �$����"! 01�����.�-2����� ��-����.��������3 "�� �4��5 �)�!%��� �$"(!�6�&�!�'�!���"����"!"#(")� !*�!����$��)�����7'�!�'���5��� ���)��&8'"7�)� ��!�'�(")� !*�!���#%!&�����*�!������� �$"(!�6�&7'�!�)����9���"9�%��&#" $%  �!�4�� "�� ���"!�:;�5��!"�$"���$��&7��'�!�-&�4�"#�'��!&"#�'�4�� � �!"�$"!��&� �&�)����9���"��4#" $%  �!�4�� "�� ���"!��!&� ��'� �#" �!"� ��" ��&�� �)�!%��!�'�(")� !*�!����#%!&�: 1.����������������<"!(,�� * ���9�������!"���4�9���!�'�$%  �!�4�� � �!"� ��" ��& ��(")� !*�!���#%!&���9�������:=!�� ���"!�"!(,�� * &�9���!"��$$ %�&�!�'�(")� !*�!���#%!&��9%� ��'� ��� �$"(!�6�&���!�5��!&��% �7'�!&%�:;'������9��������$"!�����"#+�"*��!����&��9��!$�����4�9�� 0����1��2�����������/$$ %�&��!�� ������4�9�� 01����2���������������<"!(,�� *����9����������4�9�� 0���-��---2�������� 0���1����12������/*"%!�� �����!(�"�'�>��� �$�?�� "�" ��"!����'� �"#!����!��"!���9����4#" �'�@ �("!3%9��$A��� �*�!�B4���*03CAB2� �!"� ��" ��&�!(")� !*�!���#%!&�����*�!��:=!�'�(")� !*�!���#%!&�����*�!�����!��"!�5��!���� �$"(!�6�&�7'�!�&%�:�;'�����*"%!���$"!�����"#+>�#�  �&�"%�#�"7��"#� ��"% $��� �����!(��"���!��"!��5��!�� �1�����������������>�#�  �&��!#�"7��"#� ��"% $��� �����!(��"��'�� ��% !�"!���!��"!������� 0����-��2�����������@3CD�*�&�$���9�!�#������9����4� 01.�.��2�������������E�����!��"!����9����4�,�3CAB 0����-1�2����������� 0�����..2���������F���G��H�H����	�I�J�K�L���������HJH�H�� ���������������

M%!���-��1-1�NOPQRST�O�UPVW�TFX�VWYZ[W\������Z�
��]̂�RK�I��AC�@E�=<=/;=@E�@_�;@;/<�̀@aCAEbCE;/<�_cE>�D/</E�CB;@�EC;�3@B=;=@E�@_�̀@aCAEbCE;/<�/�;=a=;=CB

��������;'���$$"*��!4�!(�!"����� ���!��!��( ����� ��"#��'����#�!�!$���������*�!��:�



�

� ��� �

�����	�
��� ���� ��	������ ������
 ����
������
 ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� �����������
�	�� �	�� �	�� �	�� �	�� �	���!"#"$%"&�������'���(�� �)*��)+,�-��������� .-������������������������ *�,)/0*-������������ .-������������������������ .-������������������������ �)1,/)220-����������3�����4����������� �5,)++*�������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� �5,)++*��������������6����������������� */),*2���������������� 2����������������������� ,21��������������������� /+1��������������������� .�������������������������� **)+2+����������������������������������	����� +*)1������������������ .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� +*)1������������������7����

����	� ++)50+���������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� ++)50+��������������������
������	�� �)2,+)*5+����������� 2����������������������� *�1)52/�������������� /+1��������������������� .�������������������������� /)50/)+�*�����������"89"$:;<%!"&�	����������������������������
��������� 012)��5�������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� 012)��5��������������7������
�������������� *+5)*�/�������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� �)��������������������� .�������������������������� *+�)02,�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� *52)/+2�������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� *52)/+2��������������������
��	�
�' .�������������������������� �)555������������������ .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� �)555����������������������
��(������	��� �)*�2)0//����������� �)555������������������ *52)/+2�������������� �)��������������������� .�������������������������� �)1/0),�+������������(�����=��4������'>��4������	��������=	����>��(������	��� /�2)*1��������������� =*)+10>����������������� ��)1/2���������������� =�)+�,>����������������� .�������������������������� /2/)25���������������?<@"!�A;$B$C;$D�&?%!C"&�E%&"&F��
���4������� *+1)�55�������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� .�������������������������� *+1)�55��������������G����3�������4	�����
����� 20*)01��������������� =*)+10>����������������� ��)1/2���������������� =�)+�,>����������������� .�������������������������� ,5�)�5����������������	�����
������.�������� *,2)�25�������������� �20)��,�������������� ��)5,,���������������� 2�)02*���������������� �)0+1������������������ ,21)/�2���������������	�����
������.������ �)�,�)�*�-��������� �2*),/1-������������ 2/)05+-�������������� 2*)2*,-�������������� �)0+1-���������������� �)*20)+�,-���������

G���� ��������������
��	���
9@;H?IB<@�A;!"�B$:�!"&C%"�����3��J����������K	���+5)�/5/+�LM��G7�G�NO��PG����N��7�G��L����M�GP��)��Q��G�6�P���)�NG���RNG����6G��PG���NONG���STUVWU�CWXUVYZ�?[T\WU

���� ��3����������'����������������������
�������4��3����4�������
�����������]�



�

� ���� �

������	
����
��
���	�	
��� ����������������������� ����!"��#�$�������%&%'�($(�(��(��)���%�������"%'�($(�(��%��!(""������*�'%���+,�$�������%&"��!��� ���'% (�%&���&%-%��. ��!(�����/)�0�$���(��)���%�������"%'�($(�(����)�'�����"�)���%�����%��%&&�'%��!�$���)�(����(�%��!���"�&&($��%�!%���� ����!%�!� ��'(%�(���. ����12)(�(��)�%�����*-0)(')�'% (�%&����&%-���.'��!�!�!� ��'(%�(���(���)��'������� ��(�!13% (�%&�%����� ��')%��� 4�����������������3% (�%&�%�����!(� ��%&������ 5647��8�9��������:� ��'(%�(����. �������'��!�!�(���)��'�������-�%� 5687���89�������� 54;����89�������<��#=���� !�*� ��'��!�%���� ����! %���)��"(�%�'(�#����'��(��)�#�$�������%&"��!�1>��)���%�������"��� ��(�(���(���(�#&��#=���� !�*�(�'��%���&(%*(&(�(��1?(�(&%�&-��� %-�����" �(�'( %&(�%��. ��!(����(��)�#�$�������%&"��!��*����!�'���)�&(%*(&(�-(��)���%�������"��� ��(�(��12)(��(���)��%������*-�0)(')��� %-�������.'��!�!� ��'��!�1:�*�� �(�'( %&� %(! 7��������������?����. ������� ����!(��)���%�������"%'�($(�(��!������@�(���)�����"'������"(�%�'(%&������'��%�!%���)���"�������� ����!%��. ��!(�����(�#�$�������%&�"��!�13�� ���%��!�%*���'�� 544����9���������A�� ���-�%.���)%�!���������)���%���%*&�%�!%$%(&%*&�'�(���(%%�������'�#�(B�!%���$����(��)�'������-�%�(��)�#�$�������%&"��!�1>��)���%��������"�%'�($(�(���� �� ���-��%.���%�����'�#�(B�!�%����$�����0)���&�$(�!1 ������������������A���(��%�!CADE�. �����)%�!���������)���%���%*&�%�!%$%(&%*&�'�(���(%%�������'�#�(B�!%��. ����(��)�'������-�%�(��)�#�$�������%&"��!�1>��)���%�������"%'�($(�(��� ���(��%�!CADE�. ����%����'�#�(B�!0)���!�����(��!����)%$��*����%''���!1 548�;;89���������F�	
����
�
���GH����H
 ;�;�8���������

I����)��J�%��D�!�!�K����7���6�67L�
�H
�FH�
�MN�OP��H
QRSTOUVWR�XSYZ�V�[�YZ\F]ZD̂3C_3><>�2>C_�CI�2̀ D�?2�2DaD_2�CI�̂DbD_cD?��DdAD_:>2ĉ D?��_:�3̀ �_,D?�>_�Ic_:�E�<�_3D?�CI�,CbD̂ _aD_2�<�Ic_:?2C�2̀ D�?2�2DaD_2�CI��32>b>2>D?

�������2)��%''�� %�-(�#�������%���%��(���#�%&� %����"��)����"(�%�'(%&���%�������1�



�

�

�����������������	
��	���
	��������������



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

�2	������3	�
	��4�
����	�������4	��������	�2	��56�78�7��	�9	4�:���;���<=7>�	
7�?�67?@	��?��;���5	�A+	BCD+E*F+*GHIJK+	LJ*M*NJMO	PGMG+F+*GP	QJR+R.	GA+	PGMG+F+*G	CL	*+G	SCPJGJC*	M*K	GA+	PGMG+F+*GP	CL	MNGJDJGJ+PT	E+SCEG	J*LCEFMGJC*	C*	MOO	CL	GA+	MNGJDJGJ+P	CL	GA+	UJPGEJNGR	VCD+E*F+*GMO	MNGJDJGJ+P.	IAJNA	ME+	*CEFMOOW	P)SSCEG+K	XW	GMY+P	M*K	J*G+EBCD+E*F+*GMO	E+D+*)+P.	ME+	E+SCEG+K	XW	GA+	UJPGEJNGR	�2	��8���7��	���7��	ZAJOCFMGA	%JE+	M*K	[+PN)+	IMP	J*NCESCEMG+K	MP	M	NJGW	K+SMEGF+*G	J*	0\,-	M*K	P+ED+P	GA+	+F+EB+*NW	*++KP	CL	GA+	UJPGEJNG.	SECDJKJ*B	PGMG+	CL	GA+	MEG	LJE+	M*K	F+KJNMO	+F+EB+*NW	E+PSC*P+	P+EDJN+P	GC	GA+	KJD+EP+	NCFF)*JGJ+P	CL	ZAJOCFMGA.	]E+*.	M*K	GA+	ME+M	CL	#*MDMO+R	�A+	UJPGEJNG	JP	NCFSEJP+K	CL	MSSECYJFMG+OW	̂_	P̀)ME+	FJO+P	M*K	P+ED+P	M	SCS)OMGJC*	CL	*+MEOW	\.---	E+PJK+*GPR	�F+EB+*NW	P+EDJN+P	SECDJK+K	J*NO)K+	LJE+	P)SSE+PPJC*.	AMaMEKC)P	FMG+EJMO	E+PSC*P+.	+F+EB+*NW	F+KJNMO	P+EDJN+.	D+AJNO+	E+PN)+.	M*K	P+MENA	M*K	E+PN)+R	�A+	UJPGEJNG	JP	BCD+E*+K	XW	M	LJD+HF+FX+E	XCMEK	CL	KJE+NGCEP	+O+NG+K	LECF	GA+	UJPGEJNG	MG	OMEB+R		�2	�?575	�9	���5���?�7��	b	4�:���;���<=7>�	
7�?�67?@	��?��;���5	]AJO+	P+SMEMG+	BCD+E*F+*GHIJK+	M*K	L)*K	LJ*M*NJMO	PGMG+F+*GP	ME+	SE+P+*G+K.	GA+W	ME+	J*G+EE+OMG+KR	�A+	BCD+E*F+*GMO	MNGJDJGJ+P	NCO)F*	J*NCESCEMG+P	KMGM	LECF	MOO	CL	GA+	UJPGEJNGcP	L)*KPR	"P	M	B+*+EMO	E)O+.	GA+	+LL+NG	CL	J*G+EL)*K	MNGJDJGW	AMP	X++*	+OJFJ*MG+K	LECF	GA+	BCD+E*F+*GHIJK+	LJ*M*NJMO	PGMG+F+*GPR	�2	�?575	�9	���5���?�7��	b	
��>	
7�?�67?@	��?��;���5	�A+	L)*K	LJ*M*NJMO	PGMG+F+*GP	SECDJK+	J*LCEFMGJC*	MXC)G	GA+	BCD+E*F+*GcP	L)*KPR	�A+	+FSAMPJP	CL	L)*K	LJ*M*NJMO	PGMG+F+*GP	JP	C*	FMdCE	BCD+E*F+*GMO	L)*KP.	+MNA	KJPSOMW+K	J*	M	P+SMEMG+	NCO)F*R	"OO	E+FMJ*J*B	BCD+E*F+*GMO	L)*KP	ME+	E+SCEG+K	MP	*C*FMdCE	L)*KPR		�A+	UJPGEJNG	E+SCEGP	GA+	LCOOCIJ*B	FMdCE	BCD+E*F+*GMO	L)*Ke	V+*+EMO	%)*K	f	�A+	V+*+EMO	%)*K	JP	GA+	UJPGEJNGcP	SEJFMEW	CS+EMGJ*B	L)*KR	#G	MNNC)*GP	LCE	MOO	LJ*M*NJMO	E+PC)EN+P	CL	GA+	UJPGEJNG	+YN+SG	LCE	GACP+	E+̀)JE+K	GC	X+	MNNC)*G+K	LCE	J*	M*CGA+E	L)*KR	�A+	SEJFMEW	PC)EN+P	CL	E+D+*)+	ME+	SECS+EGW	GMY+P	M*K	MFX)OM*N+	L++PR	ZEJFMEW	+YS+*KJG)E+P	ME+	LCE	LJE+	P)SSE+PPJC*.	MFX)OM*N+	+YS+*P+P.	M*K	MKFJ*JPGEMGJD+	P)SSCEGR	$MSJGMO	ZECd+NGP	%)*Ke	ghijkilm	nopoqro	shlk	f	�A+	!)JOKJ*B	[+P+ED+	%)*K	IMP	+PGMXOJPA+K	GC	E+P+ED+	L)*KP	LCE	L)G)E+	X)JOKJ*B	JFSECD+F+*GPR	�A+	SEJFMEW	PC)EN+	CL	E+D+*)+	JP	GEM*PL+EP	J*	LECF	GA+	V+*+EMO	%)*KR	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

2+34	 +5678+	%)*9		:;<=	>;?@AB;	CDEF	G	�H+	2+34	 +5678+	%)*9	I88J)*4K	LJ5	4H+	M+*+5IN	K+56787*M	JL	NJ*MO4+5P	9+34	5+NI4+9	4J	4H+	M+*+5IN	J3N7MI47J*	3J*9KQ	�H+	R57PI5S	KJ)58+	JL	5+6+*)+	7K	R5JR+54S	4IT+KQ	#*	I99747J*.	4H+	27K45784	5+RJ54K	4H+	LJNNJU7*M	*J*PIVJ5	MJ6+5*P+*4IN	L)*9KW	$IR74IN	X5JV+84K	%)*9KW	CA?;	YZDA[\;E=	];̂;?@;	CDEF	G	�H+	%75+	�_)7RP+*4	̀+K+56+	%)*9	UIK	+K4I3N7KH+9	4J	5+K+56+	L)*9K	LJ5	L)4)5+	+_)7RP+*4	R)58HIK+KQ	�H+	R57PI5S	KJ)58+	JL	5+6+*)+	7K	45I*KL+5K	7*	L5JP	4H+	a+*+5IN	%)*9Q		b;cABd;	];̂;?@;	CDEF	G	�H+	e+H78N+	̀+K+56+	%)*9	UIK	+K4I3N7KH+9	4J	5+K+56+	L)*9K	LJ5	L)4)5+	6+H78N+	R)58HIK+KQ	�H+	R57PI5S	KJ)58+	JL	5+6+*)+	7K	45I*KL+5K	7*	L5JP	4H+	a+*+5IN	%)*9Q	fg[A=gd	h?ij;B=̂	CDEF	G	�H+	$IR74IN	X5JV+84K	%)*9	UIK	+K4I3N7KH+9	4J	5+K+56+	L)*9K	LJ5	L)4)5+	8IR74IN	R5JV+84KQ	�H+	R57PI5S	KJ)58+	JL	5+6+*)+	7K	M+*+5IN	J3N7MI47J*	3J*9	R5J8++9KQ	2)57*M	4H+	8J)5K+	JL	JR+5I47J*K.	4H+	MJ6+5*P+*4	HIK	I847674S	3+4U++*	L)*9K	LJ5	6I57J)K	R)5RJK+KQ	"*S	5+K79)IN	3INI*8+K	J)4K4I*97*M	I4	S+I5	+*9	I5+	5+RJ54+9	IK	9)+	L5JPk4J	J4H+5	L)*9K	I*9	I96I*8+K	4JkL5JP	J4H+5	L)*9KQ	lH7N+	4H+K+	3INI*8+K	I5+	5+RJ54+9	7*	L)*9	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4K.	8+54I7*	+N7P7*I47J*K	I5+	PI9+	7*	R5+RI5I47J*	JL	4H+	MJ6+5*P+*4OU79+	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4KQ	!INI*8+K	3+4U++*	4H+	L)*9K	7*8N)9+9	7*	MJ6+5*P+*4IN	I8476747+K	I5+	+N7P7*I4+9	KJ	4HI4	J*NS	4H+	*+4	IPJ)*4	7K	7*8N)9+9	IK	7*4+5*IN	3INI*8+K	7*	4H+	MJ6+5*P+*4IN	I8476747+K	8JN)P*Q	%)54H+5.	8+54I7*	I847674S	J88)5K	9)57*M	4H+	S+I5	7*6JN67*M	45I*KL+5K	JL	5+KJ)58+K	3+4U++*	L)*9KQ	#*	L)*9	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4K	4H+K+	IPJ)*4K	I5+	5+RJ54+9	I4	M5JKK	IPJ)*4K	IK	45I*KL+5K	7*kJ)4Q	lH7N+	5+RJ54+9	7*	L)*9	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4K.	8+54I7*	+N7P7*I47J*K	I5+	PI9+	7*	R5+RI5I47J*	JL	4H+	MJ6+5*P+*4OU79+	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4KQ	�5I*KL+5K	3+4U++*	4H+	L)*9K	7*8N)9+9	7*	MJ6+5*P+*4IN	I8476747+K	I5+	+N7P7*I4+9Q	�m	��no���p���	
�q�o	n�r	�noso	�t	�qq����s��	�H+	I88J)*47*M	I*9	L7*I*87IN	5+RJ547*M	45+I4P+*4	7K	9+4+5P7*+9	3S	4H+	IRRN78I3N+	P+IK)5+P+*4	LJ8)K	I*9	3IK7K	JL	I88J)*47*MQ	'+IK)5+P+*4	LJ8)K	7*978I4+K	4H+	4SR+	JL	5+KJ)58+K	3+7*M	P+IK)5+9	K)8H	IK	8)55+*4	L7*I*87IN	5+KJ)58+K	J5	+8J*JP78	5+KJ)58+KQ	�H+	3IK7K	JL	I88J)*47*M	7*978I4+K	4H+	47P7*M	JL	45I*KI847J*K	J5	+6+*4K	LJ5	5+8JM*747J*	7*	4H+	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4KQ		�H+	MJ6+5*P+*4OU79+	L7*I*87IN	K4I4+P+*4K	I5+	5+RJ54+9	)K7*M	4H+	+8J*JP78	5+KJ)58+K	P+IK)5+P+*4	LJ8)K	I*9	4H+	I885)IN	3IK7K	JL	I88J)*47*MQ	̀+6+*)+K	I5+	5+8J59+9	UH+*	+I5*+9	I*9	+TR+*K+K	I5+	5+8J59+9	UH+*	I	N7I37N74S	7K	7*8)55+9.	5+MI59N+KK	JL	4H+	47P7*M	JL	5+NI4+9	8IKH	LNJUKQ	X5JR+54S	4IT+K	I5+	5+8JM*7u+9	IK	5+6+*)+K	7*	4H+	S+I5	LJ5	UH78H	4H+S	I5+	N+67+9Q	a5I*4K	I*9	K7P7NI5	74+PK	I5+	5+8JM*7u+9	IK	5+6+*)+	IK	KJJ*	IK	INN	+N7M737N74S	5+_)75+P+*4K	7PRJK+9	3S	4H+	R5J679+5	HI6+	3++*	P+4Q	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

�2+	345+6*7+*89:	;)*<	;=*9*>=9:	?898+7+*8?	96+	6+@468+<	)?=*3	82+	>)66+*8	;=*9*>=9:	6+?4)6>+?	7+9?)6+7+*8	;4>)?	9*<	82+	74<=;=+<	9>>6)9:	A9?=?	4;	9>>4)*8=*3B	C+5+*)+?	96+	6+>43*=D+<	9?	?44*	9?	82+E	96+	A482	7+9?)6+9A:+	9*<	959=:9A:+B	C+5+*)+?	96+	>4*?=<+6+<	84	A+	959=:9A:+	F2+*	82+E	96+	>4::+>8=A:+	F=82=*	82+	>)66+*8	@+6=4<	46	?44*	+*4)32	82+6+9;8+6	84	@9E	:=9A=:=8=+?	4;	82+	>)66+*8	@+6=4<B	%46	82=?	@)6@4?+.	82+	345+6*7+*8	>4*?=<+6?	6+5+*)+?	84	A+	959=:9A:+	=;	82+E	96+	>4::+>8+<	F=82=*	G-	<9E?	4;	82+	+*<	4;	82+	>)66+*8	;=?>9:	@+6=4<B	�H@+*<=8)6+?	3+*+69::E	96+	6+>46<+<	F2+*	9	:=9A=:=8E	=?	=*>)66+<.	9?	)*<+6	9>>6)9:	9>>4)*8=*3B	I4F+5+6.	<+A8	?+65=>+	+H@+*<=8)6+?.	9?	F+::	9?	+H@+*<=8)6+?	6+:98+<	84	>47@+*?98+<	9A?+*>+?.	9*<	>:9=7?	9*<	J)<37+*8?.	96+	6+>46<+<	4*:E	F2+*	@9E7+*8	=?	<)+B	K+*+69:	>9@=89:	9??+8	9>L)=?=8=4*?	96+	6+@468+<	9?	+H@+*<=8)6+?	=*	345+6*7+*89:	;)*<?B	#??)9*>+	4;	:4*3M8+67	<+A8	9*<	9>L)=?=8=4*?	)*<+6	>9@=89:	:+9?+?	96+	6+@468+<	9?	482+6	;=*9*>=*3	?4)6>+?B	N64@+68E	89H+?	9*<	=*8+6+?8	9??4>=98+<	F=82	82+	>)66+*8	;=?>9:	@+6=4<	96+	9::	>4*?=<+6+<	84	A+	?)?>+@8=A:+	84	9>>6)9:	9*<	?4	295+	A++*	6+>43*=D+<	9?	6+5+*)+?	4;	82+	>)66+*8	;=?>9:	@+6=4<B		�H@+*<=8)6+	<6=5+*	369*8?	96+	6+>43*=D+<	9?	6+5+*)+	F2+*	82+	L)9:=;E=*3	+H@+*<=8)6+?	295+	A++*	=*>)66+<	9*<	9::	482+6	+:=3=A=:=8E	6+L)=6+7+*8?	295+	A++*	7+8.	9*<	82+	974)*8	=?	6+>+=5+<	<)6=*3	82+	@+6=4<	46	F=82=*	82+	959=:9A=:=8E	@+6=4<	;46	82=?	6+5+*)+	?4)6>+	OF=82=*	G-	<9E?	4;	E+96M+*<PB	"::	482+6	6+5+*)+	=8+7?	96+	>4*?=<+6+<	84	A+	7+9?)6+9A:+	9*<	959=:9A:+	4*:E	F2+*	>9?2	=?	6+>+=5+<	AE	82+	345+6*7+*8B	
Q	��R���S��	��T��US�V��	WQ	��R���S��	�SXVX	�T	��T��US�V��	�2+	Y=?86=>8	A)<3+8?	9::	;)*<?	=*	9>>46<9*>+	F=82	82+	6+L)=6+7+*8?	4;	?898+	:9FB	"**)9:	9@@64@6=98+<	A)<3+8?	96+	9<4@8+<	;46	82+	3+*+69:.	?@+>=9:	6+5+*)+.	<+A8	?+65=>+.	9*<	>9@=89:	@64J+>8?	;)*<?B		"::	;)*<?	96+	A)<3+8+<	4*	82+	>9?2	A9?=?	4;	9>>4)*8=*3	;46	6+5+*)+?	9*<	74<=;=+<	9>>6)9:	;46	+H@+*?+?B	�2+	Y=?86=>8	A+3=*?	=8?	A)<3+8=*3	@64>+??	AE	9@@4=*8=*3	A)<3+8	>477=88++	7+7A+6?B	�2+	A)<3+8	4;;=>+6	@6+@96+?	9	A)<3+8.	F2=>2	=?	6+5=+F+<	AE	82+	A)<3+8	>477=88++B	�2+	A)<3+8	=?	82+*	@)A:=?2+<	=*	@64@4?+<	;467	9*<	=?	@6+?+*8+<	98	@)A:=>	2+96=*3?	84	4A89=*	89H@9E+6	>477+*8?	9*<	9@@6459:	;647	82+	A)<3+8	>477=88++B	�2+	A496<	4;	<=6+>846?	:+39::E	9<4@8?	82+	A)<3+8	AE	6+?4:)8=4*	@6=46	84	82+	A+3=**=*3	4;	82+	Y=?86=>8Z?	;=?>9:	E+96B	�2+	A496<	6+?4:)8=4*	9)8246=D=*3	9@@64@6=98=4*?	;46	+9>2	;)*<	?+8?	82+	:+5+:	AE	F2=>2	+H@+*<=8)6+?	>9**48	:+39::E	+H>++<	9@@64@6=98=4*?B	�489:	@+6?4**+:	?+65=>+?.	798+6=9:?	9*<	?+65=>+?.	<+A8	?+65=>+.	9*<	>9@=89:	4)8:9E	;46	+9>2	;)*<	96+	82+	:+5+:?	4;	>4*864:	+?89A:=?2+<	AE	82+	6+?4:)8=4*B	�2+	<+89=:+<	A)<3+8	<4>)7+*8.	24F+5+6.	=?	6+L)=6+<	84	>4*89=*	746+	?@+>=;=>	<+89=:+<	=*;46798=4*	;46	82+	9;46+7+*8=4*+<	+H@+*<=8)6+	>98+346=+?	9*<	79*93+7+*8	79E	6+5=?+	82+	<+89=:+<	:=*+M=8+7	A)<3+8?	F=82=*	9@@64@6=98=4*	>98+346=+?B	[*+H@+>8+<	9<<=8=4*9:	6+?4)6>+?	79E	A+	9<<+<	84	82+	A)<3+8	8264)32	82+	)?+	4;	9	?)@@:+7+*89:	A)<3+8	9*<	9@@64@6=98=4*	6+?4:)8=4*B		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /-	 	

�0+	12345	26	574+8924:	;3<	352=9	:)==>+;+*93>	1)5?+9:	>+::	903*	@-A	26	3	6)*5B:	247?7*3>	1)5?+9	39	3	4+?)>34	12345	;++97*?C	"	:)==>+;+*93>	1)5?+9	?4+39+4	903*	@-A	26	3	6)*5B:	247?7*3>	1)5?+9	4+D)74+:	0+347*?:	1+624+	90+	=)1>78.	=)1>783972*	7*	*+E:=3=+4:.	3*5	3==42F3>	1<	90+	12345	26	574+8924:C	�47?7*3>	3*5	:)==>+;+*93>	1)5?+9:	;3<	1+	;25767+5	1<	90+	):+	26	3==42=473972*	943*:6+4:	1+9E++*	90+	>+F+>:	26	82*942>C	 )80	943*:6+4:	4+D)74+	3==42F3>	1<	90+	12345	26	574+8924:C	G)47*?	90+	<+34.	90+4+	E+4+	*2	:)==>+;+*93>	1)5?+9:C	�0+	G7:94789	52+:	*29	):+	+*8);143*8+:	3*5	3==42=473972*:	>3=:+	39	<+34H+*5C		!)5?+9	3;2)*9:	:02E*	7*	90+	67*3*873>	:939+;+*9:	4+6>+89	90+	247?7*3>	1)5?+9	3;2)*9:C	IJ	�KK��K�	�LMNLOL�L�K�	��P����Q	��PO�RKS���PO�RK	�P	��K���T�K�	M�Q	
��Q	�MOM�T�	UJ	�MKV	M�Q	�MKV	�W�LXMO���K		 �0+	G7:94789B:	83:0	3*5	83:0	+D)7F3>+*9:	34+	82*:75+4+5	92	1+	83:0	2*	03*5.	5+;3*5	5+=2:79:.	3*5	:0249H9+4;	7*F+:9;+*9:	E790	247?7*3>	;39)4797+:	26	:7Y	;2*90:	24	>+::	642;	90+	539+	26	38D)7:7972*C		ZJ	��X�K�[���K	 939+	:939)9+:	3)90247\+	90+	G7:94789	92	7*F+:9	7*	>+?3>><	7::)+5	?+*+43>	21>7?3972*:	26	90+	]*79+5	 939+:.	90+	3?+*87+:	3*5	7*:94);+*93>797+:	26	90+	]*79+5	 939+:	3*5	90+	:939+:	26	�4+?2*.	^3:07*?92*.	#5302.	24	$3>7624*73.	8+4937*	7*9+4+:9H1+347*?	12*5:.	97;+	5+=2:79	2=+*	3882)*9:.	8+49767839+:	26	5+=2:79.	3*5	:3F7*?:	3882)*9:	7*	13*_:.	;)9)3>	:3F7*?:	13*_:.	3*5	:3F7*?:	3*5	>23*	3::2873972*:	9039	;37*937*	3	0+35	26678+	24	3	143*80	7*	907:	:939+	7*	90+	83=3879<	26	3	13*_.	;)9)3>	:3F7*?:	13*_.	24	:3F7*?:	3*5	>23*	3::2873972*.	3*5	:034+	3882)*9:	3*5	:3F7*?:	3882)*9:	7*	84+579	)*72*:	7*	90+	*3;+	26.	24	624	90+	1+*+679	26.	3	;+;1+4	26	90+	84+579	)*72*	=)4:)3*9	92	3	=>3*	26	5+6+44+5	82;=+*:3972*C		J̀	�TT����K	��T�LXMNO�	"882)*9:	4+8+7F31>+:	34+	4+8245+5	3:	4+F+*)+	E0+*	+34*+5C	�2	3>>2E3*8+	624	)*82>>+8971>+	3882)*9:	03:	1++*	+:931>7:0+5.	3:	;3*3?+;+*9	5++;:	3>>	3882)*9:	4+8+7F31>+	82>>+8971>+C	aJ	���bMLQ	�cb��K�K	$+4937*	=3<;+*9:	92	F+*524:	4+6>+89	82:9:	3==>7831>+	92	6)9)4+	3882)*97*?	=+4725:	3*5	34+	4+8245+5	3:	=4+=375	79+;:	7*	1290	90+	?2F+4*;+*9HE75+	3*5	6)*5	67*3*873>	:939+;+*9:C	�0+	82:9	26	=4+=375	79+;:	7:	4+8245+5	3:	+Y=+*579)4+:d+Y=+*:+:	E0+*	82*:);+5	4390+4	903*	E0+*	=)4803:+5C	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

12	�345�36	�77��7	$89:;8<	8==+;=.	>?:@?	:*@<)A+	9BC9+B;D.	9<8*;.	8*A	+E):9F+*;.	8B+	B+9CB;+A	:*	;?+	GCH+B*F+*;I>:A+	J:*8*@:8<	=;8;+F+*;=K	$89:;8<	8==+;=	8B+	A+J:*+A	LD	;?+	M:=;B:@;	8=	8==+;=	>:;?	8*	:*:;:8<.	:*A:H:A)8<	@C=;	CJ	FCB+	;?8*	NO.---	8*A	8*	+=;:F8;+A	)=+J)<	<:J+	:*	+P@+==	CJ	C*+	D+8BK	 )@?	8==+;=	8B+	B+@CBA+A	8;	?:=;CB:@8<	@C=;	CB	+=;:F8;+A	?:=;CB:@8<	@C=;	>?+B+	*C	?:=;CB:@8<	B+@CBA=	+P:=;K	MC*8;+A	@89:;8<	8==+;=	8B+	B+@CBA+A	8;	;?+:B	+=;:F8;+A	J8:B	H8<)+	8;	;?+	A8;+	CJ	AC*8;:C*K	�?+	@C=;=	CJ	*CBF8<	F8:*;+*8*@+	8*A	B+98:B=	;?8;	AC	*C;	8AA	;C	;?+	H8<)+	CJ	8*	8==+;	CB	F8;+B:8<<D	+P9+*A	:;=	<:J+	8B+	@?8BG+A	;C	+P9+*A:;)B+=	8=	:*@)BB+A	8*A	8B+	*C;	@89:;8<:Q+AK	'8RCB	@89:;8<	C);<8D=	JCB	@89:;8<	8==+;=	8*A	:F9BCH+F+*;=	8B+	@89:;8<:Q+A	8=	9BCR+@;=	8B+	@C*=;B)@;+AK	&8*A	8*A	@C*=;B)@;:C*	:*	9BCGB+==	8B+	*C;	A+9B+@:8;+AK	SBC9+B;D.	9<8*;.	8*A	+E):9F+*;	CJ	;?+	M:=;B:@;	8B+	A+9B+@:8;+A	)=:*G	;?+	=;B8:G?;I<:*+	F+;?CA	CH+B	;?+	JC<<C>:*G	+=;:F8;+A	)=+J)<	<:H+=T		 	 "==+;=	 	 U+8B=	 		 V+?:@<+=	 OI/O		 �E):9F+*;	 OI,-		 !):<A:*G=	8*A	:F9BCH+F+*;=	 0OIO-	 	W2	��X����Y	���X6�Z7[��X6�Z7	�X	��7���\�7	]��̂���75��	��63��Y_	#*	8AA:;:C*	;C	8==+;=.	;?+	=;8;+F+*;	CJ	J:*8*@:8<	9C=:;:C*	>:<<	=CF+;:F+=	B+9CB;	8	=+98B8;+	=+@;:C*	JCB	A+J+BB+A	C);J<C>=	CJ	B+=C)B@+=K	�?:=	=+98B8;+	J:*8*@:8<	=;8;+F+*;	+<+F+*;.	A+J+BB+A	C);J<C>=	CJ	B+=C)B@+=.	B+9B+=+*;=	8	@C*=)F9;:C*	CJ	*+;	9C=:;:C*	;?8;	899<:+=	;C	8	J);)B+	9+B:CA	8*A	>:<<	;?+B+JCB+	*C;	L+	B+@CG*:Q+A	8=	8*	C);J<C>	CJ	B+=C)B@+=	̀+P9+*=+a+P9+*A:;)B+b	)*;:<	;?8;	;:F+K		#*	8AA:;:C*	;C	<:8L:<:;:+=.	;?+	=;8;+F+*;	CJ	J:*8*@:8<	9C=:;:C*	>:<<	=CF+;:F+=	B+9CB;	8	=+98B8;+	=+@;:C*	JCB	A+J+BB+A	:*J<C>=	CJ	B+=C)B@+=K	�?:=	=+98B8;+	J:*8*@:8<	=;8;+F+*;	+<+F+*;.	A+J+BB+A	:*J<C>=	CJ	B+=C)B@+=.	B+9B+=+*;=	8*	8@E):=:;:C*	CJ	*+;	9C=:;:C*	;?8;	899<:+=	;C	8	J);)B+	9+B:CA	8*A	>:<<	;?+B+JCB+	*C;	L+	B+@CG*:Q+A	8=	8*	:*J<C>	CJ	B+=C)B@+=	̀B+H+*)+b	)*;:<	;?8;	;:F+K	�?+	M:=;B:@;	?8=	;>C	;D9+=	CJ	:;+F=.	>?:@?	8B:=+	C*<D	)*A+B	8	FCA:J:+A	8@@B)8<	L8=:=	CJ	8@@C)*;:*G.	>?:@?	E)8<:JD	JCB	B+9CB;:*G	:*	;?:=	@8;+GCBDK	"@@CBA:*G<D.	)*8H8:<8L<+	B+H+*)+	:=	B+9CB;+A	C*<D	:*	;?+	GCH+B*F+*;8<	J)*A=	L8<8*@+	=?++;K	�?+	GCH+B*F+*;8<	J)*A=	B+9CB;	)*8H8:<8L<+	B+H+*)+=	JBCF	9BC9+B;D	;8P+=	8*A	8FL)<8*@+	J++=K	�?+=+	8FC)*;=	8B+	A+J+BB+A	8*A	B+@CG*:Q+A	8=	8*	:*J<C>	CJ	B+=C)B@+=	:*	;?+	9+B:CA	;?8;	;?+	8FC)*;=	L+@CF+	8H8:<8L<+K	c2	��	��75�5��	
6�Z	�77�d4�5��	 CF+;:F+=	;?+	GCH+B*F+*;	>:<<	J)*A	C);<8D=	JCB	8	98B;:@)<8B	9)B9C=+	JBCF	LC;?	B+=;B:@;+A	̀+KGK.	B+=;B:@;+A	LC*A	CB	GB8*;	9BC@++A=b	8*A	)*B+=;B:@;+A	B+=C)B@+=K		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 //	 	

#*	012+1	30	4564)653+	37+	580)*39	30	1+:013	59	1+931;43+2	<	*+3	:09;3;0*	5*2	)*1+931;43+2	<	*+3	:09;3;0*	;*	37+	=0>+1*8+*3?@;2+	A)*2	A;*5*4;56	9353+8+*39.	5	A60@	599)8:3;0*	8)93	B+	852+	5B0)3	37+	012+1	;*	@7;47	37+	1+90)14+9	51+	40*9;2+1+2	30	B+	5::6;+2C	#3	;9	37+	=0>+1*8+*3D9	:06;4E	30	40*9;2+1	1+931;43+2	<	*+3	:09;3;0*	30	75>+	B++*	2+:6+3+2	B+A01+	)*1+931;43+2	<	*+3	:09;3;0*	;9	5::6;+2C	FG	
��H	�IJI�K�	
J�L	�MM�NO�P��	 08+3;8+9	37+	=0>+1*8+*3	@;66	A)*2	0)365E9	A01	5	:513;4)651	:)1:09+	A108	B037	1+931;43+2	5*2	)*1+931;43+2	1+90)14+9	Q37+	30356	0A	4088;33+2.	599;=*+2.	5*2	)*599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+RC	#*	012+1	30	4564)653+	37+	580)*39	30	1+:013	59	1+931;43+2.	4088;33+2.	599;=*+2.	5*2	)*599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+	;*	37+	=0>+1*8+*356	A)*2	A;*5*4;56	9353+8+*39	5	A60@	599)8:3;0*	8)93	B+	852+	5B0)3	37+	012+1	;*	@7;47	37+	1+90)14+9	51+	40*9;2+1+2	30	B+	5::6;+2C	#3	;9	37+	=0>+1*8+*3D9	:06;4E	30	40*9;2+1	1+931;43+2	A)*2	B565*4+	30	75>+	B++*	2+:6+3+2	B+A01+	)9;*=	5*E	0A	37+	408:0*+*39	0A	)*1+931;43+2	A)*2	B565*4+C	%)137+1.	@7+*	37+	408:0*+*39	0A	)*1+931;43+2	A)*2	B565*4+	45*	B+	)9+2	A01	37+	958+	:)1:09+.	4088;33+2	A)*2	B565*4+	;9	2+:6+3+2	A;193.	A0660@+2	BE	599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+C	S*599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+	;9	5::6;+2	6593C	TG	
��H	�IJI�K�	��JPKP�M	%)*2	B565*4+	0A	=0>+1*8+*356	A)*29	;9	1+:013+2	;*	>51;0)9	453+=01;+9	B59+2	0*	37+	*53)1+	0A	5*E	6;8;353;0*9	1+U);1;*=	37+	)9+	0A	1+90)14+9	A01	9:+4;A;4	:)1:09+9C	�7+	=0>+1*8+*3	;39+6A	45*	+935B6;97	6;8;353;0*9	0*	37+	)9+	0A	1+90)14+9	3710)=7	+;37+1	5	4088;38+*3	Q4088;33+2	A)*2	B565*4+R	01	5*	599;=*8+*3	Q599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+RC	�7+	4088;33+2	A)*2	B565*4+	46599;A;453;0*	;*46)2+9	580)*39	3753	45*	B+	)9+2	0*6E	A01	37+	9:+4;A;4	:)1:09+9	2+3+18;*+2	BE	5	A01856	543;0*	0A	37+	=0>+1*8+*3D9	7;=7+93	6+>+6	0A	2+4;9;0*?85V;*=	5)3701;3EC	�7+	B0512	0A	2;1+43019	;9	37+	7;=7+93	6+>+6	0A	2+4;9;0*?85V;*=	5)3701;3E	A01	37+	=0>+1*8+*3	3753	45*.	BE	520:3;0*	0A	5	1+906)3;0*	:1;01	30	37+	+*2	0A	37+	A;9456	E+51.	4088;3	A)*2	B565*4+C	�*4+	520:3+2.	37+	6;8;353;0*	;8:09+2	BE	37+	1+906)3;0*	1+85;*9	;*	:654+	)*3;6	5	9;8;651	543;0*	;9	35V+*	Q37+	520:3;0*	0A	5*037+1	1+906)3;0*R	30	1+80>+	01	1+>;9+	37+	6;8;353;0*C	"80)*39	;*	37+	599;=*+2	A)*2	B565*4+	46599;A;453;0*	51+	;*3+*2+2	30	B+	)9+2	BE	37+	=0>+1*8+*3	A01	37+	9:+4;A;4	:)1:09+9	B)3	20	*03	8++3	37+	41;3+1;5	30	B+	46599;A;+2	59	4088;33+2C	�7+	B0512	0A	2;1+43019	759	1+35;*+2	37+	5)3701;3E	30	599;=*	A)*2	B565*4+C	�7+	B0512	85E	5690	599;=*	A)*2	B565*4+	59	;3	20+9	@7+*	5::10:1;53;*=	A)*2	B565*4+	30	40>+1	5	=5:	B+3@++*	+93;853+2	1+>+*)+	5*2	5::10:1;53;0*9	;*	37+	9)B9+U)+*3	E+51D9	5::10:1;53+2	B)2=+3C	S*6;V+	4088;38+*39.	599;=*8+*39	=+*+1566E	0*6E	+W;93	3+8:0151;6EC	#*	037+1	@0129.	5*	522;3;0*56	543;0*	20+9	*03	*018566E	75>+	30	B+	35V+*	A01	37+	1+80>56	0A	5*	599;=*8+*3C	$0*>+19+6E.	59	2;94)99+2	5B0>+.	5*	522;3;0*56	543;0*	;9	+99+*3;56	30	+;37+1	1+80>+	01	1+>;9+	5	4088;38+*3C		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /,	 	

�0+	12345264	5+78543	9)*:	+;)24<	2*	=6685:=*6+	>240	?" !	 4=4+@+*4	�8A	BC.	DEFG	HIJIFKL	MLNOPQRFS	IFG	TOULPFVLFQIJ	DEFG	WXNL	YLZRFRQROF[A	�0+	98\\8>2*]	6\=332926=428*3	:+3652̂+	40+	5+\=42_+	345+*]40	89	40+	37+*:2*]	68*345=2*43̀	a	�8*37+*:=̂\+	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	b	=@8)*43	40=4	=5+	2*	*8*37+*:=̂\+	985@	c3)60	=3	2*_+*485<d	85	=5+	5+;)25+:	48	̂+	@=2*4=2*+:	2*4=64A	a	e+345264+:	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	b	=@8)*43	68*345=2*+:	48	37+62926	7)5783+3	̂<	40+25	758_2:+53	c3)60	=3	]5=*4853.	 8̂*:08\:+53.	=*:	02]0+5	\+_+\3	89	]8_+5*@+*4d.	4058)]0	68*3424)428*=\	758_2328*3.	85	̂<	+*=̂\2*]	\+]23\=428*A	a	$8@@244+:	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	b	=@8)*43	68*345=2*+:	48	37+62926	7)5783+3	̂<	40+	12345264	243+\9.	)32*]	243	02]0+34	\+_+\	89	:+62328*f@=g2*]	=)408524<	c2A+A	̂8=5:	89	:25+64853dA	�8	̂+	5+7854+:	=3	68@@244+:.	=@8)*43	6=**84	̂+	)3+:	985	=*<	840+5	7)5783+	)*\+33	40+	12345264	4=g+3	40+	3=@+	02]0+34f\+_+\	=6428*	48	5+@8_+	85	60=*]+	40+	68*345=2*4A	a	"332]*+:	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	b	=@8)*43	40=4	12345264	2*4+*:3	48	)3+	985	=	37+62926	7)5783+A	#*4+*4	6=*	̂+	+h75+33+:	̂<	40+	̂8=5:	89	:25+64853	85	̂<	=*	899262=\	85	̂8:<	48	>0260	40+	8̂=5:	89	:25+64853	:+\+]=4+3	=)408524<A	a	i*=332]*+:	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	b	=@8)*43	40=4	=5+	=_=2\=̂\+	985	=*<	7)5783+A	j83242_+	=@8)*43	=5+	5+7854+:	8*\<	2*	40+	?+*+5=\	%)*:A	$8@@24@+*4	89	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	23	=668@7\230+:	4058)]0	=:87428*	89	=	5+38\)428*	85	85:2*=*6+	̂<	40+	̂8=5:	89	:25+64853A	%)540+5.	68@@24@+*43	89	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	@=<	̂+	@8:292+:	85	5+362*:+:	8*\<	4058)]0	=7758_=\	89	40+	̂8=5:	89	:25+64853	_2=	5+38\)428*	85	85:2*=*6+A	")408524<	48	=332]*	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	0=3	̂++*	]5=*4+:	48	40+	̂8=5:	89	:25+64853A	�0+	12345264	0=3	*84	985@=\\<	=:874+:	=	@2*2@)@	9)*:	̂=\=*6+	78\26<A	�k	��l����m	n�o	�pq��or����ms�pq��m�m	tk	�����nu	��l����m	"@8)*43	5+7854+:	=3	758]5=@	5+_+*)+3	2*6\):+	vd	60=5]+3	48	6)348@+53	85	=77\26=*43	>08	7)560=3+.	)3+.	85	:25+64\<	̂+*+924	958@	]88:3.	3+5_26+3	85	752_2\+]+3	758_2:+:	̂<	=	]2_+*	9)*6428*	85	3+]@+*4	=*:	/d	]5=*43	=*:	68*452̂)428*3	c2*6\):2*]	37+62=\	=33+33@+*43d	40=4	=5+	5+345264+:	48	@++42*]	40+	87+5=428*=\	85	6=724=\	5+;)25+@+*43	89	=	7=5426)\=5	9)*6428*	85	3+]@+*4A	"\\	4=h+3.	2*6\):2*]	4083+	:+:26=4+:	985	37+62926	7)5783+3.	=*:	840+5	2*4+5*=\\<	:+:26=4+:	5+38)56+3	=5+	5+7854+:	=3	]+*+5=\	5+_+*)+3	5=40+5	40=*	=3	758]5=@	5+_+*)+3A		wk	���q����	�np�m	i*:+5	34=4+	\=>.	68)*4<	]8_+5*@+*43	=5+	5+378*32̂\+	985	+h4+*:2*]	=)40852x+:	7587+54<	4=h	\+_2+3.	68@7)42*]	4=h	5=4+3.	̂2\\2*]	=*:	68\\+642*]	=\\	7587+54<	4=h+3.	=*:	@=g2*]	7+528:26	5+@244=*6+3	89	68\\+6428*	48	+*4242+3	\+_<2*]	4=h+3A		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

1234+256	578+9	72+	:+;<+=	7*=	>+?3@+	7	:<+*	79	3A	():6	B	3*	4234+256	;7:)+9	799+99+=	79	3A	()*+	,-C	1234+256	578+9	72+	4767>:+	<*	5D2++	<*957::@+*59.	ED<?D	72+	=)+	3*	�3;+@>+2	BF.	%+>2)726	BF.	7*=	'76	BFC	G*?3::+?5+=	4234+256	578+9	72+	9D3E*	79	799+59	<*	5D+	H3;+2*@+*57:	A)*=9C	1234+256	578+9	?3::+?5+=	E<5D<*	744238<@75+:6	I-	=769	3A	A<9?7:	6+72J+*=	72+	2+?3H*<K+=	79	2+;+*)+.	ED<:+	5D+	2+@7<*<*H	72+	2+?32=+=	79	=+A+22+=	<*A:3E9	3A	2+93)2?+9	>+?7)9+	5D+6	72+	*35	=++@+=	7;7<:7>:+	53	A<*7*?+	34+275<3*9	3A	5D+	?)22+*5	4+2<3=C	LM	��NO��PQ��R	�SP��T�P	"@3)*59	3A	;+95+=	32	7??)@):75+=	;7?75<3*	7*=	9<?U	:+7;+	5D75	72+	+84+?5+=	53	>+	:<V)<=75+=	E<5D	+84+*=7>:+	7;7<:7>:+	A<*7*?<7:	2+93)2?+9	72+	2+4325+=	79	+84+*=<5)2+9	ED+*	47<=C	"@3)*59	3A	;+95+=	32	7??)@):75+=	;7?75<3*	7*=	9<?U	:+7;+	5D75	72+	*35	+84+?5+=	53	>+	:<V)<=75+=	E<5D	+84+*=7>:+	7;7<:7>:+	A<*7*?<7:	2+93)2?+9	72+	2+4325+=	79	:3*HJ5+2@	:<7><:<5<+9	3*	5D+	9575+@+*5	3A	*+5	439<5<3*C		WM	���PX��P	%32	4)2439+9	3A	@+79)2<*H	5D+	*+5	4+*9<3*	:<7><:<56.	=+A+22+=	3)5A:3E9	3A	2+93)2?+9	7*=	=+A+22+=	<*A:3E9	3A	2+93)2?+9	2+:75+=	53	4+*9<3*9.	7*=	4+*9<3*	+84+*9+.	<*A32@75<3*	7>3)5	5D+	A<=)?<726	*+5	439<5<3*	3A	5D+	�2+H3*	1)>:<?	�@4:36++9	Y+5<2+@+*5	 695+@	Z1�Y [	7*=	7==<5<3*9	53\=+=)?5<3*9	A23@	1�Y ]	A<=)?<726	*+5	439<5<3*	D7;+	>++*	=+5+2@<*+=	3*	5D+	97@+	>79<9	79	5D+6	72+	2+4325+=	>6	1�Y C	%32	5D<9	4)2439+.	>+*+A<5	476@+*59	Z<*?:)=<*H	2+A)*=9	3A	+@4:36++	?3*52<>)5<3*9[	72+	2+?3H*<K+=	ED+*	=)+	7*=	4767>:+	<*	7??32=7*?+	E<5D	5D+	>+*+A<5	5+2@9C	#*;+95@+*59	72+	2+4325+=	75	A7<2	;7:)+C	�M	�P�	�̂	�P�XNQ��P	�D+	42+47275<3*	3A	A<*7*?<7:	9575+@+*59	<*	?3*A32@<56	E<5D	7??3)*5<*H	42<*?<4:+9	H+*+27::6	7??+45+=	<*	5D+	G*<5+=	 575+9	3A	"@+2<?7	2+V)<2+9	@7*7H+@+*5	53	@7U+	+95<@75+9	7*=	799)@45<3*9	5D75	7AA+?5	?+257<*	2+4325+=	7@3)*59	7*=	=<9?:39)2+9_	7??32=<*H:6.	7?5)7:	2+9):59	?3):=	=<AA+2	A23@	5D39+	+95<@75+9C	��M	���̀ ��������	����������	��	������������a	�M	�bT�PP	�̂	�bO��RX����P	�c��	�OO��O�XQ�X��P	d)2<*H	5D+	6+72.	5D+	d<952<?5	+84+*=+=	A)*=9	<*	+8?+99	3A	7442342<75<3*9	79	A3::3E9e	%)*= %)*?5<3* "442342<75<3*9 �84+*=<5)2+9 �8?+99!)<:=<*H	Y+9+2;+ $74<57:	�)5:76 Jf																						 F.---f														 F.---f														%<2+	�V)<4@+*5	Y+9+2;+ '75+2<7:9	g	 +2;<?+9 J																								 B.FFF																 B.FFF																d+>5	 +2;<?+ d+>5	 +2;<?+ 0-/.F,h												 0-I./,I												 ,.Ihi																	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

���1	��������	����	�	���	
���	��	������	2�����	�1	�345	��6�47�4	87�5	
7�3�973:	��4�7���7��4	;<=>?@AB<	%=C+	A*D	E+FG)+	@A=*BA=*F	A	GAF<	A*D	GAF<	+H)=IA>+*BF	J??>	B<AB	=F	AIA=>AK>+	L?C	)F+	KM	A>>	L)*DFN	�AG<	L)*D	BMJ+OF	J?CB=?*	?L	B<=F	J??>	=F	D=FJ>AM+D	?*	B<+	L)*D	L=*A*G=A>	FBAB+@+*BF	AF	GAF<	A*D	GAF<	+H)=IA>+*BFN	"DD=B=?*A>>M.	F+I+CA>	L)*DF	<+>D	F+JACAB+	GAF<	AGG?)*BFN	#*B+C+FB	+AC*+D	?*	J??>+D	GAF<	A*D	=*I+FB@+*BF	=F	A>>?GAB+D	B?	JACB=G=JAB=*P	L)*DF	KAF+D	)J?*	B<+=C	G?@K=*+D	GAF<	A*D	=*I+FB@+*B	KA>A*G+FN	#*I+FB@+*BF.	=*G>)D=*P	A@?)*BF	<+>D	=*	J??>+D	GAF<	A*D	=*I+FB@+*BF.	AC+	FBAB+D	AB	LA=C	IA>)+N	#*	AGG?CDA*G+	Q=B<	R?I+C*@+*BA>	"GG?)*B=*P	 BA*DACDF	!?ACD	SR" !T	 BAB+@+*B	�?N	U/.	VWXY	ZW[\]	̂]W_\Y]̀]ab	Wac	dee[XfWbXga.	=*I+FB@+*BF	Q=B<	A	C+@A=*=*P	@AB)C=BM	?L	@?C+	B<A*	?*+	M+AC	AB	B<+	B=@+	?L	J)CG<AF+	AC+	FBAB+D	AB	LA=C	IA>)+N	�<+	h=FBC=GB	JACB=G=JAB+F	=*	A*	+iB+C*A>	=*I+FB@+*B	J??>	S BAB+	?L	�C+P?*	&?GA>	R?I+C*@+*B	#*I+FB@+*B	;??>TN	�<+	;??>	=F	*?B	C+P=FB+C+D	Q=B<	B<+	jN N	 +G)C=B=+F	A*D	�iG<A*P+	$?@@=FF=?*	AF	A*	=*I+FB@+*B	G?@JA*MN			 �<+	 BAB+kF	=*I+FB@+*B	J?>=G=+F	AC+	P?I+C*+D	KM	B<+	�C+P?*	E+I=F+D	 BAB)B+F	S�E T	A*D	B<+	�C+P?*	#*I+FB@+*B	$?)*G=>	S�#$TN	�<+	 BAB+	�C+AF)C+C	=F	B<+	=*I+FB@+*B	?LL=G+C	L?C	B<+	�#$	A*D	=F	C+FJ?*F=K>+	L?C	A>>	L)*DF	=*	B<+	 BAB+	�C+AF)CMN	�<+F+	L)*DF	AC+	=*I+FB+D	+i+CG=F=*P	C+AF?*AK>+	GAC+.	Fl=>>.	A*D	GA)B=?*N	#*I+FB@+*BF	=*	B<+	;??>	AC+	L)CB<+C	P?I+C*+D	KM	J?CBL?>=?	P)=D+>=*+F	=FF)+D	KM	B<+	�C+P?*	 <?CBm�+C@	%)*D	!?ACD.	Q<=G<	+FBAK>=F<+D	D=I+CF=L=GAB=?*	J+CG+*BAP+F	A*D	FJ+G=L=+F	B<+	BMJ+F	A*D	@AB)C=B=+F	?L	=*I+FB@+*BFN	�<+	J?CB=?*	?L	B<+	+iB+C*A>	=*I+FB@+*B	J??>	Q<=G<	K+>?*PF	B?	>?GA>	P?I+C*@+*B	=*I+FB@+*B	JACB=G=JA*BF	=F	C+J?CB+D	=*	A*	#*I+FB@+*B	�C)FB	%)*D	=*	B<+	 BAB+kF	"**)A>	$?@JC+<+*F=I+	%=*A*G=A>	E+J?CB	S"$%ETN	"	G?JM	?L	B<+	 BAB+kF	"$%E	@AM	K+	?KBA=*+D	AB	B<+	�C+P?*	 BAB+	�C+AF)CM.	,0-	n=*B+C	 BN	�N�N.	 A>+@.	�C+P?*	oU,p-m-qr-N		 %A=C	sA>)+	'+AF)C+@+*B		 %A=C	IA>)+	=F	D+L=*+D	AF	B<+	JC=G+	B<AB	Q?)>D	K+	C+G+=I+D	B?	F+>>	A*	AFF+B	?C	JC=G+	JA=D	B?	BCA*FL+C	A	>=AK=>=BM	=*	A*	?CD+C>M	BCA*FAGB=?*	K+BQ++*	@ACl+B	JACB=G=JA*BF	AB	B<+	@+AF)C+@+*B	DAB+N	�KF+CIAK>+	=*J)BF	AC+	D+I+>?J+D	KAF+D	?*	@ACl+B	DABA	?KBA=*+D	LC?@	F?)CG+F	=*D+J+*D+*B	?L	B<+	C+J?CB=*P	+*B=BMN	j*?KF+CIAK>+	=*J)BF	AC+	D+I+>?J+D	KAF+D	?*	B<+	K+FB	=*L?C@AB=?*	AIA=>AK>+	AK?)B	B<+	AFF)@JB=?*F	@ACl+B	JACB=G=JA*BF	Q?)>D	)F+	=*	JC=G=*P	B<+	AFF+BN	�<+	G>AFF=L=GAB=?*	?L	F+G)C=B=+F	Q=B<=*	B<+	LA=C	IA>)+	<=+CACG<M	=F	KAF+D	?*	B<+	AGB=I=BM	>+I+>	=*	B<+	@ACl+B	L?C	B<+	F+G)C=BM	BMJ+	A*D	B<+	=*J)BF	)F+D	B?	D+B+C@=*+	B<+=C	LA=C	IA>)+.	AF	L?>>?QFt	u	v]w][	x	y	j*ADz)FB+D	H)?B+D	JC=G+F	L?C	=D+*B=GA>	=*I+FB@+*BF	=*	AGB=I+	@ACl+BFN	u	v]w][	{	y	�KF+CIAK>+	=*J)BF	?B<+C	B<A*	H)?B+D	@ACl+B	JC=G+F|	A*D.		u	v]w][	}	y	j*?KF+CIAK>+	=*J)BFN	�<+C+	Q+C+	*?	BCA*FL+CF	?L	AFF+BF	?C	>=AK=>=B=+F	A@?*P	B<+	B<C++	>+I+>F	?L	B<+	LA=C	IA>)+	<=+CACG<M	L?C	B<+	M+AC	+*D+D	()*+	,-.	/-/,N	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

%123	415)+6	78	166+96	:+16)3+;	7*	1	3+<)332*=	>1626	19	()*+	,-.	/-/,	13+	16	87557?6@	&+4+5	/#*4+69:+*96�3+=7*	&7<15	A74+3*:+*9	#*4+69:+*9	B775 C.D/E.FEGH								 	$3+;29	I26J	�3+=7*	6919)9+6	1)9K732L+	9K+	M26932<9	97	2*4+69	2*	7>52=1927*6	78	9K+	NO O	�3+16)3P	1*;	NO O	1=+*<2+6.	>1*J+36Q	1<<+R91*<+6.	3+R)3<K16+	1=3++:+*96.	<7::+3<215	R1R+3	319+;	"SC	>P	 91*;13;	T	B773Q6	$73R731927*	73	BSC	>P	'77;PQ6	$7::+3<215	B1R+3	I+<73;.	1*;	9K+	&7<15	A74+3*:+*9	#*4+69:+*9	B775O	�K+	M26932<9	K16	*79	1;7R9+;	1*	2*4+69:+*9	R752<P	3+=13;2*=	<3+;29	326JU	K7?+4+3.	2*4+69:+*96	<7:R5P	?29K	6919+	6919)9+6O	#*4+69:+*96	"6	78	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	9K+	M26932<9	K1;	9K+	87557?2*=	2*4+69:+*96@	$3+;29	V)1529P	I192*= '19)3292+6 %123	W15)+�3+=7*	&7<15	A74+3*:+*9	#*4+69:+*9	B775 N*319+; S C.D/E.FEGH									#*9+3+69	I19+	I26J		�K+	M26932<9	;7+6	*79	K14+	1	873:15	R752<P	9K19	52:296	2*4+69:+*9	:19)3292+6	16	1	:+1*6	78	:1*1=2*=	296	+XR76)3+	97	8123	415)+	5766+6	13262*=	837:	2*<3+16+6	2*	2*9+3+69	319+6O	$7*<+*931927*	78	$3+;29	I26J		�K+	M26932<9	;7+6	*79	K14+	1	873:15	R752<P	9K19	R51<+6	1	52:29	7*	9K+	1:7)*9	9K19	:1P	>+	2*4+69+;	2*	1*P	7*+	2*6)3+3O	C--	R+3<+*9	78	9K+	M26932<9Q6	2*4+69:+*96	13+	2*	9K+	�3+=7*	&7<15	A74+3*:+*9	#*4+69:+*9	B775O	$)697;215	$3+;29	I26J	Y	#*4+69:+*96	�K26	26	9K+	326J	9K19.	2*	9K+	+4+*9	78	9K+	8125)3+	78	1	<7)*9+3R139P.	9K+	M26932<9	?255	*79	>+	1>5+	97	3+<74+3	9K+	415)+	78	296	2*4+69:+*96	9K19	13+	2*	9K+	R766+6627*	78	1*	7)962;+	R139PO	�K+	M26932<9	;7+6	*79	K14+	1	R752<P	9K19	52:296	9K+	1:7)*9	78	2*4+69:+*96	9K19	<1*	>+	K+5;	>P	<7)*9+3R1392+6O		$)697;215	$3+;29	I26J	Y	M+R76296	�K26	26	9K+	326J	9K19.	2*	9K+	+4+*9	78	1	>1*J	8125)3+.	9K+	M26932<9Q6	;+R76296	:1P	*79	>+	3+9)3*+;O		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

"11	23456375	8+9:4354	*:5	7:;+6+8	<=	%+8+6>1	2+9:435:6=	#*4)6>*7+	$:69:6>53:*	?%2#$@	:6	�>53:*>1	$6+835	A*3:*	"8B3*3456>53:*	?�$A"@	3*4)6>*7+	>6+	7:;+6+8	<=	5C+	D)<137	%)*84	$:11>5+6>13E>53:*	D6:F6>B	?D%$D@	:G	5C+	 5>5+	:G	�6+F:*.	:6F>*3E+8	3*	>77:68>*7+	H35C	�I 	/JKL	�C+	D%$D	34	>	4C>6+8	13><3135=	456)75)6+	G:6	9>653739>53*F	<>*M	8+9:435:63+4L	!>663*F	>*=	+N7+953:*4.	>	<>*M	8+9:435:6=	34	6+O)36+8	5:	91+8F+	7:11>5+6>1	;>1)+8	>5	>	B3*3B)B	:G	P-Q	:G	5C+36	O)>65+6R+*8	9)<137	G)*8	8+9:4354	3G	5C+=	>6+	7:*438+6+8	H+11	7>935>13E+8.	/KQ	:G	5C+36	O)>65+6R+*8	9)<137	G)*8	8+9:4354	3G	5C+=	>6+	7:*438+6+8	>8+O)>5+1=	7>935>13E+8.	:6	PP-Q	:G	5C+36	O)>65+6R+*8	9)<137	G)*8	8+9:4354	3G	5C+=	>6+	7:*438+6+8	)*8+67>935>13E+8	:6	>443F*+8	5:	91+8F+	PP-Q	<=	5C+	�GG37+	:G	5C+	 5>5+	�6+>4)6+6L	#*	5C+	+;+*5	:G	>	<>*M	G>31)6+.	5C+	+*536+	9::1	:G	7:11>5+6>1	91+8F+8	<=	>11	O)>13G3+8	�6+F:*	9)<137	G)*84	<>*M	8+9:435:63+4	34	>;>31><1+	5:	6+9>=	8+9:4354	:G	9)<137	G)*84	:G	F:;+6*B+*5	+*5353+4L		�C+	23456375	C:184	>77:)*54	>5	$353E+*4	!>*M	>*8	�6+F:*	 5>5+	$6+835	A*3:*.	G:6	HC37C	8+9:4354	>6+	3*4)6+8	<=	5C+	%2#$	>*8	�$A"	)9	5:	S/K-.---	+>7CL	"5	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	5C+	23456375	C>8	8+9:4354	:G	S0,.KT-	3*4)6+8	<=	5C+	%2#$	>*8	SPP.U/-	3*4)6+8	<=	5C+	�$A"L	2+9:4354	�C+	23456375V4	8+9:4354	>*8	3*;+45B+*54	>5	()*+	,-.	/-/,	>6+	>4	G:11:H4W	$C+7M3*F	>77:)*5 KX.T//S													 >;3*F4	>77:)*5 PP.U/-															�:5>1	3*;+45B+*54 P.U/0.K0J										�:5>1	8+9:4354	>*8	3*;+45B+*54 P.UJ0.T/PS								 	$>4C	>*8	3*;+45B+*54	<=	G)*8W	
	

Y:;+6*B+*5>1	>753;353+4	R	)*6+456375+8Y+*+6>1	%)*8 P./-P.KT0S								!)3183*F	I+4+6;+	%)*8 PTU.0/X													�:*B>Z:6	%)*84 0-.KXK															�:5>1	F:;+6*B+*5>1	>753;353+4	R	)*6+456375+8 P.U,T.XX-										Y:;+6*B+*5>1	>753;353+4	R	6+456375+82+<5	 +6;37+	%)*8 T-.0UP															�:5>1	7>4C	>*8	3*;+45B+*54 P.UJ0.T/PS								 			I+456375+8	7>4C	34	G:6	G)5)6+	9>=B+*5	:G	963*739>1	>*8	3*5+6+45	:*	1:*FR5+6B	:<13F>53:*4L	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

�1	�234�25	�66��6	$789:7;	7<<+:	7=:9>9:?	@AB	:C+	?+7B	+*D+D	()*+	,-.	/-/,	E7<	7<	@A;;AE<F	!+G9**9*G �*D9*G!7;7*=+ #*=B+7<+< H+=B+7<+< !7;7*=+IA>+B*J+*:7;	7=:9>9:9+<$789:7;	7<<+:<	*A:	K+9*G	D+8B+=97:+D	&7*D ,L.ML,N								 ON																 ON																			 ,L.ML,N								$789:7;	7<<+:<	K+9*G	D+8B+=97:+D!)9;D9*G<	7*D	9J8BA>+J+*:< ,.PQR.P-,					 R.---										 O																					 ,.P/-.P-,					S+C9=;+< ,./TL.PP/					 O																		 UR,P.QMTV								 /.ML/./L,					�W)98J+*: MT-.P/P								 O																		 O																					 MT-.P/P								�A:7;	=789:7;	7<<+:<	K+9*G	D+8B+=97:+D M.R-/./LT					 R.---										 UR,P.QMTV								 L.TM,.-T-					&+<<	7==)J);7:+D	D+8B+=97:9A*	@AB!)9;D9*G<	7*D	9J8BA>+J+*:< UTL,./0,V							 U0P.RQ,V							 O																					 UQ.-PM.MTLV				S+C9=;+< UQ.RR,./PLV				 UQLR.-0,V					 /0Q.-0T									 UQ.P,M./P-V				�W)98J+*: UP/R.MRQV							 UPP.-0,V							 O																					 UPLT.0,PV							�A:7;	7==)J);7:+D	D+8B+=97:9A* U/.TP/./0-V				 U/T,.LMTV					 /0Q.-0T									 U/.TRP.0M-V				�A:7;	=789:7;	7<<+:<	K+9*G	D+8B+=97:+D.	*+: P.RRT.T0T					 U/00.LMTV					 U/R,.-T-V								 P.-Q0.//-					IA>+B*J+*:7;	7=:9>9:9+<	=789:7;	7<<+:<.	*+: P.RTL.MR/N			 U/00.LMTVN			 U/R,.-T-VN						 P.-RP.T0,N				$789:7;	7<<+:<	7B+	B+8AB:+D	A*	:C+	<:7:+J+*:	A@	*+:	8A<9:9A*	7<	@A;;AE<F		
	

$789:7; "==)J);7:+D �+:	$789:7;"<<+:< H+8B+=97:9A* "<<+:<IA>+B*J+*:7;	7=:9>9:9+<&7*D ,L.ML,N										 ON																					 ,L.ML,N												!)9;D9*G<	7*D	9J8BA>+J+*:< ,.P/-.P-,							 UQ.-PM.MTLV							 /.,M/.L-M									S+C9=;+< /.ML/./L,							 UQ.P,M./P-V							 Q.,/R.-/,									�W)98J+*: MT-.P/P										 UPLT.0,PV										 ,/-.RT-												�A:7;	=789:7;	7<<+:< M.--T.0R,N					 U/.TRP.0M-VN					 P.-RP.T0,N							 	H+8B+=97:9A*	+X8+*<+	E7<	=C7BG+D	:A	@)*=:9A*<Y8BAGB7J<	A@	:C+	H9<:B9=:	7<	@A;;AE<F		IA>+B*J+*:7;	7=:9>9:9+<%9B+	8BA:+=:9A* /T,.LMTN									 	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 /0	 	

�1	��2����3	���24�567��24�56	�2	��6���8�6	9+:+;;+<	=)>:?=@ABC*:?=@A	=:	;+A=);D+A	E;+	A)FFE;CG+<	=*	>H+	A>E>+F+*>	=:	*+>	I=AC>C=*	EA	:=??=@AJ	9+:+;;+<	�)>:?=@A 9+:+;;+<	#*:?=@A=:	K+A=);D+A =:	K+A=);D+A�+>	I+*AC=*	?CELC?C>M	N	O�K PQ0.,,QR																									 S,QT.//TUR																								�+>	�O�!	KV#"	EAA+> Q.QPW																															 SQ.T//U																														�O�!	F+<CDE?	L+*+:C>	?CELC?C>M X.0QT																															 S//.00PU																												�=>E? P/W.,0XR																									 S,P,.-PPUR																								 	�1	����Y���Z	�[\][4[�[�6	1̂	�_\���6	[�	����Y���Z	�[\][4[�[�6		�H+	:=??=@C*̀	CA	E	A)FFE;M	=:	?=*̀N>+;F	?CELC?C>C+A	>;E*AED>C=*A	:=;	>H+	M+E;J	#*>+;+A> �;C̀C*E? !+̀C**C*̀ �*<C*̀ 9)+	aC>HC*	KE>+ "F=)*> !E?E*D+ "<<C>C=*A K+<)D>C=*A !E?E*D+ �*+	b+E;c=d+;*F+*>E?	ED>CdC>C+Ac+*+;E?	�L?C̀E>C=*	!=*<A +;C+A	/-QX QeT0f /.---.---R		 0/-.---R					 NR																	 /Qg.---R					 W-g.---R					 //g.---R							 +;C+A	/-QW /e/Qf Q.gQg.---				 Tgg.---							 N																			 Qgg.---							 W--.---							 QX-.---									�=>E?	̀=d+;*F+*>E?	ED>CdC>C+A ,.gQg.---R		 Q.WWg.---R		 NR																	 ,W-.---R					 Q.P-g.---R		 ,Tg.---R								 h1	i����\4	�]4[�\�[��	���36	c+*+;E?	=L?C̀E>C=*	L=*<A	E;+	<C;+D>	=L?C̀E>C=*A	>HE>	I?+<̀+	>H+	:)??	:EC>H	E*<	D;+<C>	=:	>H+	9CA>;CD>	E*<	E;+	IEMEL?+	:;=F	E<	dE?=;+F	<+L>	A+;dCD+	?+dM	I;=D++<Ae	�H+	9CA>;CD>	CAA)+A	̀+*+;E?	=L?C̀E>C=*	L=*<A	>=	I;=dC<+	:)*<A	:=;	>H+	EDj)CAC>C=*	E*<	D=*A>;)D>C=*	=:	FEk=;	DEIC>E?	:EDC?C>C+Ae	�H+	9CA>;CD>lA	=)>A>E*<C*̀	̀+*+;E?	=L?C̀E>C=*	L=*<A	;+I;+A+*>	:)*<C*̀	I;CFE;C?M	:=;	DEIC>E?	+mI+*<C>);+A	E*<	;+?E>+<	D=A>Ae		#*>+;+A>	CA	<)+	A+FCE**)E??M	C*	9+D+FL+;	E*<	()*+e	#*>+;+A>	CA	:Cm+<	E>	QeT0f	E*<	/e/Qf	:=;	>H+	A+;C+A	/-QX	E*<	/-QW	L=*<A.	;+AI+D>Cd+?Me	�H+	9+L>	 +;dCD+	%)*<	HEA	>;E<C>C=*E??M	L++*	)A+<	>=	?Cj)C<E>+	>H+A+	?CELC?C>C+Ae	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,-	 	

01	���23	��4�	�565�	�7+	89:;<9=;>:	?+@A?	A**)A?	B+C;	:+<D9=+	?9E9;	FA:	B+G9*+B	CH	�<+@I*	J+D9:+B	 ;A;);+	KLMNKO-P	A:	IG	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	QA:	ARR<IS9EA;+?H	TO/.,OU.KKVN	�7+	89:;<9=;>:	?+@A?	B+C;	:+<D9=+	?9E9;	9:	ON/VW	I<	;7+	<+A?	EA<X+;	DA?)+	IG	R<IR+<;H	Q9;79*	;7+	89:;<9=;N	Y1	������Z�	�[\��Z�	#*;+<+:;	+SR+*:+	QA:	=7A<@+B	;I	G)*=;9I*:]R<I@<AE:	IG	;7+	89:;<9=;	A:	GI??IQ:̂	_ID+<*E+*;A?	A=;9D9;9+:%9<+	R<I;+=;9I* ,U./,UT							 	1̀	
�����	�2���5�5�Z	�a	����b���6	��4�	c+A<	�*B9*@()*+	,- d<9*=9RA? #*;+<+:; �I;A? d<9*=9RA? #*;+<+:; �I;A?/-/K //V.---T							 O,.,/VT									 /,M.,/VT							 OU-.---T							 OV.KL-T									 OLV.KL-T							/-/V /,V.---									 e.-L/													 /KK.-L/									 OL-.---									 OO.e,K											 OMO.e,K									/-/U /KV.---									 /.,OV													 /KL.,OV									 OM-.---									 M.OLO													 OMM.OLO									/-/L f																					 f																					 f																					 Oe-.---									 K.Oee													 OeK.Oee									�I;A? L-V.---T							 /K.LO/T									 L/e.LO/T							 L--.---T							 ,e.LLKT									 L,e.LLKT							 +<9+:	/-OU  +<9+:	/-OL
	�1	��6\��Z2��g	�4Z��h�Z		 �7+	GI??IQ9*@	9:	A	:)EEA<H	IG	=IER+*:A;+B	AC:+*=+:	;<A*:A=;9I*:	GI<	;7+	H+A<̂	!+@9**9*@ �*B9*@!A?A*=+ "BB9;9I*: J+B)=;9I*: !A?A*=+_ID+<*E+*;A?	A=;9D9;9+:$IER+*:A;+B	AC:+*=+: U-.VeUT										 VV.ULLT										 fT																				 OOU./L,T								 	�7+	_+*+<A?	%)*B	7A:	;<AB9;9I*A??H	C++*	):+B	;I	?9i)9BA;+	=IER+*:A;+B	AC:+*=+:	?9AC9?9;9+:N		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	


1	���2��34��2	��	
��5	�363�7�2	$8*9:;<=*:9	8*	>)*?	@<A<*B+9	;+C8;:+?	8*	:D+	@<A<*B+	9D++:	<;+	<9	>8AA8E9F	!)=A?=*G H+@: �8*I<J8; �8:<AK+*+;<A L+9+;M+  +;M=B+ K8M+;*I+*:<AK8M+;*I+*:<A%)*? %)*? %)*? %)*?9 %)*?9%)*?	@<A<*B+9F�8*9C+*?<@A+	N	=*M+*:8;O ,.PP0Q												 NQ																			 NQ																			 NQ																			 ,.PP0Q												�8*9C+*?<@A+	N	C;+C<=?9 /0.0RS												 N																					 N																					 N																					 /0.0RS												L+9:;=B:+?	>8;	?+@:	9+;M=B+ N																					 N																					 P/.T-,												 N																					 P/.T-,												$8II=::+?	:8F"CC<;<:)9	U	+V)=CI+*: N																					 N																					 N																					 S-.WXW												 S-.WXW												!)=A?=*G9 N																					 0PR.S/X										 N																					 N																					 0PR.S/X										Y*<99=G*+? 0.0RP.,,,							 N																					 N																					 N																					 0.0RP.,,,							�8:<A	>)*?	@<A<*B+9 0.0S0.0R0Q					 0PR.S/XQ								 P/.T-,Q										 S-.WXWQ										 0.RPT.,WSQ						�Z1	�����	�
�������	�1	�42[	�3�3��\���	�D+	H=9:;=B:	=9	+]C89+?	:8	M<;=8)9	;=9̂9	8>	A899	;+A<:+?	:8	:8;:9_	:D+>:	8>.	?<I<G+	:8.	<*?	?+9:;)B:=8*	8>	<99+:9_	+;;8;9	<*?	8I=99=8*9_	<*?	*<:);<A	?=9<9:+;9	>8;	ED=BD	:D+	H=9:;=B:	B<;;=+9	B8II+;B=<A	=*9);<*B+̀	�D+;+	E<9	*8	9=G*=>=B<*:	;+?)B:=8*	=*	=*9);<*B+	B8M+;<G+	>;8I	:D+	C;+M=8)9	O+<;̀	�D+;+	E+;+	*8	=*9);<*B+	9+::A+I+*:9	+]B++?=*G	=*9);<*B+	B8M+;<G+	=*	<*O	8>	:D+	C<9:	:D;++	O+<;9̀	�1	���4��\���	�63�2	a1	������	��b647	�\c6����2	���4��\���	��2��\	defeghi	jfklgmhnolf	hplqn	nre	seftolf	sihf	�D+	�;+G8*	u)@A=B	�ICA8O++9	L+:=;+I+*:	 O9:+I	v�u�L w	B8*9=9:9	8>	<	B89:N9D<;=*G.	I)A:=CA+N+ICA8O+;	?+>=*+?	@+*+>=:	CA<*	vuA<*w	>8;	)*=:9	8>	9:<:+	G8M+;*I+*:.	C8A=:=B<A	9)@?=M=9=8*9.	B8II)*=:O	B8AA+G+9.	<*?	9BD88A	?=9:;=B:9.	B8*:<=*=*G	I)A:=CA+	<B:)<;=<A	C88A9̀	uA<*	<99+:9	I<O	@+	)9+?	:8	C<O	:D+	@+*+>=:9	8>	:D+	+ICA8O++9	8>	<*O	+ICA8O+;	:D<:	C;8M=?+9	C+*9=8*9	:D;8)GD	:D+	uA<*̀	"9	8>	()*+	,-.	/-//.	:D+;+	E+;+	T,T	C<;:=B=C<:=*G	+ICA8O+;9̀	sihf	xempegtroy	"9	8>	()*+	,-.	/-//.	:D+;+	E+;+	00.R0,	<B:=M+	CA<*	I+I@+;9.	0/T.,SP	;+:=;+?	CA<*	I+I@+;9	8;	:D+=;	@+*+>=B=<;=+9	B);;+*:AO	;+B+=M=*G	@+*+>=:9.	X.,S/	=*<B:=M+	CA<*	I+I@+;9	+*:=:A+?	:8	@):	*8:	O+:	;+B+=M=*G	@+*+>=:9.	>8;	<	:8:<A	8>	0RT.0P0	�=+;	�*+	I+I@+;9̀	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,/	 	

%01	�2+1	�30	4+45+16.	76	08	()*+	,-.	/-//.	9:+1+	3+1+	/;.-<=	7>92?+	@A7*	4+45+16.	/-.;/-	1+921+B	@A7*	4+45+16	01	9:+21	5+*+82>2712+6	>)11+*9AC	1+>+2?2*D	5+*+8296.	E,.,,<	2*7>92?+	@A7*	4+45+16	+*929A+B	90	5)9	*09	C+9	1+>+2?2*D	5+*+8296.	801	7	9097A	08	=E.EEEF	"6	08	()*+	,-.	/-/E.	9:+1+	3+1+	E,=.;G<	7>92?+	@A7*	4+45+16.	G.,EE	1+921+B	@A7*	4+45+16	01	9:+21	5+*+82>2712+6	>)11+*9AC	1+>+2?2*D	5+*+8296.	;.</-	2*7>92?+	@A7*	4+45+16	+*929A+B	90	5)9	*09	C+9	1+>+2?2*D	5+*+8296.	7*B	EG./=,	2*7>92?+	@A7*	4+45+16	*09	+A2D25A+	801	1+8)*B	01	1+921+4+*96.	801	7	9097A	08	E;-.G;H	�I JI	I+*620*	I10D174	4+45+16F	KLMN	OPNPQRST	IA7*	5+*+8296	08	9:+	 C69+4	71+	+6975A26:+B	5C	9:+	A+D26A79)1+	@)16)7*9	90	�1+D0*	J+?26+B	 979)9+	U�J V	$:7@9+16	/,G	7*B	/,G".	7*B	#*9+1*7A	J+?+*)+	$0B+	 +>920*	W-EU7VF		�X��	���Y�X��	�Z�	���X��[���	����\X�	]�̂ _̀���	abcd	e	�I�J 	26	7	B+82*+B	5+*+829	@+*620*	@A7*	9:79	@10?2B+6	1+921+4+*9	7*B	B26752A29C	5+*+8296.	7**)7A	>069f08fA2?2*Df7Bg)694+*96.	7*B	B+79:	5+*+8296	90	4+45+16	7*B	9:+21	5+*+82>2712+6F	!+*+8296	71+	+6975A26:+B	5C	6979+	6979)9+F	�:26	B+82*+B	5+*+829	@+*620*	@A7*	26	>A06+B	90	*+3	4+45+16	:21+B	0*	01	789+1	")D)69	/H.	/--,F	KPNTRhN	OPNPQRST	�:+	�I�J 	1+921+4+*9	7AA037*>+	26	@7C75A+	40*9:AC	801	A28+F	#9	47C	5+	6+A+>9+B	8104	E,	1+921+4+*9	5+*+829	0@920*6	9:79	71+	7>9)7127AAC	+i)2?7A+*9	90	9:+	576+	5+*+829F	�:+6+	0@920*6	2*>A)B+	6)1?2?016:2@	5+*+8296	7*B	A)4@f6)4	1+8)*B6F	�:+	5762>	5+*+829	26	576+B	0*	C+716	08	6+1?2>+	7*B	82*7A	7?+17D+	67A71CF	"	@+1>+*97D+	U/F-	@+1>+*9	801	@0A2>+	7*B	821+	+4@A0C++6.	EF=;	@+1>+*9	801	D+*+17A	6+1?2>+	+4@A0C++6V	26	4)A92@A2+B	5C	9:+	*)45+1	08	C+716	08	6+1?2>+	7*B	9:+	82*7A	7?+17D+	67A71CF	!+*+8296	47C	7A60	5+	>7A>)A79+B	)*B+1	7	8014)A7	@A)6	7**)29C	U801	4+45+16	3:0	3+1+	>0*9125)92*D	5+801+	")D)69	/E.	EHGEV	01	7	40*+C	479>:	>04@)97920*	28	7	D1+79+1	5+*+829	1+6)A96F	"	4+45+1	26	>0*62B+1+B	?+69+B	7*B	32AA	5+	+A2D25A+	79	42*24)4	1+921+4+*9	7D+	801	7	6+1?2>+	1+921+4+*9	7AA037*>+	28	:+	01	6:+	:76	:7B	7	>0*9125)920*	2*	+7>:	08	82?+	>7A+*B71	C+716	01	:76	1+7>:+B	79	A+769	<-	C+716	08	7D+	5+801+	>+762*D	+4@A0C4+*9	329:	7	@7192>2@792*D	+4@A0C+1	U7D+	W<	801	@0A2>+	7*B	821+	4+45+16VF	j+*+17A	6+1?2>+	+4@A0C++6	47C	1+921+	789+1	1+7>:2*D	7D+	<<F	I0A2>+	7*B	821+	4+45+16	71+	+A2D25A+	789+1	1+7>:2*D	7D+	<-F	�2+1	�*+	D+*+17A	6+1?2>+	+4@A0C++	5+*+8296	71+	1+B)>+B	28	1+921+4+*9	0>>)16	@1201	90	7D+	<G	329:	8+3+1	9:7*	,-	C+716	08	6+1?2>+F	I0A2>+	7*B	821+	4+45+1	5+*+8296	71+	1+B)>+B	28	1+921+4+*9	0>>)16	@1201	90	7D+	<<	329:	8+3+1	9:7*	/<	C+716	08	6+1?2>+F	�2+1	�30	4+45+16	71+	+A2D25A+	801	8)AA	5+*+8296	79	7D+	=-F	I0A2>+	7*B	%21+	4+45+16	47C	@)1>:76+	2*>1+76+B	5+*+8296	9:79	71+	@7C75A+	5+93++*	9:+	B79+	08	1+921+4+*9	7*B	7D+	=<F	kPMSl	OPNPQRST	m@0*	9:+	B+79:	08	7	*0*f1+921+B	4+45+1.	9:+	5+*+82>271C	1+>+2?+6	7	A)4@f6)4	1+8)*B	08	9:+	4+45+1n6	7>>0)*9	57A7*>+	U7>>)4)A79+B	>0*9125)920*6	7*B	2*9+1+69VF		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,,	 	

#*	0112324*.	35+	6+*+728209:	;2<<	9+8+2=+	0	<)>?@A)>	?0:>+*3	794>	+>?<4:+9	7)*1A	+B)0<	34	35+	0884)*3	60<0*8+.	?94=21+1	4*+	49	>49+	47	35+	74<<4;2*C	84*12324*A	09+	>+3D	E	'+>6+9	;0A	+>?<4:+1	6:	0	F�G 	+>?<4:+9	03	35+	32>+	47	1+035.	E	'+>6+9	12+1	;2352*	H/-	10:A	073+9	3+9>2*0324*	47	F�G @84=+9+1	+>?<4:>+*3.	E	'+>6+9	12+1	0A	0	9+A)<3	47	2*I)9:	A)A302*+1	;52<+	+>?<4:+1	2*	0	F�G @84=+9+1	I46.	49	E	'+>6+9	;0A	4*	0*	4772820<	<+0=+	47	06A+*8+	794>	0	F�G @84=+9+1	I46	03	35+	32>+	47	1+035J		 KLMNOLPLQR	STUTVLQM	"	>+>6+9	;235	H-	49	>49+	:+09A	47	89+12306<+	A+9=28+	;54	6+84>+A	12A06<+1	794>	435+9	350*	1)3:@84**+83+1	80)A+A	>0:	9+8+2=+	0	*4*@1)3:	12A062<23:	6+*+723J	"	12A062<23:	9+A)<32*C	794>	0	I46@2*8)99+1	2*I)9:	49	2<<*+AA	B)0<272+A	0	>+>6+9	W2*8<)12*C	F�G 	I)1C+	>+>6+9AX	749	12A062<23:	6+*+723A	9+C091<+AA	47	35+	<+*C35	47	F�G @84=+9+1	A+9=28+J	Y?4*	B)0<27:2*C	749	+235+9	0	*4*@1)3:	49	1)3:	12A062<23:.	A+9=28+	32>+	2A	84>?)3+1	34	0C+	Z[	WZZ	749	?4<28+	0*1	729+	>+>6+9AX	;5+*	1+3+9>2*2*C	>4*35<:	6+*+723J	STUTVLQ	\]NÛTM	NVQT_	̀TQL_TaTUQ	'+>6+9A	>0:	8544A+	34	84*32*)+	?093282?0324*	2*	35+29	=09206<+	0884)*3	073+9	9+3292*C	0*1	>0:	+b?+92+*8+	0**)0<	6+*+723	7<)83)0324*A	80)A+1	6:	850*C+A	2*	35+	7029	=0<)+	47	35+	)*1+9<:2*C	C<460<	+B)23:	2*=+A3>+*3A	47	3503	0884)*3J	Y*1+9	�G 	/,[J,c-	>4*35<:	6+*+723A	09+	01I)A3+1	0**)0<<:	3594)C5	84A3@47@<2=2*C	850*C+AJ	�5+	80?	4*	35+	$�&"	2*	72A80<	:+09	/-HZ	0*1	6+:4*1	;2<<	=09:	60A+1	4*	35+	0>4)*3	47	35+	0**)0<	6+*+723.	2*	0884910*8+	;235	de_e	1+82A24*J	�5+	$�&"	2A	80??+1	03	/J-	?+98+*3J	�����	��fg��h	����fg�	���ig��	�����jk	l�����	��m	n	�52A	F+*A24*	F94C90>	W�G 	$50?3+9	/,["X	?94=21+A	6+*+723A	34	>+>6+9A	529+1	4*	49	073+9	")C)A3	/o.	/--,J	pTUMLeU	STUTVLQM	�52A	?49324*	47	�F GF	?94=21+A	0	<27+	?+*A24*	7)*1+1	6:	+>?<4:+9	84*3926)324*AJ	!+*+723A	09+	80<8)<03+1	;235	35+	74<<4;2*C	749>)<0	749	>+>6+9A	;54	03302*	*49>0<	9+329+>+*3	0C+D		F4<28+	0*1	%29+	n	HJ[	?+98+*3	2A	>)<32?<2+1	6:	35+	*)>6+9	47	:+09A	47	A+9=28+	0*1	35+	72*0<	0=+90C+	A0<09:J	�49>0<	9+329+>+*3	0C+	749	?4<28+	0*1	729+	>+>6+9A	2A	0C+	c-	49	0C+	Z,	;235	/Z	:+09A	47	9+329+>+*3	89+123J	�4	6+	8<0AA272+1	0A	0	?4<28+	0*1	729+	>+>6+9.	35+	2*12=21)0<	>)A3	50=+	6++*	+>?<4:+1	84*32*)4)A<:	0A	0	?4<28+	0*1	729+	>+>6+9	749	03	<+0A3	72=+	:+09A	2>>+1203+<:	?9+8+12*C	9+329+>+*3J		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

1+*+234	 +2567+8	9:;	<+27+*=	6>	?)4=6<46+@	AB	=C+	*)?A+2	DE	B+32>	DE	>+2567+	3*@	=C+	E6*34	35+23F+	>3432B:	�D2?34	2+=62+?+*=	3F+	ED2	F+*+234	>+2567+	?+?A+2>	6>	3F+	G;.	D2	3F+	;H	I6=C	,-	B+32>	DE	2+=62+?+*=	72+@6=:	"	?+?A+2	DE	=C+	�J KJ	J+*>6D*	J2DF23?	A+7D?+>	5+>=+@	D*	=C+	+3246+>=	DE	=C+	ED44DI6*F	@3=+>8	=C+	@3=+	=C+	?+?A+2	7D?<4+=+>	G--	CD)2>	DE	>+2567+	6*	+37C	DE	E65+	734+*@32	B+32>.	=C+	@3=+	=C+	?+?A+2	2+37C+>	*D2?34	2+=62+?+*=	3F+.	3*@.	6E	=C+	<+*>6D*	<2DF23?	6>	=+2?6*3=+@.	=C+	@3=+	D*	IC67C	=+2?6*3=6D*	A+7D?+>	+EE+7=65+:		LMNOP	QMRMSTOU	V<D*	=C+	@+3=C	DE	3	*D*W2+=62+@	?+?A+2.	=C+	><D)>+	D2	D=C+2	<+2>D*	ICD	6>	7D*>=6=)=6D*344B	2+X)62+@	=D	A+	=2+3=+@	6*	=C+	>3?+	?3**+2	3>	=C+	><D)>+	2+7+65+>	ED2	46E+	;-	<+27+*=	DE	=C+	<+*>6D*	=C3=	ID)4@	D=C+2I6>+	C35+	A++*	<36@	=D	=C+	@+7+3>+@	?+?A+2:	LTUNYTZTO[	QMRMSTOU	"	?+?A+2	ICD	C3>	3772)+@	9-	D2	?D2+	B+32>	DE	2+=62+?+*=	72+@6=>	A+ED2+	=C+	?+?A+2	A+7D?+>	@6>3A4+@	D2	3	?+?A+2	ICD	A+7D?+>	@6>3A4+@	@)+	=D	\DAW2+43=+@	6*\)2B	>C344	2+7+65+	3	@6>3A646=B	A+*+E6=	DE	0;	<+27+*=	DE	=C+	?+?A+2]>	>3432B	@+=+2?6*+@	3>	DE	=C+	43>=	E)44	?D*=C	DE	+?<4DB?+*=	A+ED2+	=C+	@6>3A646=B	D77)22+@:		QMRMSTO	̂PNR_MU	̀SOMa	bMOTaMcMRO	V*@+2	�K 	/,H":/9-	?D*=C4B	A+*+E6=>	32+	3@\)>=+@	3**)344B	=C2D)FC	7D>=WDEW4656*F	7C3*F+>:	�C+	73<	D*	=C+	$�&"	6*	E6>734	B+32	/-9;	3*@	A+BD*@	I644	532B	A3>+@	D*	=C+	3?D)*=	DE	=C+	3**)34	A+*+E6=.	6*	377D2@3*7+	I6=C	deae	@+76>6D*:	�C+	$�&"	6>	73<<+@	3=	/:-	<+27+*=:	�����	��fghgf�ij	�kk����	�����il	m�����	���n	W	'+?A+2>C6<	6*74)@+>	<)A467	+?<4DB++>	C62+@	D*	D2	3E=+2	")F)>=	/o.	/--,:	J�K 	?+?A+2>	2+=36*	=C+62	+p6>=6*F	@+E6*+@	A+*+E6=	<43*	377D)*=>.	A)=	?+?A+2	7D*=26A)=6D*>	32+	@+<D>6=+@	6*=D	=C+	?+?A+2]>	#"J	377D)*=:	�J KJ	6>	<32=	DE	�J�K 	3*@	6>	3@?6*6>=+2+@	AB	=C+	�J�K 	!D32@:		qMRUTeR	QMRMSTOU		"*	#"J	?+?A+2	A+7D?+>	5+>=+@	D*	=C+	@3=+	=C+	+?<4DB++	377D)*=	6>	+>=3A46>C+@	D2	D*	=C+	@3=+	=C+	2D44D5+2	377D)*=	I3>	+>=3A46>C+@:	#E	=C+	+?<4DB+2	?3r+>	D<=6D*34	+?<4DB+2	7D*=26A)=6D*>	ED2	3	?+?A+2.	=C+	?+?A+2	A+7D?+>	5+>=+@	D*	=C+	+3246+>=	DE	=C+	ED44DI6*F	@3=+>8	=C+	@3=+	=C+	?+?A+2	7D?<4+=+>	G--	CD)2>	DE	>+2567+	6*	+37C	DE	E65+	734+*@32	B+32>.	=C+	@3=+	=C+	?+?A+2	2+37C+>	*D2?34	2+=62+?+*=	3F+.	=C+	@3=+	=C+	#"J	6>	=+2?6*3=+@.	=C+	@3=+	=C+	37=65+	?+?A+2	A+7D?+>	@6>3A4+@.	D2	=C+	@3=+	=C+	37=65+	?+?A+2	@6+>:	V<D*	2+=62+?+*=.	3	?+?A+2	DE	=C+	�J KJ	#*@656@)34	"77D)*=	J2DF23?	s#"Jn.	?3B	2+7+65+	=C+	3?D)*=>	6*	C6>	D2	C+2	+?<4DB++	377D)*=.	2D44D5+2	377D)*=.	3*@	5+>=+@	+?<4DB+2	377D)*=	3>	3	4)?<W>)?	<3B?+*=	D2	6*	+X)34	6*>=344?+*=>	D5+2	3	;W.	9-W.	9;W.	/-WB+32	<+26D@	D2	3*	3*=676<3=+@	46E+	><3*	D<=6D*:	�37C	@6>=26A)=6D*	D<=6D*	C3>	3	t/--	?6*6?)?	@6>=26A)=6D*	46?6=:	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

12345	6272894:	;<=*	>?+	@+A>?	=B	A	*=*CD+>ED+@	F+FG+D.	>?+	G+*+BEHEADI	D+H+EJ+K	E*	A	L)F<	K)F	>?+	F+FG+DMK	AHH=)*>	GALA*H+.	D=LL=J+D	AHH=)*>	GALA*H+.	A*@	J+K>+@	+F<L=I+D	=<>E=*AL	H=*>DEG)>E=*	AHH=)*>	GALA*H+N	#B	A	D+>ED+@	F+FG+D	@E+K	G+B=D+	>?+	E*K>ALLF+*>	<AIF+*>K	AD+	H=F<L+>+@.	>?+	G+*+BEHEADI	FAI	D+H+EJ+	>?+	D+FAE*E*O	E*K>ALLF+*>	<AIF+*>K	=D	H?==K+	A	L)F<CK)F	<AIF+*>N		PQ74R9ST49Q7:		�U�V 	B)*@E*O	<=LEHI	<D=JE@+K	B=D	F=*>?LI	+F<L=I+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*K	A>	AH>)ADEALLI	@+>+DFE*+@	DA>+KN	�?+K+	H=*>DEG)>E=*K.	+W<D+KK+@	AK	A	<+DH+*>AO+	=B	H=J+D+@	<AID=LL.	AD+	E*>+*@+@	>=	AHH)F)LA>+	K)BBEHE+*>	AKK+>K	>=	<AI	G+*+BE>K	X?+*	@)+N	�?EK	B)*@E*O	<=LEHI	A<<LE+K	>=	>?+	�U�V 	Y+BE*+@	!+*+BE>	ULA*	A*@	>?+	�>?+D	U=K>+F<L=IF+*>	!+*+BE>	ULA*KN		�F<L=I+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*	DA>+K	@)DE*O	>?+	<+DE=@	X+D+	GAK+@	=*	>?+	Y+H+FG+D	,Z.	/-/-	AH>)ADEAL	JAL)A>E=*.	X?EH?	G+HAF+	+BB+H>EJ+	()LI	/-.	/-/ZN	�?+	 >A>+	=B	�D+O=*	A*@	H+D>AE*	KH?==LK.	H=FF)*E>I	H=LL+O+K.	A*@	<=LE>EHAL	K)G@EJEKE=*K	?AJ+	FA@+	)*B)*@+@	AH>)ADEAL	LEAGELE>I	<AIF+*>K.	A*@	>?+ED	DA>+K	?AJ+	G++*	D+@)H+@N	'+FG+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*K	AD+	K+>	GI	K>A>)>+	A>	KEW	<+DH+*>	=B	KALADI	A*@	AD+	D+FE>>+@	GI	<AD>EHE<A>E*O	+F<L=I+DKN	�?+	H=*>DEG)>E=*K	AD+	+E>?+D	@+@)H>+@	BD=F	F+FG+D	KALADE+K	=D	<AE@	GI	>?+	+F<L=I+DK	=*	>?+	F+FG+DKM	G+?ALBN	"K	<+DFE>>+@.	>?+	YEK>DEH>	?AK	=<>+@	>=	<EH[C)<	>?+	H=*>DEG)>E=*K	=*	G+?ALB	=B	E>K	+F<L=I++KN		�F<L=I+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*K	B=D	>?+	I+AD	+*@+@	()*+	,-.	/-/,	X+D+	\Z,].-̂ZN	"**)AL	$=F<D+?+*KEJ+	%E*A*HEAL	V+<=D>	_"$%V̀	"@@E>E=*AL	@EKHL=K)D+K	D+LA>+@	>=	�D+O=*	U�V 	*=>	A<<LEHAGL+	>=	K<+HEBEH	+F<L=I+DK	AD+	AJAELAGL+	GI	H=*>AH>E*O	U�V 	A>	>?+	B=LL=XE*O	A@@D+KKa	U�	!=W	/,]--	�EOAD@.	�V	b]/cZC,]--.	=D	HA*	G+	B=)*@	A>a	?>><KaddXXXN=D+O=*NO=Jd<+DKdY=H)F+*>Kd%E*A*HEALKd$"%Vd/-/ZC"$%VN<@B	"H>)ADEAL	eAL)A>E=*K	�?+	+F<L=I+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*	DA>+K	+BB+H>EJ+	()*+	,-.	/-//	X+D+	K+>	)KE*O	>?+	+*>DI	AO+	*=DFAL	AH>)ADEAL	H=K>	F+>?=@N	%=D	>?+	�E+D	�*+d�E+D	�X=	H=F<=*+*>	=B	>?+	U�V 	Y+BE*+@	!+*+BE>	ULA*.	>?EK	F+>?=@	<D=@)H+@	A*	+F<L=I+D	H=*>DEG)>E=*	DA>+	H=*KEK>E*O	=B	_Z̀	A*	AF=)*>	B=D	*=DFAL	H=K>	_>?+	+K>EFA>+@	AF=)*>	*+H+KKADI	>=	BE*A*H+	G+*+BE>K	+AD*+@	GI	>?+	+F<L=I++K	@)DE*O	>?+	H)DD+*>	K+DJEH+	I+AD̀.	_/̀	A*	AF=)*>	B=D	>?+	AF=D>EfA>E=*	=B	)*B)*@+@	AH>)ADEAL	AHHD)+@	LEAGELE>E+K.	X?EH?	AD+	G+E*O	AF=D>Ef+@	=J+D	A	BEW+@	<+DE=@	XE>?	*+X	)*B)*@+@	AH>)ADEAL	AHHD)+@	LEAGELE>E+K	G+E*O	AF=D>Ef+@	=J+D	/-	I+ADKN		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

%12	34+	�5 65	5+*781*	52192:;	<1;=1*+*3	1>	34+	5�6 	?+>8*+@	!+*+>83	5A:*.	3487	;+341@	=21@)<+@	:*	+;=A1B+2	<1*328C)381*	2:3+	<1*78738*9	1>	D:E	:*	:;1)*3	>12	*12;:A	<173	D34+	+738;:3+@	:;1)*3	*+<+77:2B	31	>8*:*<+	C+*+>837	+:2*+@	CB	34+	+;=A1B++7	@)28*9	34+	<)22+*3	7+2F8<+	B+:2E.	DCE	:*	:<3):28:AAB	@+3+2;8*+@	:;1)*3	>12	>)*@8*9	:	@87:C8A83B	C+*+>83	<1;=1*+*3.	:*@	D<E	:*	:;1)*3	>12	34+	:;1238G:381*	1>	)*>)*@+@	:<3):28:A	:<<2)+@	A8:C8A838+7.	H48<4	:2+	C+8*9	:;1238G+@	1F+2	:	>8I+@	=+281@	H834	*+H	)*>)*@+@	:<3):28:A	A8:C8A838+7	C+8*9	:;1238G+@	1F+2	J0	B+:27K	"<3):28:A	'+341@7	:*@	"77);=381*7L	M:A):381*	?:3+	 ?+<+;C+2	,J.	/-/-	'+:7)2+;+*3	?:3+	 ()*+	,-.	/-//	�I=+28+*<+	 3)@B	 /-/-.	=)CA874+@	()AB	/-.	/-/J	NOPQRSTRU	NVVQWXPTYZV[	 	"<3):28:A	$173	'+341@	 �*32B	:9+	*12;:A	#*>A:381*	6:3+	 /K\-	=+2<+*3	&1*9]3+2;	�I=+<3+@	6:3+	1>	6+3)2*	 0K̂-	=+2<+*3	?87<1)*3	6:3+	 0K̂-	=+2<+*3	521_+<3+@	 :A:2B	#*<2+:7+7	 ,K\-	=+2<+*3	$173	1>	A8F8*9	:@_)73;+*3	D$�&"E	 !A+*@	1>	/K--̀ 	$�&"	:*@	92:@+@	$�&"	DJK/à bKJà E	8*	:<<12@:*<+	H834	cYSY	@+<8781*d	CA+*@	C:7+@	1*	7+2F8<+K	'123:A83B	 ��ef�g	���h���i	e�j	k���lhmhe�h�in	5)C]/-J-	o+:A34B	6+382++.	7+I	@8738*<3.	9+*+2:381*:A	H834	p*87+I.	 1<8:A	 +<)283B	?:3:	 <:A+.	H834	_1C	<:3+912B	:@_)73;+*37	:*@	7+3]C:<q7	:7	@+7<28C+@	8*	34+	F:A):381*K	�m�hr�	s�sk��in	5)C]/-J-	�;=A1B++.	7+I	@8738*<3.	9+*+2:381*:A	H834	p*87+I.	 1<8:A	 +<)283B	?:3:	 <:A+.	H834	_1C	<:3+912B	:@_)73;+*37	:*@	7+3]C:<q7	:7	@+7<28C+@	8*	34+	F:A):381*K	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

�12345�6	���1���27	8)9:/-;-	<=>?9@+A	B+C=D++.	>+E	A=>C=*FC.	G+*+D?C=H*?@	I=CJ	K*=>+E.	 HF=?@	 +F)D=CL	<?C?	 F?@+.	I=CJ	MH9	F?C+GHDL	?AM)>CN+*C>	?*A	>+C:9?FO>	?>	A+>FD=9+A	=*	CJ+	P?@)?C=H*Q	"FC)?D=?@	P?@)?C=H*>	HR	?*	H*GH=*G	S@?*	=*PH@P+	+>C=N?C+>	HR	CJ+	P?@)+	HR	D+SHDC+A	?NH)*C>	?*A	?>>)NSC=H*>	?9H)C	CJ+	SDH9?9=@=CL	HR	+P+*C>	R?D	=*CH	CJ+	R)C)D+Q	"FC)?D=?@@L	A+C+DN=*+A	?NH)*C>	?D+	>)9M+FC	CH	FH*C=*)?@	D+P=>=H*	?>	?FC)?@	D+>)@C>	?D+	FHNS?D+A	CH	S?>C	+ES+FC?C=H*>	?*A	*+I	+>C=N?C+>	?D+	N?A+	?9H)C	CJ+	R)C)D+Q	�ES+D=+*F+	>C)A=+>	?D+	S+DRHDN+A	?>	HR	<+F+N9+D	,;	HR	+P+*	*)N9+D+A	L+?D>Q	�J+	N+CJHA>	?*A	?>>)NSC=H*>	>JHI*	?9HP+	?D+	H*	CJ+	/-/-	�ES+D=+*F+	 C)AL.	IJ=FJ	D+P=+I+A	+ES+D=+*F+	RHD	CJ+	RH)D:L+?D	S+D=HA	+*A+A	<+F+N9+D	,;.	/-/-Q	�J+D+	I+D+	*H	A=RR+D+*F+>	9+CI++*	CJ+	?>>)NSC=H*>	?*A	S@?*	SDHP=>=H*>	)>+A	RHD	()*+	,-.	/-//	N+?>)D+N+*C	A?C+	F?@F)@?C=H*>	FHNS?D+A	CH	CJH>+	>JHI*	?9HP+Q	TUVWXYZX[	\]V̂_̀a	Xb̀	TaaWcdVZ_ba		">>+C>	?D+	P?@)+A	?C	CJ+=D	N?DO+C	P?@)+Q	e?=*>	?*A	@H>>+>	9+CI++*	HAA:L+?D	P?@)?C=H*>	?D+	?NHDC=f+A	?>	?	@+P+@	S+DF+*C?G+	HR	FHN9=*+A	P?@)?C=H*	S?LDH@@	HP+D	/-	L+?D>	RDHN	CJ+	HAA:L+?D	P?@)?C=H*	=*	IJ=FJ	CJ+L	?D+	R=D>C	D+FHG*=f+AQ	%HD	S)DSH>+>	HR	N+?>)D=*G	CJ+	*+C	S+*>=H*	@=?9=@=CL.	A+R+DD+A	H)CR@HI>	?*A	=*R@HI>	HR	D+>H)DF+>	D+@?C+A	CH	S+*>=H*>.	?*A	S+*>=H*	+ES+*>+.	=*RHDN?C=H*	?9H)C	CJ+	R=A)F=?DL	*+C	SH>=C=H*	HR	�D+GH*	8�B 	?*A	?AA=C=H*>	CHgA+A)FC=H*>	RDHN	�D+GH*	8�B h	R=A)F=?DL	*+C	SH>=C=H*	J?P+	9++*	A+C+DN=*+A	H*	CJ+	>?N+	9?>=>	?>	CJ+L	?D+	D+SHDC+A	9L	�D+GH*	8�B Q	%HD	CJ=>	S)DSH>+.	9+*+R=C	S?LN+*C>	i=*F@)A=*G	D+R)*A>	HR	+NS@HL++	FH*CD=9)C=H*>j	?D+	D+FHG*=f+A	IJ+*	A)+	?*A	S?L?9@+	=*	?FFHDA?*F+	I=CJ	CJ+	9+*+R=C	C+DN>Q	#*P+>CN+*C>	?D+	D+SHDC+A	?C	R?=D	P?@)+Q	<=>FH)*C	B?C+	�J+	A=>FH)*C	D?C+	)>+A	CH	N+?>)D+	CJ+	CHC?@	S+*>=H*	@=?9=@=CL	I?>	kQl-	S+DF+*CQ	�J+	SDHM+FC=H*	HR	F?>J	R@HI>	)>+A	CH	A+C+DN=*+	CJ+	A=>FH)*C	D?C+	?>>)N+A	CJ?C	FH*CD=9)C=H*>	RDHN	S@?*	N+N9+D>	?*A	CJH>+	HR	CJ+	FH*CD=9)C=*G	+NS@HL+D>	?D+	N?A+	?C	CJ+	FH*CD?FC)?@@L	D+m)=D+A	D?C+>.	?>	?FC)?D=?@@L	A+C+DN=*+AQ	!?>+A	H*	CJH>+	?>>)NSC=H*>.	CJ+	S+*>=H*	S@?*h>	R=A)F=?DL	*+C	SH>=C=H*	I?>	SDHM+FC+A	CH	9+	?P?=@?9@+	CH	N?O+	?@@	SDHM+FC+A	R)C)D+	9+*+R=C	S?LN+*C>	HR	F)DD+*C	S@?*	N+N9+D>Q	�J+D+RHD+.	CJ+	@H*G:C+DN	+ES+FC+A	D?C+	HR	D+C)D*	H*	8@?*	=*P+>CN+*C>	I?>	?SS@=+A	CH	?@@	S+D=HA>	HR	SDHM+FC+A	9+*+R=C	S?LN+*C>	CH	A+C+DN=*+	CJ+	CHC?@	S+*>=H*	@=?9=@=CLQ	n]d[]VZ_b	nXV]	oY_p]UVZ_b		e" !	kq	G+*+D?@@L	D+m)=D+>	CJ?C	?	9@+*A+A	A=>FH)*C	D?C+	9+	)>+A	CH	N+?>)D+	CJ+	�HC?@	8+*>=H*	&=?9=@=CL	iCJ+	"FC)?D=?@	"FFD)+A	&=?9=@=CL	F?@F)@?C+A	)>=*G	CJ+	#*A=P=A)?@	�*CDL	"G+	�HDN?@	$H>C	'+CJHAjQ		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

�1+	23*456+78	+9:+;6+<	7+6)7*	3*	:2=*	>*?+@68+*6@	8=A	B+	)@+<	63	<>@;3)*6	2>=B>2>6>+@	63	61+	+96+*6	61=6	61+	:2=*C@	%><);>=7A	�+6	D3@>6>3*	>@	:73E+;6+<	63	;3?+7	B+*+F>6	:=A8+*6@	=*<	=<8>*>@67=6>?+	+9:+*@+@G	"	/-5A+=7	1>41	H)=2>6A	I""J"=	37	1>41+7K	8)*>;>:=2	B3*<	7=6+	8)@6	B+	)@+<	F37	:+7>3<@	L1+7+	61+	%><);>=7A	�+6	D3@>6>3*	>@	*36	:73E+;6+<	63	;3?+7	B+*+F>6	:=A8+*6@	=*<	=<8>*>@67=6>?+	+9:+*@+@G	M+6+78>*>*4	61+	<>@;3)*6	7=6+	)*<+7	N" !	O0	L>22	3F6+*	7+H)>7+	61=6	61+	=;6)=7A	:+7F378	;38:2+9	:73E+;6>3*@	3F	F)6)7+	B+*+F>6	:=A8+*6@	=*<	:+*@>3*	:2=*	>*?+@68+*6@G	N" !	O0	I:=7=47=:1	OPK	<3+@	=223L	F37	=26+7*=6>?+	+?=2)=6>3*@	3F	:73E+;6+<	@32?+*;A	>F	@);1	+?=2)=6>3*	;=*	7+2>=B2A	B+	8=<+G	N" !	<3+@	*36	;3*6+8:2=6+	=	@:+;>F>;	8+613<	F37	8=Q>*4	=*	=26+7*=6>?+	+?=2)=6>3*	3F	@)FF>;>+*;AR	>6	>@	2+F6	63	:73F+@@>3*=2	E)<48+*6G	�1+	F3223L>*4	;>7;)8@6=*;+@	E)@6>FA	=*	=26+7*=6>?+	+?=2)=6>3*	3F	@)FF>;>+*;A	F37	�D�S T	U	�D�S 	1=@	=	F378=2	L7>66+*	:32>;A	63	;=2;)2=6+	=*	";6)=7>=22A	M+6+78>*+<	$3*67>B)6>3*	I"M$K.	L1>;1	>@	=76>;)2=6+<	>*	61+	=;6)=7>=2	?=2)=6>3*	7+:376G		U	�1+	"M$	>@	B=@+<	3*	=	;23@+<.	2=A+7+<	=8376>V=6>3*	:+7>3<.	L1>;1	8+=*@	61=6	:=A8+*6	3F	61+	F)22	"M$	+=;1	A+=7	L>22	B7>*4	61+	:2=*	63	=	W--X	F)*<+<	:3@>6>3*	BA	61+	+*<	3F	61+	=8376>V=6>3*	:+7>3<	>F	F)6)7+	+9:+7>+*;+	F3223L@	=@@)8:6>3*G		U	N" !	O0	@:+;>F>+@	61=6	61+	:73E+;6>3*@	7+4=7<>*4	F)6)7+	@32?+*;A	=@@)8+	61=6	:2=*	=@@+6@	+=7*	61+	=@@)8+<	7=6+	3F	7+6)7*	=*<	61+7+	=7+	*3	F)6)7+	;1=*4+@	>*	61+	:2=*	:73?>@>3*@	37	=;6)=7>=2	8+613<@	=*<	=@@)8:6>3*@.	L1>;1	8+=*@	61=6	61+	:73E+;6>3*@	L3)2<	*36	7+F2+;6	=*A	=<?+7@+	F)6)7+	+9:+7>+*;+	L1>;1	8>416	>8:=;6	61+	:2=*C@	F)*<+<	:3@>6>3*G		!=@+<	3*	61+@+	;>7;)8@6=*;+@.	>6	>@	3)7	>*<+:+*<+*6	=;6)=7AC@	3:>*>3*	61=6	61+	<+6=>2+<	<+:2+6>3*	<=6+	:73E+;6>3*@	3)62>*+<	>*	N" !	O0	L3)2<	;2+=72A	>*<>;=6+	61=6	61+	%><);>=7A	�+6	D3@>6>3*	>@	=2L=A@	:73E+;6+<	63	B+	@)FF>;>+*6	63	;3?+7	B+*+F>6	:=A8+*6@	=*<	=<8>*>@67=6>?+	+9:+*@+@G		&3*45�+78	�9:+;6+<	S=6+	3F	S+6)7*	�3	<+?+23:	=*	=*=2A6>;=2	B=@>@	F37	61+	@+2+;6>3*	3F	61+	23*456+78	+9:+;6+<	7=6+	3F	7+6)7*	=@@)8:6>3*.	>*	()*+	/-//	61+	D�S 	!3=7<	7+?>+L+<	23*456+78	=@@)8:6>3*@	<+?+23:+<	BA	B361	'>22>8=*C@	;=:>6=2	8=7Q+6	=@@)8:6>3*@	6+=8	=*<	61+	�7+43*	#*?+@68+*6	$3)*;>2C@	I�#$K	>*?+@68+*6	=<?>@37@G	�=;1	=@@+6	;2=@@	=@@)8:6>3*	>@	B=@+<	3*	=	;3*@>@6+*6	@+6	3F	)*<+72A>*4	=@@)8:6>3*@	=*<	>*;2)<+@	=<E)@68+*6	F37	61+	>*F2=6>3*	=@@)8:6>3*G	�1+@+	=@@)8:6>3*@	=7+	*36	B=@+<	3*	1>@637>;=2	7+6)7*@.	B)6	>*@6+=<	=7+	B=@+<	3*	=	F37L=7<5233Q>*4	;=:>6=2	8=7Q+6	+;3*38>;	83<+2G	%37	837+	>*F378=6>3*	3*	61+	D2=*C@	:376F32>3.	=@@)8+<	=@@+6	=223;=6>3*.	=*<	61+	23*456+78	+9:+;6+<	7=6+	3F	7+6)7*	F37	+=;1	8=E37	=@@+6	;2=@@.	;=2;)2=6+<	)@>*4	B361	=7>618+6>;	=*<	4+38+67>;	8+=*@.	@++	D�S C	=)<>6+<	F>*=*;>=2	@6=6+8+*6@	=6T		166:@TJJLLLG37+43*G43?J:+7@JM3;)8+*6@J%>*=*;>=2@J"$%SJ/-//5"**)=25$38:7+1+*@>?+5%>*=*;>=25S+:376G:<F	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 ,0	 	

�#$	�123+4	1*5	"64)17	#*8+94:+*4	"77;614<;*	19	;=	()*+	,-.	/-//	"99+4	$7199> 4214+3?	 �#$	@;7<6?	&;A	B1*3+	 �#$	@;7<6?	C<3D	B1*3+	 �#$	�123+4	"77;614<;*	 "64)17	"77;614<;*/	E+F4	 +6)2<4<+9	 GHI-J	 /HI-J	 /-I-J	 G0IKJ	@)F7<6	�L)<4?	 /HI-J	 ,HI-J	 ,-I-J	 /GI/J	B+17	�9414+	 MIHJ	 GMIHJ	 G/IHJ	 G,INJ	@2<814+	�L)<4?	 GHI-J	 /MIHJ	 /-I-J	 /KI-J	B<9O	@12<4?	 -I-J	 ,IHJ	 /IHJ	 /I-J	B+17	"99+49	 /IHJ	 G-I-J	 MIHJ	 MI0J	E<8+29<=?<*3	 4214+3<+9	 /IHJ	 G-I-J	 MIHJ	 PI0J	�QQ;24)*<4?	@;24=;7<;G	 -I-J	 HI-J	 -I-J	 /INJ	�;417	 	 	 G--I-J	 G--I-J	G�QQ;24)*<4?	@;24=;7<;	<9	1*	<*8+94:+*4	94214+3?.	1*5	<4	:1?	F+	<*8+94+5	)Q	4;	HJ	;=	4;417	%)*5	199+49I	/	!19+5	;*	4D+	164)17	<*8+94:+*4	817)+	14	N>,->/-//I	,	�64;F+2	/-/G.	4D+	"74+2*14<8+	@;24=;7<;	A19	9Q7<4	<*4;	B+17	"99+49	1*5	E<8+29<=?<*3	 4214+3<+9I	RSTUVWT	XVYZV[V\VSU]	RSTUVWT	̂_̀STUS]	YTa	bScSddSa	ef\c[WgU	Wc	hSUWfdiSU	YTa	bScSddSa	jTc[WgU	Wc	hSUWfdiSU	hS[Y\Sa	\W	RSTUVWTU	"4	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	4D+	E<942<64	2+Q;24+5	1	7<1F<7<4?	;=	k0N0.-/,	=;2	<49	Q2;Q;24<;*14+	9D12+	;=	4D+	*+4	Q+*9<;*	7<1F<7<4?I	�D+	*+4	Q+*9<;*	7<1F<7<4?	A19	:+19)2+5	14	()*+	,-.	/-//.	1*5	4D+	4;417	Q+*9<;*	7<1F<7<4?	)9+5	4;	6176)714+	4D+	*+4	Q+*9<;*	7<1F<7<4?	A19	5+4+2:<*+5	F?	1*	164)12<17	817)14<;*	19	;=	4D14	514+I		�D+	E<942<64l9	Q2;Q;24<;*	;=	4D+	*+4	Q+*9<;*	7<1F<7<4?	A19	F19+5	;*	1	Q2;m+64<;*	;=	4D+	E<942<64l9	7;*3n4+2:	9D12+	;=	6;*42<F)4<;*9	4;	4D+	Q+*9<;*	Q71*	2+714<8+	4;	4D+	Q2;m+64+5	6;*42<F)4<;*9	;=	177	Q124<6<Q14<*3	+:Q7;?+29.	164)12<177?	5+4+2:<*+5I	"4	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	4D+	E<942<64l9	Q2;Q;24<;*	A19	-I--N,/KH/JI		%;2	4D+	?+12	+*5+5	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	4D+	E<942<64	2+6;3*<o+5	Q+*9<;*	+pQ+*9+	;=	kGK0.0MPI		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 0-	 	

"1	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	12+	34516471	6+8961+:	:+;+66+:	9)1;<9=5	9;	6+59)67+5	>*:	:+;+66+:	4*;<9=5	9;	6+59)67+5	6+<>1+:	19	8+*549*5	;69?	12+	;9<<9=4*@	59)67+5A	3+;+66+:	�)1;<9=5 3+;+66+:	#*;<9=59;	B+59)67+5 9;	B+59)67+534;;+6+*7+5	C+1=++*	+D8+71+:	>*:	>71)><	+D8+64+*7+ 0E.-,FG																							 HI.-0,JG																							$2>*@+5	4*	>55)?8149*5 KL/.-0L																							 HK.,FMJ																									�+1	:4;;+6+*7+5	C+1=++*	869N+71+:	>*:	>71)><	+>6*4*@5	9*	4*O+51?+*15 P																																		 HKE,./0,J																					$2>*@+5	4*	869896149*>1+	52>6+ F/.FFL																									 H/I.EIMJ																							34;;+6+*7+5	C+1=++*	+?8<Q+6	79*164C)149*5	>*:	+?8<9Q+6R5	869896149*>1+	52>6+	9;	5Q51+?	79*164C)149*5 ,-/																														 HKK-.EF0J																					�91><	H86496	19	8951P'3	79*164C)149*5J /F/./E-																							 H,KF.//FJ																					$9*164C)149*5	5)C5+S)+*1	19	12+	'3 K,E.-IK																							 P																																		�91><	H5)C5+S)+*1	19	8951P'3	79*164C)149*5J 0KM.,,KG																					 H,KF.//FJG																			 	34;;+6+*7+5	C+1=++*	+D8+71+:	>*:	>71)><	+D8+64+*7+.	72>*@+5	4*	>55)?8149*5.	>*:	72>*@+5	4*	+?8<9Q+6	869896149*	>6+	>?9614T+:	9O+6	12+	>O+6>@+	6+?>4*4*@	5+6O47+	<4O+5	9;	><<	8<>*	8>614748>*15.	4*7<):4*@	6+146++5.	:+1+6?4*+:	>5	9;	12+	C+@4**4*@	9;	12+	6+58+714O+	?+>5)6+?+*1	8+649:U	�?8<9Q+65	>6+	6+S)46+:	19	6+79@*4T+	8+*549*	+D8+*5+	C>5+:	9*	12+	C><>*7+	9;	12+	7<95+:	8+649:	V<>Q+65W	>1164C)1>C<+	19	+>72	?+>5)6+?+*1	8+649:U	�2+	>O+6>@+	6+?>4*4*@	5+6O47+	<4;+	:+1+6?4*+:	>5	9;	12+	C+@4**4*@	9;	12+	()*+	,-.	/-//	?+>5)6+?+*1	8+649:	45	LUL	Q+>65U	"?9)*15	6+8961+:	>5	:+;+66+:	9)1;<9=5	9;	6+59)67+5	6+<>1+:	19	8+*549*5	6+5)<14*@	;69?	79*164C)149*5	5)C5+S)+*1	19	12+	?+>5)6+?+*1	:>1+	=4<<	C+	6+79@*4T+:	>5	>	6+:)7149*	9;	12+	*+1	8+*549*	<4>C4<41Q	4*	12+	Q+>6	+*:+:	()*+	,-.	/-//U	�12+6	>?9)*15	6+8961+:	>5	:+;+66+:	9)1;<9=5	9;	6+59)67+5	>*:	:+;+66+:	4*;<9=5	9;	6+59)67+5	6+<>1+:	19	8+*549*5	=4<<	C+	6+79@*4T+:	4*	5)C5+S)+*1	Q+>65	>5	;9<<9=5A	�?8<9Q+6	5)C5+S)+*1	Q+>6	+*:5A 3+;+66+:	�)1;<9=XH#*;<9=J	9;	B+59)67+5	H86496	19	8951P?+>5)6+?+*1	:>1+	79*164C)149*5JK51	%457><	Y+>6 ,K.FEFG																							/*:	%457><	Y+>6 H,/.EELJ																							,6:	%457><	Y+>6 HML./ILJ																							012	%457><		Y+>6 IL./KL																									L12	%457><	Y+>6 HL.-K-J																									 	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

23456768679	:;	7<3	=657>6?7@5	A>:B:>76:4C73	2<C>3	:;	7<3	D37	A3456:4	E6CF6G679	7:	H<C4I35	64	7<3	=65?:J47	KC73	�L+	MNOONPQ*R	ST+U+*VU	VL+	WQUVTQXVYU	STNSNTVQN*ZV+	ULZT+	NM	VL+	*+V	S+*UQN*	OQZ[QOQV\	XZOX)OZV+]	)UQ*R	VL+	]QUXN)*V	TZV+	NM	̂_̀-	S+TX+*V.	ZU	P+OO	ZU	PLZV	VL+	WQUVTQXVYU	STNSNTVQN*ZV+	ULZT+	NM	VL+	*+V	S+*UQN*	OQZ[QOQV\	PN)O]	[+	QM	QV	P+T+	XZOX)OZV+]	)UQ*R	Z	LQRL+T	]QUXN)*V	TZV+	VLZV	QU	1aS+TX+*VZR+aSNQ*V	ONP+T	bc_̀-	S+TX+*Vd	NT	1aS+TX+*VZR+aSNQ*V	LQRL+T	be_̀-	S+TX+*Vd	VLZ*	VL+	X)TT+*V	TZV+_	WQUVTQXVYU	STNSNTVQN*ZV+	ULZT+	NM	VL+	*+V	S+*UQN*	OQZ[QOQV\	bZUU+Vdf	1g	W+XT+ZU+ WQUXN)*V	hZV+ 1g	#*XT+ZU+bc_̀-gd b̂_̀-gd be_̀-gd1.e1i.0èj																						 `̂ .̀-/,j																									 ,01.ê0j																									 	H<C4I35	2JF53kJ347	7:	7<3	l3C5J>3m347	=C73	n+	ZT+	*NV	ZPZT+	NM	Z*\	XLZ*R+U	U)[U+o)+*V	VN	VL+	()*+	/-.	/-//	p+ZU)T+p+*V	]ZV+	VLZV	p++V	VLQU	T+o)QT+p+*V	Z*]	VL)U	PN)O]	T+o)QT+	Z	[TQ+M	]+UXTQSVQN*	)*]+T	q" !	UVZ*]ZT]_	�r	��s��	��t�u�vwx��v���	����yz�t	{|���	}~�	����	�	������	����	�x��	�r	������	���xz�	�vwx����t	���z��v���	��t��v	{�����	���z��v���	���x�s	��t������	�������	{�����	��s��	��t�u�vwx��v���	����yz�	{�����	�x��	{�s�	�x���	�343>CG	�4;:>mC76:4	CF:J7	7<3	�A��	AGC4	�L+	�T+RN*	��h 	h�#"	XN*UQUVU	NM	Z	UQ*RO+	XNUVaULZTQ*R	p)OVQSO+a+pSON\+T	]+MQ*+]	[+*+MQV	���!	SOZ*	MNT	)*QVU	NM	UVZV+	RN�+T*p+*V.	SNOQVQXZO	U)[]Q�QUQN*U.	XNpp)*QV\	XNOO+R+U.	Z*]	UXLNNO	]QUVTQXVU.	XN*VZQ*Q*R	p)OVQSO+	ZXV)ZTQZO	SNNOU_	�OZ*	ZUU+VU	pZ\	[+	)U+]	VN	SZ\	VL+	[+*+MQVU	NM	VL+	+pSON\++U	NM	Z*\	+pSON\+T	VLZV	STN�Q]+U	S+*UQN*U	VLTN)RL	VL+	�OZ*_	"U	NM	()*+	,-.	/-//.	VL+T+	P+T+	i1/	SZTVQXQSZVQ*R	+pSON\+TU_	AGC4	�343;675	�	A�K2	K���	�H<CB73>	����	�OZ*	[+*+MQVU	NM	VL+	 \UV+p	ZT+	+UVZ[OQUL+]	[\	VL+	O+RQUOZV)T+	S)TU)Z*V	VN	�T+RN*	h+�QU+]	 VZV)V+	b�h d	$LZSV+TU	/,i	Z*]	/,i".	Z*]	VL+	#*V+T*ZO	h+�+*)+	$N]+	 +XVQN*	0-1bZd_	�A��	l3mF3>5<6B	h�#"	PZU	+UVZ[OQUL+]	[\	�h 	/,i_0/-	Z*]	Z)VLNTQ�+U	Z	SZ\p+*V	NM	)S	VN	ĵ-	MTNp	h�#"	VNPZT]	VL+	pN*VLO\	XNUVU	NM	L+ZOVL	Q*U)TZ*X+_	�L+	�OZ*	QU	XONU+]	VN	*+P	p+p[+TU	LQT+]	N*	NT	ZMV+T	")R)UV	/̀.	/--,_		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 0/	 	

�1	2+	+345423+	61	7+8+49+	6:4;	<1*6:3=	>?=<+*6	61@?7A	6:+	>7+<4)<	81;6	6:+	<+<2+7	<);6B	CDE	:?9+	+45:6	=+?7;	17	<17+	1F	G)?34F=4*5	;+7948+	4*	H�I 	?6	6:+	64<+	1F	7+647+<+*6	17	7+8+49+	?	A4;?24346=	?331@?*8+	?;	4F	6:+	<+<2+7	:?A	+45:6	=+?7;	17	<17+	1F	87+A46?23+	;+7948+	4*	H�I .	C/E	7+8+49+	216:	'+A48?7+	H?76;	"	?*A	!	819+7?5+.	?*A	C$E	+*7133	4*	?	H�I J;>1*;17+A	:+?36:	>3?*K		";	1F	()*+	,-.	/-//.	6:+	4*?8649+	IL#"	>3?*	>?76484>?*6;	8)77+*63=	7+8+494*5	2+*+F46;	616?3+A	,M./NO	?8649+	?*A	D/.0-O	4*?8649+	<+<2+7;	@:1	<++6	6:+	7+G)47+<+*6;	61	7+8+49+	IL#"	2+*+F46;	@:+*	6:+=	7+647+K	!?;4;	1F	"881)*64*5	$1*6742)641*;	F17	+<>31=+7;	?7+	7+815*4P+A	1*	6:+	?887)?3	2?;4;	1F	?881)*64*5K	�<>31=+7	81*6742)641*;	61	H�I 	?7+	8?38)3?6+A	2?;+A	1*	87+A46?23+	81<>+*;?641*	F17	?8649+	<+<2+7;	7+>176+A	2=	+<>31=+7;K	�<>31=+7	81*6742)641*;	?7+	?887)+A	@:+*	A)+	>)7;)?*6	61	3+5?3	7+G)47+<+*6;K	�:+;+	?7+	?<1)*6;	*17<?33=	4*83)A+A	4*	6:+	+<>31=+7	;6?6+<+*6;	8)6	1FF	?;	1F	6:+	F4F6:	1F	6:+	F1331@4*5	<1*6:K	�:+	;8:+A)3+;	1F	�H�!	?<1)*6;	2=	�<>31=+7	A1+;	*16	7+F3+86	A+F+77+A	1)6F31@;	1F	7+;1)78+;	7+3?6+A	61	81*6742)641*;	<?A+	2=	+<>31=+7;	?F6+7	6:+	<+?;)7+<+*6	A?6+K		$1*;4;6+*6	@46:	Q" !	 6?6+<+*6	�1K	RN.	>?7?57?>:	NOC?E.	+<>31=+7	>71>17641*;	?7+	A+6+7<4*+A	?;	?	<+?;)7+	1F	6:+	>71>17641*?6+	7+3?641*;:4>	1F	6:+	+<>31=+7	61	?33	+<>31=+7;	81*;4;6+*6	@46:	6:+	<?**+7	4*	@:48:	81*6742)641*;	61	6:+	�H�!	>3?*	?7+	A+6+7<4*+AK	$1*6742)641*;	�<>31=+7	81*6742)641*;	F17	6:+	=+?7	+*A+A	()*+	,-.	/-/,	@+7+	S-K	�H�!	IL#"	H3?*	"**)?3	$1<>7+:+*;49+	%4*?*84?3	I+>176	C"$%IE	"33	?;;)<>641*;.	<+6:1A;.	?*A	>3?*	>7194;41*;	);+A	4*	6:+;+	8?38)3?641*;	?7+	A+;8742+A	4*	6:+	�7+51*	H�I 	IL#"	$1;6J :?74*5	')364>3+J�<>31=+7	�H�!	H3?*	 8:+A)3+;	1F	�<>31=+7	"3318?641*;	?*A	�H�!	"<1)*6;	2=	�<>31=+7	7+>176.	?;	1F	?*A	F17	6:+	=+?7	+*A+A	()*+	,-.	/-//K	�:?6	4*A+>+*A+*63=	?)A46+A	7+>176	@?;	A?6+A	%+27)?7=	/.	/-/,	?*A	8?*	2+	F1)*A	?6B	:66>;BTT@@@K17+51*K519T>+7;TU18)<+*6;T%4*?*84?3;T"$%IT/-//J"**)?3J$1<>7+:+*;49+J%4*?*84?3JI+>176K>AF	H71>17641*?6+	 :?7+	"3318?641*	'+6:1A1315=	�:+	2?;4;	F17	6:+	+<>31=+7V;	>71>17641*	4;	A+6+7<4*+A	2=	81<>?74*5	6:+	+<>31=+7V;	?86)?3.	3+5?33=	7+G)47+A	81*6742)641*;	<?A+	A)74*5	6:+	F4;8?3	=+?7	61	6:+	H3?*	@46:	6:+	616?3	?86)?3	81*6742)641*;	<?A+	4*	6:+	F4;8?3	=+?7	1F	?33	+<>31=+7;K	#F	6:+	+<>31=+7	A4A	*16	<?W+	81*6742)641*;	A)74*5	6:+	F4;8?3	=+?7.	6:+47	>71>17641*?6+	;:?7+	@433	2+	;+6	61	P+71	?*A	6:+	+<>31=+7	@433	2+	?3318?6+A	*1	>71>17641*?6+	;:?7+	1F	6:+	�H�!	?<1)*6;K	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 0,	 	

"12)34536	'+2789:	3*9	"::);<258*:=		>36)3258*	?32+	 ?+1+;@+4	,A.	/-/-	'+3:)4+;+*2	?32+	 ()*+	,-.	/-//	�B<+45+*1+	 2)9C	 /-/-.	<)@65:7+9	()6C	/-.	/-/A	DEFGHIJHK	DLLGMNFJOPLQ	 	"12)34536	$8:2	'+2789	 �*24C	3R+	*84;36	#*S63258*	T32+	 /U0-	<+41+*2	&8*RV2+4;	�B<+12+9	T32+	8S	T+2)4*	WUX-	<+41+*2	?5:18)*2	T32+	 WUX-	<+41+*2	Y48Z+12+9	 3634C	#*14+3:+:	 ,U0-	<+41+*2	T+254++	7+3627134+	<342515<3258*	 [+3627C	4+254++:=	/\U]̂ _	95:3@6+9	4+254++:=	A]̂ 	'8423652C	 ��̀a�b	���c���d	̀�e	f���gchc̀�c�di	Y)@V/-A-	[+3627C	T+254++.	:+B	95:25*12.	R+*+43258*36	j527	k*5:+B.	 81536	 +1)452C	?323	 136+.	j527	Z8@	132+R84C	39Z):2;+*2:	3*9	:+2V@31l:	3:	9+:145@+9	5*	27+	m36)3258*U	�h�cn�	o�of��di	Y)@V/-A-	�;<68C++:.	:+B	95:25*12.	R+*+43258*36	j527	k*5:+B.	 81536	 +1)452C	?323	 136+.	j527	Z8@	132+R84C	39Z):2;+*2:	3*9	:+2V@31l:	3:	9+:145@+9	5*	27+	m36)3258*U	�cd̀fa�e	���c���di	Y)@V/-A-	?5:3@6+9	T+254++:.	:+B	95:25*12.	R+*+43258*36	j527	k*5:+B.	 81536	 +1)452C	?323	 136+.	j527	Z8@	132+R84C	39Z):2;+*2:	3*9	:+2V@31l:	3:	9+:145@+9	5*	27+	m36)3258*U	"12)34536	m36)3258*:	8S	3*	8*R85*R	<63*	5*m86m+	+:25;32+:	8S	27+	m36)+	8S	<48Z+12+9	@+*+S52:	3*9	3::);<258*:	3@8)2	27+	<48@3@5652C	8S	+m+*2:	S34	5*28	27+	S)2)4+U	"12)345366C	9+2+4;5*+9	3;8)*2:	34+	:)@Z+12	28	18*25*)36	4+m5:58*	3:	312)36	4+:)62:	34+	18;<34+9	28	<3:2	+B<+123258*:	3*9	*+j	+:25;32+:	34+	;39+	3@8)2	27+	S)2)4+U		�B<+45+*1+	:2)95+:	34+	<+4S84;+9	3:	8S	?+1+;@+4	,A	8S	+m+*	*);@+4+9	C+34:U	�7+	;+2789:	3*9	3::);<258*:	:78j*	3@8m+	34+	8*	27+	/-/-	�B<+45+*1+	 2)9C.	j7517	4+m5+j+9	+B<+45+*1+	S84	27+	S8)4VC+34	<+4589	+*9+9	?+1+;@+4	,A.	/-/-U		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 00	 	

�1+2+	3+2+	*4	5677+2+*8+9	:+;3++*	;1+	<99)=>;64*9	<*5	>?<*	>24@6964*9	)9+5	742	()*+	,-.	/-//	=+<9)2+=+*;	5<;+	8<?8)?<;64*9	84=><2+5	;4	;149+	9143*	<:4@+.	+A8+>;	<9	74??439B	�1+	CDED	FGHI	%)2;1+2	$4*94?65<;+5	">>24>26<;64*9	"8;.	31681	3<9	96J*+5	6*;4	?<3	4*	K+8+=:+2	/-.	/-FL.	2+>+<?+5	;1+	$<56??<8	;<A	4*	16J1M849;	1+<?;1	>?<*9D	�1+	EC#N"	�4;<?	�N�!	<99+;	<9	47	;1+	()*+	,-.	/-//	=+<9)2+=+*;	5<;+	9143*	2+7?+8;9	;1+	2+>+<?	47	;1+	$<56??<8	;<AD	K6984)*;	E<;+	�1+	56984)*;	2<;+	)9+5	;4	=+<9)2+	;1+	;4;<?	�N�!	?6<:6?6;O	<;	()*+	,-.	/-//	3<9	HDL-D	�1+	>24P+8;64*	47	8<91	7?439	)9+5	;4	5+;+2=6*+	;1+	56984)*;	2<;+	<99)=+5	;1<;	84*;26:);64*9	724=	>?<*	=+=:+29	<*5	;149+	47	;1+	84*;26:);6*J	+=>?4O+29	<2+	=<5+	<;	;1+	84*;2<8;)<??O	2+Q)62+5	2<;+9.	<9	<8;)<26<??O	5+;+2=6*+5D	!<9+5	4*	;149+	<99)=>;64*9.	;1+	EC#"	>?<*R9	765)86<2O	*+;	>496;64*	3<9	>24P+8;+5	;4	:+	<@<6?<:?+	;4	=<S+	<??	>24P+8;+5	7);)2+	:+*+76;	><O=+*;9	47	8)22+*;	>?<*	=+=:+29D	�1+2+742+.	;1+	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	2+;)2*	4*	�N�!	>?<*	6*@+9;=+*;9	742	;1+	EC#"	3<9	<>>?6+5	;4	<??	>+26459	47	>24P+8;+5	:+*+76;	><O=+*;9	;4	5+;+2=6*+	;1+	;4;<?	�N�!	?6<:6?6;OD	&4*JM�+2=	�A>+8;+5	E<;+	47	E+;)2*	%42	T" !	U0	<*5	T" !	UI.	;1+	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	2+;)2*	<99)=>;64*	69	J+*+2<??O	*4;	2+Q)62+5	;4	:+	)>5<;+5	:+;3++*	<V	;1+	<99)=>;64*	)9+5	;4	5+@+?4>	?6<:6?6;6+9	<;	;1+	<8;)<26<?	@<?)<;64*	5<;+	<*5	:V	;1+	24??M7423<25	=+<9)2+=+*;	5<;+	<;	31681	T" !	?6<:6?6;O	<2+	2+>42;+5	)*?+99	;1+2+	69	<*	6*568<;64*	;1<;	;1+	<99)=>;64*	)9+5	4*	;1+	<8;)<26<?	@<?)<;64*	5<;+	69	*4	?4*J+2	9)>>42;<:?+	<9	47	;1+	T" !	=+<9)2+=+*;	5<;+D	�1+	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	2+;)2*	)9+5	6*	;1+	K+8+=:+2	,F.	/-/-	<8;)<26<?	@<?)<;64*	742	7)*56*J	>)2>49+9	3<9	HDL-WD	"7;+2	<	>):?68	2+@6+3	>248+99	;1<;	84==+*8+5	>2642	;4	()*+	,-.	/-//	<*5	3<9	:<9+5	4*	8<>6;<?	=<2S+;	4);?44S	=45+?9	5+@+?4>+5	>2642	;4	;1<;	5<;+.	;1+	N�E 	!4<25	9+?+8;+5	<	?43+2	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	6*@+9;=+*;	2+;)2*	<99)=>;64*	47	HDL-W	4*	()?O	/,.	/-/F	;4	:+	)9+5	6*	;1+	K+8+=:+2	,F.	/-/-	<*5	K+8+=:+2	,F.	/-/F	<8;)<26<?	@<?)<;64*9	742	7)*56*J	>)2>49+9D	";	;1+	9<=+	;6=+.	;1+	N�E 	!4<25	2+5)8+5	;1+	6*7?<;64*	<*5	><O24??	J243;1	<99)=>;64*9	;4	/D0-W	<*5	,D0-W.	2+9>+8;6@+?OD	X+	)*5+29;<*5	N�E 	1<9	8149+*	;4	2+7?+8;	;1+9+	)>5<;+5	+84*4=68	<99)=>;64*9	742	;1+	8<?8)?<;64*	47	()*+	,-.	/-//	=+<9)2+=+*;	5<;+	T" !	?6<:6?6;6+9D	"9	9)81.	;1+	()*+	,-.	/-//	;4;<?	�N�!	&6<:6?6;O	2+7?+8;9	<	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	2+;)2*	47	HDL-W.	<*	6*7?<;64*	<99)=>;64*	47	/D0-W.	<*5	<	><O24??	J243;1	<99)=>;64*	47	,D0-WD	%42	=42+	6*742=<;64*	4*	;1+	N?<*R9	>42;74?64.	<99)=+5	<99+;	<??48<;64*.	<*5	;1+	?4*JM;+2=	+A>+8;+5	2<;+	47	2+;)2*	742	+<81	=<P42	<99+;	8?<99.	8<?8)?<;+5	)96*J	:4;1	<26;1=+;68	<*5	J+4=+;268	=+<*9.	9++	N�E R	<)56;+5	76*<*86<?	9;<;+=+*;9	<;B		1;;>9BYY333D42+J4*DJ4@Y>+29YK48)=+*;9Y%6*<*86<?9Y"$%EY/-//M"**)<?M$4=>2+1+*96@+M%6*<*86<?ME+>42;D>57	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

234536789	2:63	;<8=3>6789		?" !	@1	A+*+BCDDE	B+F)GB+H	IJCI	C	KD+*L+L	LGHMN)*I	BCI+	K+	)H+L	IN	O+CH)B+	IJ+	�NICD	�P�!	&GCKGDGIE	QIJ+	"MI)CBGCD	"MMB)+L	&GCKGDGIE	MCDM)DCI+L	)HG*A	IJ+	#*LGRGL)CD	�*IBE	"A+	�NBOCD	$NHI	'+IJNLST	�J+	DN*AUI+BO	+VW+MI+L	B+I)B*	N*	WDC*	G*R+HIO+*IH	OCE	K+	)H+L	IN	LGHMN)*I	DGCKGDGIG+H	IN	IJ+	+VI+*I	IJCI	IJ+	WDC*XH	%GL)MGCBE	�+I	PNHGIGN*	QYCGB	OCBZ+I	RCD)+	NY	CHH+IHS	GH	WBN[+MI+L	IN	MNR+B	K+*+YGI	WCEO+*IH	C*L	CLOG*GHIBCIGR+	+VW+*H+HT		"	/-UE+CB	JGAJ	F)CDGIE	Q""\"C	NB	JGAJ+BS	O)*GMGWCD	KN*L	BCI+	O)HI	K+	)H+L	YNB	W+BGNLH	]J+B+	IJ+	%GL)MGCBE	�+I	PNHGIGN*	GH	*NI	WBN[+MI+L	IN	MNR+B	K+*+YGI	WCEO+*IH	C*L	CLOG*GHIBCIGR+	+VW+*H+HT	̂+I+BOG*G*A	IJ+	LGHMN)*I	BCI+	)*L+B	?" !	@1	]GDD	NYI+*	B+F)GB+	IJCI	IJ+	CMI)CBE	W+BYNBO	MNOWD+V	WBN[+MIGN*H	NY	Y)I)B+	K+*+YGI	WCEO+*IH	C*L	W+*HGN*	WDC*	G*R+HIO+*IHT	?" !	@1	QWCBCABCWJ	_/S	LN+H	CDDN]	YNB	CDI+B*CIGR+	+RCD)CIGN*H	NY	WBN[+MI+L	HNDR+*ME	GY	H)MJ	+RCD)CIGN*	MC*	B+DGCKDE	K+	OCL+T	?" !	LN+H	*NI	MN*I+OWDCI+	C	HW+MGYGM	O+IJNL	YNB	OCZG*A	C*	CDI+B*CIGR+	+RCD)CIGN*	NY	H)YYGMG+*MÈ	GI	GH	D+YI	IN	WBNY+HHGN*CD	[)LAO+*IT		�J+	YNDDN]G*A	MGBM)OHIC*M+H	[)HIGYE	C*	CDI+B*CIGR+	+RCD)CIGN*	NY	H)YYGMG+*ME	YNB	�P�!	PDC*a	b	�P�c 	JCH	C	YNBOCD	]BGII+*	WNDGME	IN	MCDM)DCI+	C*	"MI)CBGCDDE	̂ +I+BOG*+L	$N*IBGK)IGN*	Q"̂ $S.	]JGMJ	GH	CBIGM)DCI+L	G*	IJ+	CMI)CBGCD	RCD)CIGN*	B+WNBIT		b	�J+	"̂ $	GH	KCH+L	N*	C	MDNH+L.	DCE+B+L	CONBIGdCIGN*	W+BGNL.	]JGMJ	O+C*H	IJCI	WCEO+*I	NY	IJ+	Y)DD	"̂ $	+CMJ	E+CB	]GDD	KBG*A	IJ+	WDC*	IN	C	e--f	Y)*L+L	WNHGIGN*	KE	IJ+	+*L	NY	IJ+	CONBIGdCIGN*	W+BGNL	GY	Y)I)B+	+VW+BG+*M+	YNDDN]H	CHH)OWIGN*T		b	?" !	@1	HW+MGYG+H	IJCI	IJ+	WBN[+MIGN*H	B+ACBLG*A	Y)I)B+	HNDR+*ME	CHH)O+	IJCI	WDC*	CHH+IH	+CB*	IJ+	CHH)O+L	BCI+	NY	B+I)B*	C*L	IJ+B+	CB+	*N	Y)I)B+	MJC*A+H	G*	IJ+	WDC*	WBNRGHGN*H	NB	CMI)CBGCD	O+IJNLH	C*L	CHH)OWIGN*H.	]JGMJ	O+C*H	IJCI	IJ+	WBN[+MIGN*H	]N)DL	*NI	B+YD+MI	C*E	CLR+BH+	Y)I)B+	+VW+BG+*M+	]JGMJ	OGAJI	GOWCMI	IJ+	WDC*XH	Y)*L+L	WNHGIGN*T		!CH+L	N*	IJ+H+	MGBM)OHIC*M+H.	GI	GH	N)B	G*L+W+*L+*I	CMI)CBEXH	NWG*GN*	IJCI	IJ+	L+ICGD+L	L+WD+IGN*	LCI+	WBN[+MIGN*H	N)IDG*+L	G*	?" !	@1	]N)DL	MD+CBDE	G*LGMCI+	IJCI	IJ+	%GL)MGCBE	�+I	PNHGIGN*	GH	CD]CEH	WBN[+MI+L	IN	K+	H)YYGMG+*I	IN	MNR+B	K+*+YGI	WCEO+*IH	C*L	CLOG*GHIBCIGR+	+VW+*H+HT		�J+B+	B+OCG*H	H)KHIC*IGCD	)*M+BICG*IE	B+ACBLG*A	IJ+	GOWCMI	NY	$�g#̂Ueh	N*	WDC*	MNHIH.	G*MD)LG*A	]J+IJ+B	IJ+	WC*L+OGM	]GDD	G*MB+CH+	NB	L+MB+CH+	MNHIH	G*	IJ+	*+CB	C*L	DN*A+B	I+BOT	%NB	+VCOWD+.	J+CDIJ	MCB+	+VW+*LGI)B+H	)*B+DCI+L	IN	$�g#̂Ueh	JCR+	L+MB+CH+L	H)KHIC*IGCDDE	HG*M+	HICEUCIUJNO+	NBL+BH	JCR+	K++*	G*	WDCM+	N*	CMMN)*I	NY	WJEHGMGC*	WBCMIGM+H	MDNHG*A	YNB	ONHI	RGHGIH	C*L	*N*+O+BA+*ME	H)BA+BG+H	K+G*A	WNHIWN*+LT	 NO+	H+BRGM+H	]GDD	K+	WNHIWN*+L	)*IGD	C	DCI+B	LCI+	]JGD+	NIJ+BH	OCE	*+R+B	NMM)B.	C*L	IJ+	LBNW	G*	)IGDGdCIGN*	YNB	H+BRGM+H	)*B+DCI+L	IN	$�g#̂Ueh	OCE	NYYH+I	WNI+*IGCD	G*MB+CH+H	G*	J+CDIJ	MNHIH	B+DCI+L	IN	$�g#̂UehT		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

�2+3+453+.	6+	278+	9+4+33+9	:7;<*=	7*	79>)?@:+*@	@5	+AB+C@+9	BD7*	C5?@?	)*@<D	:53+	<*453:7@<5*	<?	;*56*E	#@	<?	B5??<FD+	@27@	@2+	$�G#HIJK	B7*9+:<C	C5)D9	278+	7	:7@+3<7D	<:B7C@	5*	@2+	B35>+C@+9	C5?@?E	LMNO	PQQRSQT	LMNO	NUVRWQRT	XWY	ZR[R\\RY	L]S[̂_̀Q	_[	aRQ_]\bRQ	XWY	ZR[R\\RY	cW[̂_̀Q	_[	aRQ_]\bRQ	aR̂XSRY	S_	LMNO	"@	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	@2+	H<?@3<C@	3+B53@+9	7*	7??+@	54	d,.//,	453	<@?	B35B53@<5*7@+	?273+	54	@2+	�e�!	7??+@E	�2+	�e�!	7??+@	67?	:+7?)3+9	7@	()*+	,-.	/-//.	7*9	@2+	@5@7D	�e�!	7??+@	)?+9	@5	C7DC)D7@+	@2+	*+@	�e�!	7??+@	67?	9+@+3:<*+9	Ff	7*	7C@)73<7D	87D)7@<5*	7?	54	@27@	97@+E	�2+	H<?@3<C@g?	B35B53@<5*	54	@2+	*+@	�e�!	7??+@	67?	F7?+9	5*	7	B35>+C@<5*	54	@2+	H<?@3<C@g?	D5*=I@+3:	?273+	54	C5*@3<F)@<5*?	@5	@2+	�e�!	BD7*	3+D7@<8+	@5	@2+	B35>+C@+9	C5*@3<F)@<5*?	54	7DD	B73@<C<B7@<*=	+:BD5f+3?.	7C@)73<7DDf	9+@+3:<*+9E	"@	H+C+:F+3	,J.	/-/-	@2+	H<?@3<C@g?	B35B53@<5*	67?	-E---K-h-i-jE	%53	@2+	f+73	+*9+9	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	@2+	H<?@3<C@	3+C5=*<k+9	�e�!	+AB+*?+	54	dJ.//hE	"@	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	@2+	H<?@3<C@	3+B53@+9	9+4+33+9	5)@4D56?	54	3+?5)3C+?	7*9	9+4+33+9	<*4D56?	54	3+?5)3C+?	3+D7@+9	@5	�e�!	435:	@2+	45DD56<*=	?5)3C+?l	H+4+33+9	�)@4D56? H+4+33+9	#*4D56?54	m+?5)3C+? 54	m+?5)3C+?H<44+3+*C+?	F+@6++*	+AB+C@+9	7*9	7C@)7D	+AB+3<+*C+ Id																													 nohpd																									$27*=+?	54	7??):B@<5*? /i																													 nJ-hp																									�+@	9<44+3+*C+?	F+@6++*	B35>+C@+9	7*9	7C@)7D	+73*<*=?	5*	<*8+?@:+*@? I																															 n/01p																									$27*=+?	<*	B35B53@<5*7@+	?273+	 J.J//																								 nJ.,o/p																						�5@7D	nB3<53	@5	B5?@I'H	C5*@3<F)@<5*?p J.J0h																								 nJ.o//p																						$5*@3<F)@<5*?	?)F?+q)+*@	@5	@2+	'H I																															 I																															�5@7D J.J0hd																						 nJ.o//pd																				 	H<44+3+*C+?	F+@6++*	+AB+C@+9	7*9	7C@)7D	+AB+3<+*C+.	C27*=+?	<*	7??):B@<5*?.	7*9	C27*=+?	<*	+:BD5f+3	B35B53@<5*	73+	7:53@<k+9	58+3	@2+	78+37=+	3+:7<*<*=	?+38<C+	D<8+?	54	7DD	BD7*	B73@<C<B7*@?.	<*CD)9<*=	3+@<3++?.	9+@+3:<*+9	7?	54	@2+	F+=<**<*=	54	@2+	3+?B+C@<8+	:+7?)3+:+*@	B+3<59E	�:BD5f+3?	73+	3+q)<3+9	@5	3+C5=*<k+	�e�!	+AB+*?+	F7?+9	5*	@2+	F7D7*C+	54	@2+	CD5?+9	B+3<59	rD7f+3?s	7@@3<F)@7FD+	@5	+7C2	:+7?)3+:+*@	B+3<59E	�2+	78+37=+	3+:7<*<*=	?+38<C+	D<4+	9+@+3:<*+9	7?	54	@2+	F+=<**<*=	54	@2+	()*+	,-.	/-//	:+7?)3+:+*@	B+3<59	<?	/Ei	f+73?E	":5)*@?	3+B53@+9	7?	9+4+33+9	5)@4D56?	54	3+?5)3C+?	3+D7@+9	@5	�e�!	3+?)D@<*=	435:	C5*@3<F)@<5*?	?)F?+q)+*@	@5	@2+	:+7?)3+:+*@	97@+	6<DD	F+	3+C5=*<k+9	7?	7	3+9)C@<5*	54	@2+	*+@	�e�!	7??+@	<*	@2+	f+73	+*9+9	()*+	,-.	/-/,E		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

�23+4	567)*28	4+9742+:	;<	23+	=>824>?2	58	:+@+44+:	7)2@A7B8	74	>*@A7B8	7@	4+87)4?+8	4+A52+:	27	�C�!	B>AA	;+	4+?7D*>E+:	>*	�C�!	+F9+*8+	>*	8);8+G)+*2	<+548	58	@7AA7B8H	
�69A7<+4	8);8+G)+*2	<+54	+*:8H =+@+44+:	�)2@A7BIJ#*@A7BK	7@	L+87)4?+8	J94>74	27	9782M6+58)4+6+*2	:52+	?7*24>;)2>7*8KN82	%>8?5A	O+54 N/P																											/*:	%>8?5A	O+54 JQNNK																									�3+4+5@2+4 JNRRK																									023	%>8?5A		O+54 1S																													R23	%>8?5A	O+54 M																																TUVWXYXZXY[	\]	ŶU	_XWỲXaYbW	c̀\d\̀YX\VeYU	T̂èU	\]	ŶU	fUY	gchi	jWWUY	Y\	k̂eVlUW	XV	ŶU	_XWa\mVY	neYU	�3+	@7AA7B>*D	94+8+*28	23+	=>824>?2o8	9479742>7*52+	8354+	7@	23+	*+2	�C�!	588+2	?5A?)A52+:	)8>*D	23+	:>8?7)*2	452+	7@	QpS-	9+4?+*2.	58	B+AA	58	B352	23+	=>824>?2o8	9479742>7*52+	8354+	7@	23+	*+2	�C�!	588+2	B7)A:	;+	>@	>2	B+4+	?5A?)A52+:	)8>*D	5	3>D3+4	:>8?7)*2	452+	2352	>8	NM9+4?+*25D+M97>*2	A7B+4	JRpS-	9+4?+*2K	74	NM9+4?+*25D+M97>*2	3>D3+4	J1pS-	9+4?+*2K	235*	23+	?)44+*2	452+p	=>824>?2o8	9479742>7*52+	8354+	7@	23+	*+2	�C�!	J588+2K	A>5;>A>2<H	Nq	=+?4+58+ =>8?7)*2	L52+ Nq	#*?4+58+JRpS-qK JQpS-qK J1pS-qKJ/.S-RKP																														 J,.//,KP																														 J,.0SQKP																														 	k̂eVlUW	TmrWUsmUVY	Y\	ŶU	tUeWm̀UuUVY	_eYU	v+	54+	*72	5B54+	7@	5*<	?35*D+8	8);8+G)+*2	27	23+	()*+	,-.	/-//	6+58)4+6+*2	:52+	2352	6++2	23+	4+G)>4+6+*2	4+G)>4>*D	5	;4>+@	:+8?4>92>7*	)*:+4	23+	w" !	825*:54:p	�x	��y��	��z�{�|}~��|���	�������	������	��z�����	������~	�������	�~��	��y�	�~���	�UVÙe�	�V]\̀ueYX\V	er\mY	ŶU	gchi	c�eV	�56+	7@	�C�!	CA5*	�3+	=>824>?2	'+:>?5A	!+*+@>2	CA5*	?7*8>828	7@	5	8>*DA+M+69A7<+4	4+2>4++	;+*+@>2	9A5*	2352	947�>:+8	9782M+69A7<6+*2	3+5A23.	:+*25A.	�>8>7*.	5*:	A>@+	>*8)45*?+	;+*+@>28	27	+A>D>;A+	+69A7<++8	5*:	23+>4	:+9+*:+*28p	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

2+34567869*	9:	!+*+:68	�+5;3	<=>?	@A?ABCDE	F	GHI=CJCD	KALCJ>=	@A?ABCD	MNO*	P+*+:683	O5+	+38OPN63Q+R	PS	8Q+	N+T63NO8)5+	7)53)O*8	89	�5+T9*	U+V63+R	 8O8)8+	W�U X	$QO78+5	/0,Y	�U 	3867)NO8+R	8QO8	:95	8Q+	7)5793+	9:	+38OPN63Q6*T	Q+ON8Q	4O5+	75+;6);3.	8Q+	5O8+	;)38	P+	PO3+R	9*	ONN	7NO*	;+;P+53.	6*4N)R6*T	P98Q	O486V+	+;7N9S++3	O*R	5+865++3Y		�Q+	R6::+5+*4+	P+8Z++*	5+865++	4NO6;3	49383.	ZQ64Q	P+4O)3+	9:	8Q+	+::+48	9:	OT+	63	T+*+5ONNS	Q6TQ+5	6*	49;7O5639*	89	ONN	7NO*	;+;P+53.	O*R	8Q+	O;9)*8	9:	5+865++	Q+ON8Q4O5+	75+;6);3	5+75+3+*83	8Q+	26385648[3	6;7N6468	+;7N9S+5	49*856P)869*3Y	�Q+	4ON4)NO8+R	�M�!	N6OP6N68S	63	R+56V+R	)36*T	8Q+	�M�!	P+*+:683	759V6R+R	)*R+5	8Q+	8+5;3	9:	8Q+	3)P38O*86V+	7NO*	6*	+::+48	O8	8Q+	86;+	9:	+O4Q	VON)O869*	O*R	9*	8Q+	7O88+5*	9:	3QO56*T	9:	49383	P+8Z++*	8Q+	+;7N9S+5	O*R	7NO*	;+;P+53	O8	8QO8	796*8Y	"48)O56ON	VON)O869*3	:95	�M�!	7NO*3	6*V9NV+	+386;O8+3	9:	8Q+	VON)+	9:	5+7958+R	O;9)*83	O*R	O33);7869*3	OP9)8	8Q+	759POP6N68S	9:	+V+*83	:O5	6*89	8Q+	:)8)5+.	O*R	O48)O56ONNS	R+8+5;6*+R	O;9)*83	O5+	3)P\+48	89	49*86*)ON	5+V6369*	O3	5+3)N83	O5+	49;7O5+R	89	7O38	+]7+48O869*3	O*R	*+Z	+386;O8+3	O5+	;OR+	OP9)8	8Q+	:)8)5+Y	"48)O56ON	4ON4)NO869*3	9:	8Q+	�M�!	7NO*	5+:N+48	O	N9*T̂8+5;	7+537+486V+Y		KALCJ>=	@A?ABCD	KAH_ÀEaCI	>?L	b=CcC_C=CDd	!+*+:683	O*R	+N6T6P6N68S	:95	;+;P+53	O5+	+38OPN63Q+R	8Q59)TQ	8Q+	49NN+486V+	PO5TO6*6*T	OT5++;+*83Y	"NN	4NO33+3	9:	+;7N9S++	O5+	+N6T6PN+	89	49*86*)+	49V+5OT+	)79*	5+865+;+*8Y	e)ON6:6+R	379)3+3.	R9;+3864	7O58*+53.	O*R	4Q6NR5+*	;OS	f)ON6:S	:95	49V+5OT+Y		KALCJ>=	@A?ABCD	gh̀>DCi?	>?L	jHih?D	$9V+5OT+	:95	5+865++3	O*R	+N6T6PN+	R+7+*R+*83	49*86*)+3	)*86N	'+R64O5+	+N6T6P6N68S	:95	+O4Q	6*R6V6R)ON	W95	)*86N	R+7+*R+*8	4Q6NR5+*	P+49;+	6*+N6T6PN+XY	<>̀DCJCI>?D	kD>DCEDCJE	"3	9:	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	8Q+5+	Z+5+	l	O486V+	;+;P+53	O*R	-	5+865+R	7O586467O*8	6*	8Q+	'+R64ON	!+*+:68	7NO*Y	�Q+	OV+5OT+	OT+	9:	7O586467O*83	63	0,Y	�Q+	26385648	R6R	*98	+38OPN63Q	O*	655+V94OPN+	85)38	W95	+f)6VON+*8	O55O*T+;+*8X	89	O449)*8	:95	8Q63	7NO*Y	%)*R6*T	M9N64S	�Q+	P+*+:683	:59;	8Q63	759T5O;	O5+	7O6R	PS	8Q+	26385648	9*	O	3+N:̂7OS	PO363	O*R	8Q+	5+f)65+R	49*856P)869*	63	PO3+R	9*	759\+48+R	7OŜO3̂S9)̂T9	:6*O*46*T	5+f)65+;+*83Y	�Q+5+	63	*9	9PN6TO869*	9*	8Q+	7O58	9:	8Q+	26385648	89	:)*R	8Q+3+	P+*+:683	6*	ORVO*4+Y		



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

"23)45647	'+389:;	4*:	";;)<=369*;>	�8+	?6;35623	+*@4@+:	4*	423)45A	39	=+5B95<	4*	+C47)4369*	4;	9B	()7A	D.	/-//	);6*@	4@+	+*35A	*95<47.	7+C+7	=+52+*3	9B	;4745A	"23)45647	$9;3	'+389:E		�8+	 6*@7+	�<=79A+5	F+*;69*	F74*	764G6763A	H4;	:+3+5<6*+:	);6*@	38+	B9779H6*@	423)45647	4;;)<=369*;.	4==76+:	39	477	=+569:;	6*27):6*@	38+	<+4;)5+<+*3>		I47)4369*	?43+	 ()7A	D.	/-//	'+4;)5+<+*3	?43+;J%6;247	K+45	�*:;	 ()*+	,-.	/-//	3859)@8	()*+	,-.	/-/0	LMNOPQRPS	LTTOUVNRWXTY	 	"23)45647	$9;3	'+389:	 �*35A	4@+	*95<47	#*3+5+;3	?6;29)*3	 ,EZ0	=+52+*3	:6;29)*3	543+	4;;)<=369*	[+*+547	#*B74369*	 /E0-	=+52+*3	=+5	A+45	 4745A	 247+	 ,E0-	=+52+*3	=+5	A+45	�7+2369*	4*:	74=;+	543+;>	0-\	9B	+76@6G7+	+<=79A++;	]	̂-\	9B	<47+	<+<G+5;	4*:	,Z\	9B	B+<47+	<+<G+5;	H677	+7+23	;=9);+	29C+54@+_	Z\	4**)47	74=;+	543+E	�̀=+23+:	8+4738245+	29;3;	H+5+	:+C+79=+:	);6*@	4	29<=9;63+	9B	38+	=5+<6)<;	:)+	B95	5+365+;	<+<G+5;	+7+236*@	29C+54@+	4;	9B	()7A	D.	/-/-E	'6776<4*a;	b+4738	$9;3	[)6:+76*+;	H+5+	);+:	39	4779243+	29;3;	GA	4@+	4*:	@+*:+5E	c+365++;a	29;3;	6*27):+	4	794:	B95	+̀=+23+:	8+4738	;343);	9B	5+365++;	5+7436C+	39	4236C+	+<=79A++;	4*:	;=9);+;E	%95	38+	=+569:	()7A	D.	/-//	3859)@8	()*+	,-.	/-/0.	2)55+*3	<+:6247	=5+<6)<;	:)+	B95	5+365++;	4*:	38+65	;=9);+;	H+5+	<9:+7+:	);6*@	4*	4C+54@+	<9*387A	=5+<6)<	9B	d̂1e	=+5	5+365++	=+5	<9*38.	4*:	dfe-	=+5	;=9);+	=+5	<9*38E	?+*347	4*:	C6;69*	=5+<6)<;	H+5+	<9:+7+:	);6*@	4C+54@+	<9*387A	=5+<6)<;	9B	d̂/	=+5	5+365++	4*:	d0f	=+5	;=9);+E	'9534763A	543+;	H+5+	G4;+:	9*	38+	cFg/-D0	�<=79A++	4*:	b+4738A	"**)634*3	�4G7+	B95	<47+;	4*:	B+<47+;.	4;	4==59=5643+E		�)5*9C+5	543+;	H+5+	G4;+:	9*	=+52+*34@+;	:+C+79=+:	B95	38+	C47)4369*	9B	G+*+B63;	)*:+5	�5+@9*	F�c 	4*:	C45A	GA	A+45;	9B	;+5C62+E	?6;4G6763A	543+;	H+5+	G4;+:	9*	=+52+*34@+;	:+C+79=+:	B95	38+	C47)4369*	9B	G+*+B63;	)*:+5	�5+@9*	F�c 	4*:	C45A	GA	+<=79A++	4@+E	�8+	=59h+2369*	9B	G+*+B63;	B95	B6*4*2647	5+=9536*@	=)5=9;+;	:9+;	*93	+̀=762637A	6*295=9543+	38+	=93+*3647	+BB+23;	9B	7+@47	95	29*35423)47	B)*:6*@	76<634369*;E	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 0-	 	

1234567	84	96:8;3<	=646>8?	@AB=	C83D8<8?E	�FGHI	�J�!	&KHLKIKGM	HG	()*+	,-.	/-// NN.O-,P																						$QH*R+S	TFU	GQ+	M+HUV +UWKX+	XFSG N.YYY																										#*G+U+SG Z.-[0																										�TT+XG	FT	+XF*F\KX]̂+\FRUH_QKX	RHK*S	FU	IFSS+S [̀./-Za																								$QH*R+	K*	HSS)\_GKF*S Z̀Z.b/0a																						�+G	XQH*R+S Z̀/.Yb,a																						�FGHI	�J�!	&KHLKIKGM	HG	()*+	,-.	/-/, ,/.-N-P																						 	"G	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	GQ+	cKSGUKXG	U+_FUG+̂	̂+T+UU+̂	F)GTIFdS	FT	U+SF)UX+S	H*̂ 	̂+T+UU+̂	K*TIFdS	FT	U+SF)UX+S	U+IHG+̂	GF	�J�!	TUF\	GQ+	TFIIFdK*R	SF)UX+SV	c+T+UU+̂	�)GTIFdS c+T+UU+̂	#*TIFdSFT	e+SF)UX+S FT	e+SF)UX+ScKTT+U+*X+	L+Gd++*	+f_+XG+̂	H*̂	HXG)HI	+f_+UK+*X+ N.-b0P																													 Z̀-.ZNOaP																										$QH*R+S	K*	HSS)\_GKF*S /.b0O																															 Z̀/.YN0a																												!+*+TKG	_HM\+*GS ZON																																		 g																																							�FGHI	 b.OZYP																													 /̀/.OONaP																										 	"\F)*GS	U+_FUG+̂	HS	̂ +T+UU+̂	F)GTIFdS	FT	U+SF)UX+S	U+IHG+̂	GF	�J�!	U+S)IGK*R	TUF\	XF*GUKL)GKF*S	S)LS+h)+*G	GF	GQ+	\+HS)U+\+*G	̂HG+	dKII	L+	U+XFR*Ki+̂	HS	H	U+̂)XGKF*	FT	GQ+	�J�!	IKHLKIKGM	K*	GQ+	M+HU	+*̂ +̂	()*+	,-.	/-/,j	�GQ+U	H\F)*GS	U+_FUG+̂	HS	̂+T+UU+̂	F)GTIFdS	FT	U+SF)UX+S	H*̂ 	̂+T+UU+̂	K*TIFdS	FT	U+SF)UX+S	U+IHG+̂	GF	�J�!	dKII	L+	U+XFR*Ki+̂	K*	S)LS+h)+*G	M+HUS	HS	TFIIFdSV	�\_IFM+U	S)LS+h)+*G	M+HU	+*̂SV c+T+UU+̂	�)GTIFd]̀#*TIFda	FT	e+SF)UX+S	̀_UKFU	GF	_FSGg\+HS)U+\+*G	̂HG+	XF*GUKL)GKF*SaZSG	%KSXHI	k+HU Z̀.N-[aP																												/*̂	%KSXHI	k+HU Z̀.N-[a																														,Û	%KSXHI	k+HU Z̀.N-[a																														NGQ	%KSXHI		k+HU Z̀.N-[a																														0GQ	%KSXHI	k+HU Z̀.N-[a																														�Q+U+HTG+U Ò./,Na																														 	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 01	 	

23456768679	:;	7<3	=37	>?@A	B6CD6E679	7:	F<C4G35	64	H65I:J47	C4K	LM34K	NC735	�O+	PQRRQST*U	VW+X+*YX	YO+	*+Y	�Z�!	RT[\TRTY].	̂[R̂)R[Y+_	)XT*U	YO+	_TX̂Q)*Y	W[Y+	QP	,̀0ab.	[X	S+RR	[X	SO[Y	YO+	RT[\TRTY]	SQ)R_	\+	TP	TY	S[X	̂[R̂)R[Y+_	)XT*U	[	_TX̂Q)*Y	W[Y+	1cV+Ŵ+*Y[U+cVQT*Y	RQS+W	QW	1cV+Ŵ+*Y[U+cVQT*Y	OTUO+W	YO[*	YO+	̂)WW+*Y	W[Y+d	$)WW+*Y1b	e+̂W+[X+ eTX̂Q)*Y	f[Y+ 1b	#*̂W+[X+()*+	,-	eTX̂RQX)W+ g/̀0abh g,̀0abh gà0abh�QY[R	�Z�!	&T[\TRTY] ,i.1--j																						 ,/.-a-j																						 /k.,i0j																						 	�O+	PQRRQST*U	VW+X+*YX	YO+	*+Y	�Z�!	RT[\TRTY].	̂[R̂)R[Y+_	)XT*U	YO+	YW+*_	W[Y+.	[X	S+RR	[X	SO[Y	YO+	RT[\TRTY]	SQ)R_	\+	TP	TY	S[X	̂[R̂)R[Y+_	)XT*U	[	_TX̂Q)*Y	W[Y+	1cV+Ŵ+*Y[U+cVQT*Y	RQS+W	QW	1cV+Ŵ+*Y[U+cVQT*Y	OTUO+W	YO[*	YO+	̂)WW+*Y	W[Y+d	 $)WW+*Y()*+	,-	eTX̂RQX)W+ 1b	e+̂W+[X+ �W+*_	f[Y+ 1b	#*̂W+[X+�QY[R	�Z�!	&T[\TRTY] /i.i1,j																						 ,/.-a-j																						 ,k.i00j																						 	�l	��m����n	��op��qr�s��	�tr�	�O+	eTXYWT̂Y	QPP+WX	[	&+*UYO	QP	 +WuT̂+	"S[W_	ZWQUW[v	g&� "Zh	YQ	uQR)*Y++WX	[X	[	W+S[W_	PQW	X+WuT̂+	YQ	YO+	̂Qvv)*TY]̀	�O+	VR[*	VWQuT_+X	Y[wc_+P+WW+_	T*̂Qv+	\+*+PTYX	)*_+W	#*Y+W*[R	f+u+*)+	$Q_+	 +̂YTQ*	a0x	YQ	uQR)*Y++WX	YOWQ)UO	_TX̂W+YTQ*[W]	̂Q*YWT\)YTQ*X	v[_+	\]	YO+	eTXYWT̂Y	\[X+_	Q*	uQR)*Y++W	X+WuT̂+	STYOT*	YO+	RTvTYX	XV+̂TPT+_	T*	YO+	̂Q_+̀	Z[WYT̂TV[YTQ*	T*	YO+	VWQUW[v	TX	uQR)*Y[W]̀	$Q*YWT\)YTQ*X	[W+	P)RR]	u+XY+_	[PY+W	PTu+	]+[WX	QP	V[WYT̂TV[YTQ*̀	�O+	eTXYWT̂Y	̂Q*YWT\)Y+_	j11.---	_)WT*U	YO+	]+[W	+*_+_	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	*+Y	QP	jxii	T*	PQWP+TY)W+X̀	
l	���y����r�s��q	z	��tt�y�s{�	�r��rs�s��	�����o���	"Y	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	YO+	eTXYWT̂Y	O[_	[VVWQwTv[Y+R]	k	+vVRQ]++X	SOQ	S+W+	[̂ Q̂)*Y+_	PQW	)*_+W	YO+	UQu+W*v+*Y[R	[̂YTuTYT+X	QP	YO+	eTXYWT̂Ỳ	�P	YOTX	YQY[R.	i,b	[W+	̂Qu+W+_	)*_+W	[	̂QRR+̂YTu+	\[WU[T*T*U	[UW++v+*Ỳ	�O+	+wTXYT*U	[UW++v+*Y	TX	+PP+̂YTu+	YOWQ)UO	()*+	,-.	/-/ì	|l	�}	�������y�o���q	%QW	YO+	PTX̂[R	]+[W	+*_+_	()*+	,-.	/-/,.	YO+	eTXYWT̂Y	TvVR+v+*Y+_	YO+	PQRRQST*U	*+S	[̂ Q̂)*YT*U	XY[*_[W_Xd	~" !	 Y[Y+v+*Y	�Q̀	�a.	?JDE6I�?M68C73	C4K	?JDE6I�?JDE6I	?CM743M5<6�5	C4K	�8C6ECD6E679	:;	�MMC4G3�3475	�	�OTX	 Y[Y+v+*Y	TX	YQ	TvVWQu+	PT*[*̂T[R	W+VQWYT*U	\]	[__W+XXT*U	TXX)+X	W+R[Y+_	YQ	V)\RT̂cVWTu[Y+	[*_	V)\RT̂cV)\RT̂	V[WY*+WXOTV	[WW[*U+v+*YX	gZZZXh̀	



���������	
���	��	������	������	�������	������	���� 	��	!" #$	%#�"�$#"&	 �"��'��� 	()*+	,-.	/-/,		

	 0/	 	

1" !	 232+4+*2	�56	78.	9:;<=>?@A?BCDEF<GH	ICJB>KFA?BC	LG=MCBNBOP	Q>>FCOGKGCA<	R	�STU	U232+4+*2	VW5XTY+U	Z)TY3*[+	5*	2S+	3[[5)*2T*Z	3*Y	\T*3*[T3]	W+V5W2T*Z	\5W	U)̂U[WTV2T5*_3̂U+Y	T*\5W432T5*	2+[S*5]5Z̀	3WW3*Z+4+*2U	a !#�"Ub	\5W	Z5X+W*4+*2	+*Y	)U+WU6		1" !	 232+4+*2	�56	77.	cKC?;:<	dedd6	�STU	U232+4+*2	f3U	TUU)+Y	"VWT]	/-//	3*Y	+*S3*[+U	[54V3W3̂T]T2̀	T*	3[[5)*2T*Z	3*Y	\T*3*[T3]	W+V5W2T*Z	25	T4VW5X+	2S+	[5*UTU2+*[̀	5\	3)2S5WT232TX+	]T2+W32)W+	̂ 	̀3YYW+UUT*Z	VW3[2T[+	TUU)+U	2S32	S3X+	̂++*	TY+*2T\T+Y	Y)WT*Z	T4V]+4+*232T5*	3*Y	3VV]T[32T5*	5\	[+W23T*	1" !	 232+4+*2U6	�STU	 232+4+*2	3YYW+UU+U	3	X3WT+2̀	5\	25VT[U	T*[])YT*Z	TUU)+U	W+]32+Y	25	]+3U+	T4V]+4+*232T5*.	V)̂]T[_VWTX32+	3*Y	V)̂]T[_V)̂]T[	V3W2*+WUSTVU	3*Y	3X3T]3̂T]T2̀	V3̀4+*2	3WW3*Z+4+*2U.	3*Y	U)̂U[WTV2T5*_3̂U+Y	T*\5W432T5*	2+[S*5]5Z̀	3WW3*Z+4+*2U6		1" !	 232+4+*2	�56	g-g.	hBK@GC<FAGH	Q;<GC=G<i	�STU	U232+4+*2	f3U	TUU)+Y	25	̂+22+W	4++2	2S+	T*\5W432T5*	*++YU	5\	\T*3*[T3]	U232+4+*2	)U+WU	̂ 	̀)VY32T*Z	2S+	W+[5Z*T2T5*	3*Y	4+3U)W+4+*2	Z)TY3*[+	\5W	[54V+*U32+Y	3̂U+*[+U6	�S32	5̂j+[2TX+	TU	3[ST+X+Y	̂ 	̀3]TZ*T*Z	2S+	W+[5Z*T2T5*	3*Y	4+3U)W+4+*2	Z)TY3*[+	)*Y+W	3	)*T\T+Y	45Y+]	3*Y	̂ 	̀34+*YT*Z	[+W23T*	VW+XT5)U]̀	W+k)TW+Y	YTU[]5U)W+U6	�S+	lTU2WT[2	fT]]	T4V]+4+*2	3VV]T[3̂]+	*+f	1" !	VW5*5)*[+4+*2U	*5	]32+W	2S3*	2S+	W+k)TW+Y	\TU[3]	+̀3W6	'3*3Z+4+*2	S3U	*52	Y+2+W4T*+Y	2S+	+\\+[2	5*	2S+	\T*3*[T3]	U232+4+*2U	\5W	T4V]+4+*2T*Z	3*̀	5\	2S+	\5]]5fT*Z	VW5*5)*[+4+*2Um		1" !	 232+4+*2	�56	77.	cKC?;:<	dedd6	�STU	U232+4+*2	f3U	TUU)+Y	"VWT]	/-//	3*Y	+*S3*[+U	[54V3W3̂T]T2̀	T*	3[[5)*2T*Z	3*Y	\T*3*[T3]	W+V5W2T*Z	25	T4VW5X+	2S+	[5*UTU2+*[̀	5\	3)2S5WT232TX+	]T2+W32)W+	̂ 	̀3YYW+UUT*Z	VW3[2T[+	TUU)+U	2S32	S3X+	̂++*	TY+*2T\T+Y	Y)WT*Z	T4V]+4+*232T5*	3*Y	3VV]T[32T5*	5\	[+W23T*	1" !	 232+4+*2U6	�STU	 232+4+*2	3YYW+UU+U	3	X3WT+2̀	5\	25VT[U	T*[])YT*Z	TUU)+U	W+]32+Y	25	\T*3*[T3]	Z)3W3*2++U	3*Y	[]3UUT\T[32T5*	5\	Y+WTX32TX+U6	1" !	 232+4+*2	�56	g--.	Q==B:CA?CO	hMFCOG<	FCH	n>>B>	hB>>G=A?BC<6	�STU	U232+4+*2	f3U	TUU)+Y	25	+*S3*[+	3[[5)*2T*Z	3*Y	\T*3*[T3]	W+V5W2T*Z	W+k)TW+4+*2U	\5W	3[[5)*2T*Z	[S3*Z+U	3*Y	+WW5W	[5WW+[2T5*U	25	VW5XTY+	45W+	)*Y+WU23*Y3̂]+.	W+]T3̂]+.	W+]+X3*2.	[5*UTU2+*2.	3*Y	[54V3W3̂]+	T*\5W432T5*	\5W	43oT*Z	Y+[TUT5*U	5W	3UU+UUT*Z	3[[5)*23̂T]T2̀6	�p	��qr�s����	�t���r	'3*3Z+4+*2	S3U	+X3])32+Y	U)̂U+k)+*2	+X+*2U	2SW5)ZS	�[25̂+W	,.	/-/,.	fST[S	f3U	2S+	Y32+	2S32	2S+	\T*3*[T3]	U232+4+*2U	f+W+	3X3T]3̂]+	25	̂+	TUU)+Y6	



�

�

����������������		
������������������



�

���

��� ����	
������ �	
������ ��� ����� ����������������� 
��
������������� 
��
��������������� �	
������ ���������� ����
������������������� ����
������ ����
������ �� ���� ����� ���� ������������!�����"# �������������� �������������� 
����� 
����� 
���������������$"%� "&""'(")��� �%(�#$�'�*�������������� (""#�+%*���������������� ,�'&$'� %"�&�-�$"%' "&""�-)-�-� �(�#�"(*���������������� (%"#)($*���������������� +�&�+� -%&++�$"%) "&""���%)�� +�"#(((*���������������� (%$#'+�*���������������� $"%&$�� +"&���$"%+ "&""%+-$-)� $��#%)�*���������������� (""#%%+*���������������� '�&))� +�&%$�$"%- "&""(�($�(� '�)#+�+*���������������� �((#()'*���������������� %$"&+$� +$&")�$"$" "&""'$-'$�� %#"+-#%""*������������� ���#""�*���������������� $"�&�)� +"&$"�$"$% "&""'�($$�� %#($)#)((*������������� �(-#'�'*���������������� $�-&)�� )�&)-�$"$$ "&""'$-(�-� )��#$(%*���������������� ��$#%-$*���������������� %(%&�(� +)&'"�$"$� "&""'�$+�$� -'-#"$�*���������������� �(�#"+)*���������������� %)+&(�� +(&�"����� .����������� .������������������������������� .����������� �	
������ .����������������� ��/����� ���������������/����� ��������� �� ���� ���������!�����"# ������������ ������������ ��0����� 
����� �� �����
�����$"%� '%#+"-*������������������ �'%#+"-�*���������������� ,*��������������������������� (%"#)($*���������������� %�&"��$"%' �'#�)"*������������������ ��'#�)"�*���������������� ,*��������������������������� (%$#'+�*���������������� +&+'�$"%) (�#-�'*������������������ �(�#-�'�*���������������� ,*��������������������������� (""#%%+*���������������� %%&(+�$"%+ '+#�')*������������������ �'+#�')�*���������������� ,*��������������������������� �((#()�*���������������� %$&�-�$"%- )�#'-�*������������������ �)�#'-��*���������������� ,*��������������������������� ���#""�*���������������� %�&))�$"$" %"-#+()*���������������� �%"-#+()�*�������������� ,*��������������������������� �'%#%�%*���������������� %-&�+�$"$% %"-#)-"*���������������� �%"-#)-"�*�������������� ,*��������������������������� ()(#$')*���������������� $�&%��$"$$ %)%#'"+*���������������� �%)%#'"+�*�������������� ,*��������������������������� '�)#-�"*���������������� $'&"+�$"$� %�)#"'%*���������������� �%�)#"'%�*�������������� ,*��������������������������� �(�#"+)*���������������� $�&$(�
12345674�89�:8;<=>?6<>8;@

ABCDAE�FCB1�1G1HCI12345674�89�<34�F=8J8=<>8;K<4�13K=4�89�<34�E4<�F4;@>8;�L>K?>7><M
FNOLAIPHN�QOBC�PER�BC1:SCT4;<8;�:86;<MU�A=4V8;W.X�YZ��W�[\�]X��ŶW]_̂.]�W��_[�[_]̂[�̀ ]��WX̀ _��[\�]X���]����Ŵ[���̂ à̂�̂]��̀�Y�ŶW]_̂.]�.[�]_̂aZ]̂[�W



�

���

��� ����	
������ �	
������ ��� ����� ����������������� 
��
������������� 
��
��������������� �	
������ ��� ������! ����
�������������!����� ����"��#���� ����"��#���� ��$���� �����$���� �������������"��#%����&'( ���������������� ���������������� 
����� 
����� ��� ������������������)'*+ ','')&'-..'! /)�0���������������������������� �*)(/.�0������������������ ',*�! -�,*�!)'*. ',''&)*�)&'! �*(&�*�0����������������������� �''(**.0������������������ 1',&�! *'.,..!)'*- ',''�*.�+-'! ��(�+*�0����������������������� ���(�+&0������������������ 1',.�! *)&,--!)')' ',''�&/*/&'! �.(�).�0����������������������� �&�(''�0������������������ 1*,�.! *��,�'!)')* ','')))&�*'! ��(�&'�0����������������������� ��-(/�/0������������������ 1',.)! *�','+!)')) ','''''''''! 10�������������������������������� �&)(*-)0������������������ ',''! *.&,-'!)')& ','''-'+'�'! �&())&�0����������������������� ��&('.+0������������������ 1',�-! *-�,/'!2����������� 2������������������������������� 2����������� �	
������ 2��������������3����� ���������������3����� ��������� ��$���� �����!��������������� ������������ ��4����� 
����� ��$�����
�����)'*+ *(�'-0������������������������� �*(�'-�0����������������������� 10����������������������������� �''(**�0������������������ ',&.!)'*. )(')/0������������������������� �)(')/�0����������������������� 10����������������������������� ���(�+&0������������������ ',&+!)'*- )(*/)0������������������������� �)(*/)�0����������������������� 10����������������������������� �&�(''�0������������������ ',�'!)')' )(*/�0������������������������� �)(*/��0����������������������� 10����������������������������� �/*(*&*0������������������ ',&-!)')* )&0������������������������������ �)&�0���������������������������� 10����������������������������� �+�()/+0������������������ ',''!)')) ))0������������������������������ �))�0���������������������������� 10����������������������������� /+�(-�'0������������������ ',''!)')& 10�������������������������������� 10�������������������������������� 10����������������������������� �-�(.�'0������������������ ',''!
56789:;8�<=�><?@ABC:@B<?D

EFGHEI�JGF5�5K5LGM�FNOP56789:;8�<=�@78�JA<Q<A@B<?R@8�57RA8�<=�@78�I8@�EJGS�FNOP
JNOTEMPLN�UOFG�PIV�FG5>WGS8?@<?�><:?@XY�EA8Z<?[2��\]̂ �[�"_�̀���\�[̀��2̀ �[���"�"�̀ �"a ̀ ��[� ���"_�̀��"��#�̂� #�̂�̀��� [[�̀�� a\�\�[̀��2̀ �2"à ��#]̀ �"a[



�

���

��� ��� ����	
�� ���
�	 �	
�� ��� ������� ��������� ��� ��	�	������� ��� �� ������ ����	����� �������������
����� ������� ������� ��� ���	�������  �������� �����
 ������� �	����� �����!�	"#���$%& �����
  	�
 '�
����
 (�����	��)	���� *��#��
�	�� +�����
� �����
 ����	�� �	����������	��,%-. -/&0/.1����������� �&%--1������������� �0%1���������������� 21��������������������� �-&-,3�1������������ �--�1����������������� -3&%431����������� �//&/4$1��������� $5�%!,%-3 -3&%431����������� /&4.-1������������� .�/1���������������� 4&%�%1�������������� �,&.�$�1������������ �$.�1����������������� ,.&.4$1����������� �$�&%%�1��������� �5/%!,%,% ,.&.4$1����������� /&,,-1������������� -&,.%1������������� -&-001�������������� 21��������������������� �$.�1����������������� $�&�%,1����������� �0-&-$-1��������� 05$$!,%,- $�&�%,1����������� /&4%/1������������� -&/%/1������������� �/&4--�1������������ ,&,,�1������������� �-./�1��������������� $.&3/%1����������� /4/&,041��������� .5,-!,%,, $.&3/%1����������� /&4/01������������� 30�1���������������� 21��������������������� ,�,1���������������� 21��������������������� //&3%$1����������� 04�&3�%1��������� 050/!,%,$ //&3%$1����������� /&...1������������� -&%4�1������������� �4&,%-�1������������ �--&0,��1���������� 21��������������������� $,&%/%1����������� �/$&%.41��������� �53%!
6789:;<9�=>�?8@AB9C�@A:�D9<@E9:�D@EF=CGHIJ?KL�MHNHOJP�QLKNQRJLSGKPR�OJDH�KNI�DH6?THM9AE=A�?=;AEUV�SW9B=A� X��Y)���Z[� X*\(���'\�Z�X�]�+Z�����+)Z���\����\�['����Z+���)'*�')'���*\��]�)*����]*�'Z��2����' *)���\�['�



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $��%&���'��	(�� )*�++*,-./������ �0�*�01�/���������� )*0��*.2�/������ 3/��������������������� )*0��*.2�/������4�	�����5%��������� )21*+++����������� �2+*���������������� )+2*..0����������� 3����������������������� )+2*..0�����������6�����������	������ .*��+��������������� .,*),�������������� 0-*20�������������� 3����������������������� 0-*20����������������	��� 3����������������������� .0*1��������������� .0*1��������������� 3����������������������� .0*1���������������7���

	��%�� 0-*2,�������������� �,*2+-��������������� ..*+,.������������� 3����������������������� ..*+,.�������������8%�	
��������� )*2-�*-�1�������� ��)*1��������������� )*�2.*0+.�������� 3����������������������� )*�2.*0+.�������� 9: ";<=#� $4����������%���
�������� )*-+1*02+�������� �--)*,�+����������� ,1�*�)+����������� 3����������������������� ,1�*�)+�����������7	����	
��	���������� ��,*+,+����������� �)-1*�21����������� 0.+*0)-����������� 3����������������������� 0.+*0)-�����������8%�	
��(&��������� )*2�2*��+�������� �.�+*�.1����������� )*0)�*,--�������� 3����������������������� )*0)�*,--��������>(�������5����'��%5���������%�������������(&��������� �0-*-,-������������� -��*01)����������� -��*01)����������� 3����������������������� -��*01)�����������?=@ ��A<"B"C<"D$?#�C $�E#$ $FG	
��%5�	����� 3����������������������� 0.1*�++����������� 0.1*�++����������� 3����������������������� 0.1*�++�����������8�	��5����%�� �-,*,�+������������� �-,*,�+������������� 3����������������������� 3����������������������� 3�����������������������8%�	
�%�����5��	������%����������� �-,*,�+������������� 0+1*�0+����������� 0.1*�++����������� 3����������������������� 0.1*�++�����������H����	�������5����I	
	�� �2-*-�-������������� ���*+-)����������� �,0*,1)����������� 3����������������������� �,0*,1)����������������I	
	���3�I�������� �,,*)0������������ �---*,1������������ 02�*)�+����������� 3����������������������� 02�*)�+����������������I	
	���3������� �-�*1,0/��������� 00-*+.�/��������� )*)2)*)0)/������ 3/��������������������� )*)2)*)0)/������

��J�>8��HJ��48��K�>H>L�K���HJ�%������M�	��>�����N����.+*�-+-. ���	

:@<O?PB=@�A<� �B";�� $C# QRSTUS�CUVSTWX�?YRZUSG4[>J�K>����L>�>H�>G*�>\�>HJ68�L>G*��HJ�4[�H�>G�6H���HJ���K�H4>�3�



�

�

�������������		
����������������������������������������������



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $%�����������	������ &'�������������������� ())'��������������� ())'��������������� &'�������������������� ())'��������������� *+ ",-.#� $/	0��	
�1��
	2 &���������������������� �3444�������������� �3444�������������� &���������������������� �3444��������������56�������7����2��17���������1�������������60��������� &���������������������� �839:;�������������� �839:;�������������� &���������������������� �839:;��������������<.= ��>-"?"@-"A$<#�@ $�B#$ $CD�	��7������ E�3444������������ �E�3444������������ &���������������������� &���������������������� &����������������������F����	������7����G	
	�� E�3444������������ �E;39:;������������ �839:;�������������� &���������������������� �839:;�������������������G	
	���&�G�������� ):E3:E����������� �)93�4:������������ )(;3))����������� &���������������������� )(;3))����������������G	
	���&������� E4�3:E�'�������� �8934;��'��������� )(83�E:'�������� &'�������������������� )(83�E:'��������

�1������H�	��5�����I����943�E4E9 ���	

+=-J<K?.=�>-� �?",�� $@# LMNOPN�@PQNORS�<TMUPNV/W5X�Y5����Z5�5F�5V3�5[�5FX%D�Z5V3��FX�/W�F�5V�%F���FX���Y�F/5�&���X�5D��FX��/D��Y��%YX%F��Z5V5Z�5���FX

�



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $%�����������	������ &'��������������������� ()�'���������������� ()�'���������������� &'��������������������� ()�'���������������� *+ ",-.#� $ &����������������������� /0������������������ /0������������������ &����������������������� /0������������������12�������3����4��53���������5�������������26��������� &����������������������� �/0)/7��������������� �/0)/7��������������� &����������������������� �/0)/7��������������������8	
	���&�8�������� 9�0�)�������������� /(9������������������ 9�0:9;������������� &����������������������� 9�0:9;������������������8	
	���&������� 9�0�)�'����������� �/0/:/�'������������ 9;09;7'����������� &'��������������������� 9;09;7'�����������
���	


+<-=>?@.<�A-� �@",�� $B# CDEFGE�BGHEFIJ�>KDLGE�%M1�1N�%�O1PQ�M1R1M�1���PSRTU1S�V1����M1�1P�1R0�1W�1PS%Q�M1R0��PS�TU�P�1R�%P���PS���V�PT1�&���S�1Q��PS��TQ��V�5������X�	��1�����Y����)Z0�(Z()
�



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $ %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� '( ")*+#� $ %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %����������������������,-�������.����/��0.���������0�������������-1��������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %����������������������2+3 ��4*"5"6*"7$2#�6 $�8#$ $9:�	��.������ ;<�=>�������������� ;<�=>�������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %����������������������?����	������.����@	
	�� ;<�=>�������������� ;<�=>�������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������������@	
	���%�@�������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������������@	
	���%������� ;<�=>&������������ ;<�=>&������������ %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&��������������������

�0������A�	��,�����B����C><�D>DC ���	

(3*E2F5+3�4*� �5")�� $6# GHIJKI�6KLIJMN�2OHPKIQRS,T�U,����V,�,?�,Q<�,W�,?TX:�V,Q<��?T�RS�?�,Q�X?���?T���U�?R,�%���T�,:��?T��R:��U�,SXRU,�V,Q,V�,���?T

�



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $ %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� %&�������������������� '( ")*+#� $ %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %����������������������,-�������.����/��0.���������0�������������-1��������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������� %���������������������������2	
	���%�2�������� %���������������������� 34567�������������� 34567�������������� %���������������������� 34567�������������������2	
	���%������� %&�������������������� 34567&������������ 34567&������������ %&�������������������� 34567&������������

89:,;�<,����=,�,>�,84�,?�,>;@A�=,84��>;�9:�>�,8�@>���>;���<�>9,�%�BCDEFD�GFHDEIJ�KLCMFD(N*OKPQ+N�R*� �Q")�� $G# 
���	
�0������S�	��,�����T����6�4�U�U69��@A�<��=�T,9A���>;��;�,A��>;��9A��<

�



�

����

������	
�	�� �	��	����������	
 ���	
������� ������ ���������� ������������ �	��� ����������� �	���� ! "# $��%&���'��	(�� )*�+,-,.������� �/+-//.��������� )�0+1,).������� 2.������������������� )�0+1,).�������3�����������	������ �**���������������� ��4���������������� 0�4���������������� 2��������������������� 0�4����������������5%�	
��������� )*1+/-,��������� �/+/1-����������� )�4+*�1��������� 2��������������������� )�4+*�1��������� 67 "89:#� $;�<�������� )*1+/-,��������� -+�,0������������� )*�+1-���������� 2��������������������� )*�+1-����������=(�������>����'��%>���������%�������������(&��������� 2��������������������� ��+41������������ ��+41������������ 2��������������������� ��+41�����������������<	
	���2�<�������� �*+***����������� �4+,1-������������� /�+*00����������� 2��������������������� /�+*00����������������<	
	���2������� �*+***.��������� 1+,*-.����������� �1+,*-.��������� 2.������������������� �1+,*-.���������
���	


7?9@ABC:?�D9� �C"8�� $E# FGHIJH�EJKHILM�ANGOJH;=�5�P=Q�3R=���S;PRT=;�U=����Q=�=S�=P+�=V�=S;35�Q=P+��S;�RT�S�=P�3S���S;���U�SR=�2���;�=5��S;��R5��U�%������W�	��=�����X����-*+�1*1-
��



�

�

��������		
����������������
���
����
����������
��
���������



�

���������	
��
����������������������������
����������� ��!����"    ���###$�%%�&��%'��$%�(���)���� ��!����"������

�*+,-.-+,-+/�01,*/2345�3-.23/�3-61*3-,�78�23-92+�5/0/-�3-91:0/*2+5�������;��<�=&�
%������>&��(��>�)&�
���;�?
�%�
��>&��(��>����
����������
�>�	
���;&�
;��>
����&%�<&���%&�������
(
�����<��>&��(��>�)&�
���;�?
�%�
�����<���;�<����>
��
���
�;
;�@��
������������;�>�	
�&���
;������
'�����>
�
���;��
;��%���
���������$�
�%��;�%�
;�������;&��&���%%��;��%
�#&�>���;&�&�������;��;���
�
�������%%
'�
;�&���>
�A�&�
;�B���
���<��(
�&%�$��CDEFGHIJKL����'�����<�����&�&����
�������
��������%
�������#>
�>
���>&��(��>�)&�
���;�?
�%�
M��<&���%&�������
(
������
�<�

��<�(��
�&���(&�����
(
����#
�'
�<��(
;��
�����<�&���%�('�&��%
�#&�>�%
���&��'��	&�&�����<���#����
�����&�����%�����%������;���������&�%��;&����>
�'��	&�&�����<���
����?
	&�
;�B�����
�������'
%&<&
;�&����
�����;(&�&�����&	
�?��
�����"���"������>����>����"���"������<��>
�N&�&(�(�B���;��;��<�����;&����<���
����N��&%&'���O��'����&��������%�('�&��%
�#&�>�#>&%>�%���;�>�	
���;&�
%����;�(��
�&���
<<
%������>
�;
�
�(&���&����<�<&���%&�������
(
����(�����$�P�#
	
���'��	&;&�������'&�&������%�('�&��%
�#&�>��>��
�'��	&�&����#������������Q
%�&	
��<�������;&�����;��%%��;&������#
�;������
�'�
�����%>�����'&�&��$�
�'
�<��(
;�'��%
;��
������>
�
��
���#
�%���&;
�
;��
%
����������;;�
����>
��
R�&�
;�%�((
������;�;&�%�����
���#>&%>�&�%��;
;������#
�
������&(&�
;������>
�<����#&��S��,LFDTHU�DV�FWXGHK�VWJYT�ZHU[�VHJIJKHIG�HJTUHUWUHDJT�\235�C[IFUL]�̂_̀a�*JYLXULYJLTT�GHEHUIUHDJTb�]LTU]HKUHDJTb�IJY�]LFIcELJU�7WYdLUT�GLdIGGc�]LeWH]LY�\235�C[IFUL]�̂_fa�*JTW]IJKL�IJY�VHYLGHUc�XDJYT�HJ�VD]KL�D]�]LeWH]LY�Xc�GIZ�.]Dd]IET�VWJYLY�V]DE�DWUTHYL�TDW]KLT�0WU[D]HgLY�HJhLTUELJU�DV�TW]FGWT�VWJYT�\235�C[IFUL]�̂_fa�.WXGHK�KDJU]IKUT�IJY�FW]K[ITHJd�\235�C[IFUL]T�̂i_0b�̂i_7b�̂i_Ca��



�

���

���������	
����
	�����	��	
������	�
��������	������		��	
���	��	���������	�����
����	����
�	�
�	�������	�
�����	��	
��������
������
	�����	�
������
�
����������������	���	�����������	���
����
���	�������
�
�����������������
�����	�		�����������
�
���
������������
�
�	��	
���������� !"�"!""""�	�������� !"�"!"� "����	���#
�
����	��������������
	������������#�
�
����$������	
������%���	�����������&�'(�)*+,--�./�)*0,123456,-�78,6�'006.063943.1-���
���	���:�����	����
�	�
�	��%������������
���%���������������
�	
��������������&�;�� ;��	
�� �������
�	
��� <%����
	��� <%����=
��
���������� $��
	����	��: !>���������������������� ?�""">�������������� ?�""">��������������;
���<@
����	�������� #�	��
����A�����
��� !������������������������ ��???���������������� ��???�������������������	�����
�� ���	�����
�� B" �?�C������������ B"�� �������������� ���CD�����������������7'E�FGHIJFJIJHKJ�L14,619M�N.146.M���������
��������������
��������
	���������
������O�
����	��;
������������P��
�	���������	����������
����
��������	
�����������
���������
��
��������
	
�����������������	��������������%�����
��������
�
�������	����
����
����	�	����	����	���	�����	��������������%�����
��������
�
������	��������	
����������O�
����	��;
������������P��
�	���������	����������
����
��������	
��Q�������
���:����������	��%�����������
�
������	��������	
����������O�
����	��;
������������P��
�	���������	����������
����
��������	
��Q���R�
�������	�
��
�	�����������:�����	���
������	
�������������	�������������
���	�����������������	����O�
����	��;
�����������������	���������������	��:�����	�	�������
����	�
�	������	������������������	���������:���:�����	����	����	��������	
��Q��������
	:��SS$���	�������� " ��



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 

____________________________________________________ 
 

 

December 11, 2023 

 

Oregon Secretary of State, 
Audits Division 
255 Capitol St. NE, Suite #500 
Salem, OR 97310 
 

Plan of Action for Sample Municipality 
CLIENT respectfully submits the following corrective action plan in response to deficiencies 
reported in our audit of fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. The audit was completed by the 
independent auditing firm Accuity, LLC and reported the deficiencies listed below. The plan of 
action was adopted by the governing body at their meeting on December 11, 2023, as indicated by 
signatures below. 
 
The deficiencies are listed on the subsequent page, the adopted plan of action and timeframe for 
each are listed below. 
 
1. Deficiency #1 

a. Plan of action: The District will review contracts and service dates, as well as 
invoice dates, before recording accounts payables and expenditures, specifically 
near year end, to mitigate future reoccurrences. 

b. Timeframe for (or date of) implementation: September 21, 2023 
 
 

 
 
 
______________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Board President, Print Name    Signature 

 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Fire Chief, Print Name        Signature 

 
 
____________________________________  _____________________________________ 
Office Administrator, Print Name    Signature 
 
 



  
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

Benton County, Oregon 
 

June 30, 2023 
 

Finding Number 2023-001 
 

Finding Title Expenditures were recorded in incorrect fiscal year. 
 

Type of Finding Material Weakness 
 

Criteria Expenditures should be recorded in the year they occur. 
 

Condition June 30, 2024 fiscal year expenditures were posted to the June 30, 2023 fiscal 
year as an accounts payable. 

 
Cause of Condition Lack  of  understanding  and  knowledge  of  general  accounting 

procedures. 
 

Potential Effect of Condition Overstated accounts payables and expenditures. 
 

Prevalence Systemic 
 
Recommendation We recommend that the District more strongly review contracts and service dates, as well 

as invoice dates, before recording accounts payables and expenditures, specifically near 
year end, in order to mitigate future reoccurrences. 

 



 
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

 CIVIL SERVICE RULES 
 

as approved by the 
Civil Service Commission 

 
On December 5, 2023 

and acknowledged by the 
Board of Directors 

On ___ 

 

 

 
 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 2 

 

Table of Contents 

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY ........................................................................................................... 4 
SECTION 1 PURPOSE OF RULES ....................................................................................................................... 4 

DEFINITIONS ........................................................................................................................................................ 5 
SECTION 1 DEFINITION OF TERMS ............................................................................................................... 5 

ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES ............................................................................................... 9 
SECTION 1 ADOPTION OF CIVIL SERVICE RULES ................................................................................. 9 
SECTION 2 EFFECT OF ADOPTION UPON INCUMBENT EMPLOYEES ....................................... 9 
SECTION 3 AMENDMENT OF RULES ............................................................................................................ 9 
SECTION 4 APPLICATION OF RULES ............................................................................................................ 9 
SECTION 5 PERSONNEL RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .................................................. 9 

DISTRICT SERVICE .......................................................................................................................................... 10 
SECTION 1 CLASSIFIED SERVICE ................................................................................................................ 10 
SECTION 2 EXEMPT SERVICE ....................................................................................................................... 10 

ORGANIZATION FOR PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION .................................................................... 11 
SECTION 1 CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION ................................................................................................ 11 
SECTION 2 COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON ................................................................................................ 11 
SECTION 3 MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION ...................................................................................... 11 
SECTION 4 REMOVAL OF COMMISSIONERS .......................................................................................... 11 

CLASSIFICATION PLAN .................................................................................................................................. 12 
SECTION 1 MAINTENANCE OF PLAN ........................................................................................................ 12 
SECTION 2 AMENDMENT OF PLAN ........................................................................................................... 12 
SECTION 3 CLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS ......................................................................................... 12 
SECTION 4 USE OF CLASS TITLE ................................................................................................................. 13 

APPLICATIONS AND EXAMINATIONS ..................................................................................................... 14 
SECTION 1 EXAMINATION ANNOUNCEMENTS .................................................................................. 14 
SECTION 2 ELIGIBILITY TO COMPETE IN EXAMINATIONS ......................................................... 14 
SECTION 3 APPLICATIONS .............................................................................................................................. 14 
SECTION 4 ADMISSION TO EXAMINATIONS ......................................................................................... 15 
SECTION 5 DISQUALIFICATION OF APPLICANTS .............................................................................. 15 
SECTION 6 EXAMINATION ADMINISTRATION ................................................................................... 16 
SECTION 7 POSTPONEMENT OR CANCELLATION OF EXAMINATIONS ................................ 16 
SECTION 8 CHARACTER OF EXAMINATIONS ....................................................................................... 16 
SECTION 9 RATING OF EXAMINATIONS ................................................................................................. 17 
SECTION 10 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINATION RESULTS ............................................................. 17 
SECTION 11 PREFERENCE FOR VETERANS ............................................................................................ 17 
SECTION 12 VOLUNTEER PREFERENCE .................................................................................................. 17 

REGISTERS .......................................................................................................................................................... 18 
SECTION 1 ESTABLISHMENT OF REGISTERS ....................................................................................... 18 
SECTION 2 KINDS OF REGISTERS ............................................................................................................... 18 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 3 

 

SECTION 3 ORDER OF NAMES ON ENTRANCE REGISTERS .......................................................... 18 
SECTION 5 REMOVAL OF NAMES FROM LISTS .................................................................................... 19 
SECTION 6 RESTORATION OF NAMES TO ELIGIBLE LISTS .......................................................... 20 
SECTION 7 AVAILABILITY OF ELIGIBLES ............................................................................................... 20 

CERTIFICATION AND APPOINTMENT ................................................................................................... 21 
SECTION 1 FILLING VACANT POSITIONS ............................................................................................... 21 
SECTION 2 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBLES ........................................................................................... 21 
SECTION 3 KINDS OF APPOINTMENTS .................................................................................................... 23 
SECTION 4 TRANSFERS..................................................................................................................................... 23 

PROBATIONARY PERIOD ............................................................................................................................. 25 
SECTION 1 PURPOSE .......................................................................................................................................... 25 
SECTION 2 DURATION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD ....................................................................... 25 
SECTION 3 DISMISSAL DURING ENTRANCE PROBATIONARY PERIOD ................................. 25 
SECTION 4 UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE DURING PROMOTIONAL 
PROBATIONARY PERIOD ...................................................................................................................................... 25 
SECTION 5 REGULAR STATUS ...................................................................................................................... 25 
SECTION 6 REMOVAL FROM ELIGIBILITY REGISTER..................................................................... 26 

SEPARATION IN GOOD STANDING ......................................................................................................... 27 
SECTION 1 REDUCTION IN FORCE ............................................................................................................. 27 
SECTION 2 RETURN OF NAMES OF LAID OFF EMPLOYEES TO THE ELIGIBLE LISTS .. 27 

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS .............................................................................................................................. 28 
SECTION 1 CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS ............................................................................. 28 
SECTION 2 PROCEDURE FOR TAKING DISCIPLINARY ACTION ................................................. 29 

APPEALS, HEARINGS AND INVESTIGATIONS ..................................................................................... 30 
SECTION 1 APPEALS ........................................................................................................................................... 30 
SECTION 2 DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS ...................................................................................................... 31 
SECTION 3 COMMISSION FINDINGS .......................................................................................................... 32 
SECTION 4 APPEAL TO CIRCUIT COURT ................................................................................................ 32 

RECORDS AND REPORTS ............................................................................................................................. 33 
SECTION 1 ROSTER ............................................................................................................................................. 33 
SECTION 2 REPORTS TO THE COMMISSION ......................................................................................... 33 
SECTION 3 DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS ................................................................................................ 33 
SECTION 4 PUBLIC RECORDS ........................................................................................................................ 33 

PROHIBITIONS AND PENALTIES .............................................................................................................. 34 
SECTION 1 PROHIBITED CONDUCT GENERALLY .............................................................................. 34 
SECTION 2 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND ACTIVITIES ......................................................... 34 

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 4 

 

RULE I 

 
GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 

 

SECTION 1 PURPOSE OF RULES 
 

The purpose of these rules is to implement provisions of Civil Service for the employees of Philomath Fire & 
Rescue. These rules are intended to comply with the provisions of ORS 242.704 as substantially 
accomplishing the general purposes of ORS 242.702 through ORS 242.824. Therefore, unless specifically 
referenced in these Rules, ORS 242.702 through ORS 242.824 do not apply to the Philomath Fire & Rescue 
and the Rules as adopted herein are the Civil Service System for Philomath Fire & Rescue. 

 
 
A. To establish a system of personnel administration based on merit principles and scientific methods, 

governing the appointment, tenure, promotion, layoff, removal and discipline of its officers and 
employees, and other incidents of employment, and to provide an exemption from ORS 242.702 
through 242.824 as provided in ORS 242.704. 

 
B. To promote and increase economy and efficiency. 

 
C. To establish and maintain a uniform plan of classification based upon the relative duties and 

responsibilities of positions in the service of Philomath Fire & Rescue. 
 
D. To provide an equal opportunity to all qualified persons to gain employment on a basis of 

demonstrated merit and fitness to be ascertained by open recruitment and competitive examinations. 
 
E. To develop a program of recruitment and advancement that will make a career in the District service 

attractive to persons who possess both ability and integrity. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 5 

 

RULE II 

 
DEFINITIONS 

 

SECTION 1 DEFINITION OF TERMS 
 

As used in these rules, unless the context clearly requires otherwise: 
 
A. "Absence" means a circumstance in which a permanently appointed employee is not present due to 

vacation, sick leave or other type of leave, or due to temporary or provisional appointment, or transfer 
to another position and when the absent employee is expected to return to said position after a period 
of time. 

 
B. "Act" means the State Civil Service Law for Fire Fighters, (ORS 242.702 to 242.990) and 

specifically ORS 242.704 under which section the establishment of these rules by the Civil Service 
Commission is based. 

 
 
C. “Appointing Power” or “Appointing Authority” means the Fire Chief of the District who is vested by 

the Board of Directors with authority to appoint to any Civil Service position; discipline and dismiss 
employees; and set compensation subject to these rules, applicable labor agreements and law. 

 
D. "Appointment" means all means of selection selecting or employing any person to hold any position 

subject to civil service under these Rules. 
 
E. "Civil Service" means the civil service system established by these Rules. 

 
F. "Chief Examiner" means the person appointed by the Commission to administer the examinations 

and any other aspect of the Civil Service program assigned by the Commission. The Chief Examiner 
may serve as the secretary to the Commission.  

 
G. "Class" or "Classification" means a group of positions in the classified service sufficiently alike in 

duties, authority and responsibilities that the same qualifications may reasonably be required for, and 
the same schedule of pay can be equitably applied to, all positions in the group. 

 
H. "Class Specification" means the written description of a class containing a title, statement of duties, 

authority and responsibilities and the desired minimum qualifications for the class. 
 
I. "Classified Service" means all positions in the District service for which the appointment of 

employees is subject to the Act and these Rules. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 6 

 

J. "Commission" means the Civil Service Commission created under these Rules. 
 
K. "Commissioner" means a Civil Service Commission member. 

 
L. "Demotion" means the Appointing Power’s reduction of an employee to a lower grade or rank 

either by permission or for cause. 
 
M. "Dismissal" means removal by the appointing power from a position or service within the 

District either by permission or for cause. 
 
N. "District" means the Philomath Fire & Rescue. 

 
O. "Employees" means persons whose principle duties consist of providing emergency service 

response, except those listed as exempt. 
 

 
P. “Entrance Register” means a list of persons who have been found qualified by an entrance test for 

appointment to a position in a particular class. 
 

 
Q. “Entrance Examination” means a test for positions in a particular class, admission to which is not 

limited to persons employed by the District. 
 

 
R. “Examiner” means a person appointed by the Chief Examiner to conduct examinations. Such 

examiner shall not be a classified employee of a rank equal to or less than the rank subject to the 
examination. Specifically, an examiner does not include classified employees serving as monitors, 
proctors, or performing other ministerial functions. 

 
 
S. “Governing Body” means the Board of Directors of Philomath Fire & Rescue. 
 

 
T. “Layoff” means a separation from the service because of a shortage of funds or materials, 

abolishment of a position or for other reasons not reflecting discredit on an employee and for reasons 
outside the employee’s control. 

 
 
U. “Personnel Action” means any action taken with reference to appointment, compensation, promotion, 

transfer, layoff, dismissal or any other action affecting the status of employment. 
 

 
V. “Personnel Rules” means the personnel rules adopted by order of the Board of Directors relating to 

hiring, discipline, attendance, compensation, leave, retirement, or any other factor of employment. 
 

 
W. “Political” in such terms as “political, religious or racial reasons,” “political office,” and “political 

party or candidate” shall be understood as referring to partisan politics and contested nomination or 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 7 

 

election to public office only. 
 

 
X. “Position” means any office, place or appointment. 
 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
 CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 8 

 

Y. “Probationary Period” means a working test period of twelve months for new employee or six 
months for promotion during which an employee is required to demonstrate by actual 
performance of the duties, fitness for the position. 

 
AB. "Promotion" means a transfer of an employee from a position in one class to a position in another 

class having a higher maximum salary rate. 
 
AC. "Promotion Register" means a list of names of persons presently in the employ of the District who 

have been found qualified by promotional examination for appointment to a position in a particular 
class. 

 
AD. "Promotional Examination" means a test which is limited to employees who hold regular or 

probationary status and have held a position or positions in other classes for a period of not less than 
six months. 

 
AE. "Provisional Appointment" means an appointment to a position, limited to three months, in the 

absence of names of qualified candidates on the register or registers for the class, of a person meeting 
the minimum qualifications specified for the class. 

 
AF.  "Public Notice" means written or printed notification conspicuously posted on official bulletin boards 

in all areas of employment, published in a newspaper of general circulation in the District, directed to 
department heads, with a copy to the secretary of the District for District records. 

 
AG. "Reclassification" means a change in allocation of an individual position by raising it to a higher 

class, reducing it to a lower class or moving it to another class at the same level on the basis of 
significant changes in the kind, difficulty or responsibility of the work performed in such position. 

 
AH. "Regular Employee" means either an employee who has been appointed to a position in accordance 

with the rules of the Civil Service Commission and who has successfully completed a probationary 
period, or an employee who acquired status through appointment to a position in the classified 
service on or before February 14, 2023. 

 
AI. "Rules" means the Civil Service rules adopted by the Civil Service Commission as provided by the 

Act. 
 
AJ.  "Suspension" means a temporary removal from duty, with or without pay, of an employee for 

disciplinary purposes or for the purpose of investigation of accusations brought against an employee. 
 
AK. "Temporary Appointment" means a non-status appointment to assure continuation of required work. 

AL. "Termination" means the involuntary cessation of employment with the District for cause. 

AM. "Transfer" means any change of an employee from one position to another in the same class. A 
normal rotational move is not to be considered a transfer. 

 
AN. "Vacancy" means a position newly created and not filled or a position that is no longer occupied by 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 9 

 

its incumbent due to separation from the service, promotion, demotion, or transfer and the incumbent 
is not expected to return. 

 
AO. "Voluntary Demotion" means a demotion requested by an employee in order to retain employment 

when layoff from a position is imminent or for other reasons where the action is still entirely 
voluntary on the part of the employee. 

 
AP.  “Voluntary Separation” means a voluntary leave of employment.  
 
AQ.  “Board” refers to Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors.  

 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 10 

 

RULE III 

 
ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES 

 

SECTION 1 ADOPTION OF CIVIL SERVICE RULES 
 

Rules relating to the administration of the Civil Service Act shall be adopted by the Commission only after 
public hearing open to any citizen, officer or employee of the District. Five or more days public notice of 
such hearing shall be given, setting forth the place and the time of the hearing and the purpose for which it is 
called. Rules adopted by the Commission shall become effective on a date specified by the Commission and 
shall be posted on all official bulletin boards of the District. Adoption of new or revised Civil Service 
Commission Rules will be sent to governing body for acknowledgement.  

 
SECTION 2 EFFECT OF ADOPTION UPON INCUMBENT EMPLOYEES 

 

Within one day after the adoption of the civil service rules, all persons employed in a position subject to 
civil service and who have been employed by the District for at least six months and who have otherwise 
passed all probationary requirements of the District shall be immediately placed in their existing positions 
as classified by civil service as if they were a regular employee. The appointing authority shall file a list of 
names of such persons with the civil service commission, including their names, residence, occupation, 
length of continuous service and compensation. 

 
SECTION 3 AMENDMENT OF RULES 

 

A request for change in the Civil Service Rules may be submitted at any time by any interested party in a 
written communication to the Commission indicating the proposed change and the reasons, therefore. The 
procedure for adoption of the rules in Section 1 shall also apply to amendments to the rules. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, when Oregon Revised Statutes pertaining to Civil Service are amended or 
otherwise changed, the Commission shall have the authority to make corresponding changes in the Rules in 
order to maintain conformance with applicable statues without holding a public hearing on the changes. 

 
SECTION 4 APPLICATION OF RULES 

 

Any personnel action taken prior to the official adoption of new or amended rules shall be governed by the 
rules in effect at the time of the action and shall not be affected by the proposed new or amended rules unless 
such rule provided for a retroactive effect. 

 
SECTION 5 PERSONNEL RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

Personnel rules relating to salaries, wages, leave, attendance, hours of work, holidays, retirement or any other 
factor of employment having direct budgetary implications in the classified and exempt service shall be 
established and administered by the governing body in conformance with laws pertaining to such matters. 
This is mentioned so there is no confusion as to the limits of these rules. Rules governing the general 
conduct of employees, work regulations and assignment schedules shall be adopted and administered by the 
governing body. Such rules shall be readily available for review by employees. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 11 

 

RULE IV 

 
DISTRICT SERVICE 

 

SECTION 1 CLASSIFIED SERVICE 
 

The classified service shall include all positions now existing or hereafter created in the District service and 
not specifically exempted by these rules. Every position in the classified service shall be filled in accordance 
with procedures provided in these rules. 

 
SECTION 2 EXEMPT SERVICE 

 

The exempt service shall include the following positions: 
 
A. Positions on the Board of Directors 
B. Positions on the Civil Service Commission 
C. Persons employed as professional consultants on a fee basis to provide special or technical assistance 
D. Members of special boards, Commissions, or committees appointed by the Board of Directors, who 

serve without compensation 
E. Volunteer employees of the District 
F. Fire Chief 
G. Deputy Chief 
H. Temporary employees/Volunteer trainees/Part time employees 
I. Clerical employees of the District 
J. Any employee whose principal duties do not consist of providing emergency service response.  



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 12 

 

RULE V 

 
ORGANIZATION FOR PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION 

 

SECTION 1 CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 

The Civil Service Commission consists of three members appointed or confirmed by the governing body of 
the District, a Chief Examiner and such assistants as may be necessary. All actions of the Chief Examiner 
shall be subject to review and approval or disapproval of the Commission. 

 
SECTION 2 COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON 

 

The Commission shall elect a chairperson at the first meeting of each calendar year. 
 
SECTION 3 MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION 

 

The Commission shall hold such meetings as may be required for the proper discharge of its duties and such 
additional meetings as are requested by any Commission member. Any person subject to civil service may 
request a special meeting of the Commission, which request shall be granted when good cause is shown 
therefor. Two members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum, and the votes of any two members of 
such Commission concurring shall be sufficient for the decision of all matters and the transaction of all 
business to be decided or transacted by the commission. In any event, there shall be at least one Civil 
Service Commission meeting each year. 

 
SECTION 4 REMOVAL OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

The governing body of the District which appoints Commissioners may remove any Commissioner for 
incompetence, dereliction of duty or other good cause, after giving due notice in writing of the charges 
against the Commissioner and an opportunity to be heard publicly on such charges before the body which 
appointed the Commissioner. A copy of the charges and a transcript of the record of the hearing shall be 
filed with the governing body of the District. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 13 

 

RULE VI 

 
CLASSIFICATION PLAN 

 

SECTION 1 MAINTENANCE OF PLAN 
 

The Commission shall adopt and maintain a classification plan which shall group all positions in the 
classified service into classes based upon their duties, authorities, responsibilities, and compensation. The 
Commission may assign the review of the classification plan to the Chief Examiner who will be responsible 
for keeping the classification plan current by conducting periodic studies of positions and making 
appropriate recommendations to the Commission. 

 
SECTION 2 AMENDMENT OF PLAN 

 

A. Request for Change. Any officer or employee in the District service may initiate a request to the 
Commission to amend the classification plan. If the Chief Examiner determines the request to be in 
good cause, he/she shall then conduct the necessary investigation of any such request. The Chief 
Examiner shall also make classification studies or surveys at other times on own initiative and as 
directed by the Commission. If the Chief Examiner finds that substantial change in organization, 
creation or change of positions or other pertinent conditions makes necessary the modification of an 
existing class or the establishment of a new class, recommendation for such an amendment shall be 
made to the Commission by the Examiner. 

 
B. Hearings on Changes. The Commission shall hold public hearings on changes in the classification 

plan and shall give at least three days public notice prior to such hearings. After hearing suggestions 
and recommendations, the Commission shall review this information and act on classification 
revisions with such modifications as it believes proper. 

 
C. Changes in ORS. If changes in Oregon Revised Statutes pertaining to Civil Service require the 

Commission to make corresponding changes in these Civil Service Rules, they may be made without 
holding a public hearing on changes. 

 
SECTION 3 CLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS 

 

A. Determining Classification. In determining the class to which any position shall be allocated, the 
specification describing each class shall be considered as a whole. Consideration shall be given to 
the general duties, specific tasks, responsibilities, qualifications and requirements and their rela- 
tionship to other classes, as a composite description of the kind of employment which the class is 
intended to embrace. 

 
B. New Positions. When the appointing power desires to create a position, a notice of such proposed 

action together with a description of the duties of the new position shall be submitted to the Chief 
Examiner. The Chief Examiner shall promptly assign the appropriate class therein on the basis of its 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 14 

 

duties, authority, responsibilities, and compensation and shall notify the appointing power of the 
official classification. 

 
C. Reclassification of Positions. Whenever the appointing power desires to make a permanent and 

substantial change in the duties, authority, responsibilities, or compensation of a position, written 
notification of the proposed change shall be submitted to the Chief Examiner for the determination of 
the effect, if any, on the classification of the position. The Chief Examiner may, upon own initiative 
or at the request of the appointing power or employee, study the duties of any position to determine if 
the current classification is proper. Whenever the Chief Examiner finds that the change in duties is 
such that the current classification is no longer correct, he/she shall report to the Commission the 
nature of such changes. The Commission may revise the classification of such positions as it deems 
proper. 

 
1. Effect of Reclassification on Employee Status 

a. No person holding any position under any established classification or grade shall be 
affected by such change so as to deprive the person of any of the benefits attached to 
the classification or grade applicable to the position then held by the person. 

b. When a position is reclassified to a class that carries a higher salary range, the 
incumbent regular or probationary employee shall be accorded probationary status in 
the higher class if eligible for certification from the appropriate register. 

c. If the position is reclassified to a class that carries a lower salary range, the employee's 
name shall be placed on the promotion register in the same manner as provided for in 
voluntary demotion. 

 
D. Minimum Qualifications Statements. Personal qualifications commonly required of an employee in 

any class, such as good citizenship, honesty, loyalty, sobriety, industry, amenability to supervision 
and suggestions of superiors for improvement of service, and willingness to cooperate with 
associates, shall be implied as qualifications required for entrance to every class, even though such 
traits may not be specifically mentioned in the specifications. 

 
SECTION 4 USE OF CLASS TITLE 

 

The class title shall be the official title of every position allocated to the class for the purpose of personnel 
actions and shall be used on all payrolls, budget estimates and official records and reports relating to the 
position. Any other working title desired and authorized to be used by the appointing power may be used as 
a designation of any position for the purpose of internal administration or in contacts with the public. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 15 

 

RULE VII 

 
APPLICATIONS AND EXAMINATIONS 

 

SECTION 1 EXAMINATION ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A. Distribution of Announcements. Public announcements of examinations shall be given at least two 
weeks in advance of the last date for filing applications. Such announcements shall be posted on the 
official bulletin boards of the District and at least two other public places, and once a week for two 
weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the District. The Chief Examiner may provide for 
such other publicity as deemed advisable to attract sufficient numbers of qualified candidates. In the 
case of promotional examinations, announcements shall be posted on bulletin boards provided for 
such purpose. The appointing power shall take necessary steps to bring announcements to the 
attention of all eligible employees. 

 
B. Content of Announcements. Official notices of examinations shall state the duties and pay of 

positions in the classes for which the examinations are to be held, the qualifications required, the time 
and place and the manner of making application for admission to such examinations, the different 
parts of tests, closing date for filing applications and any other information which may be considered 
pertinent. 

 
SECTION 2 ELIGIBILITY TO COMPETE IN EXAMINATIONS 

 

A. Who May Compete. Examinations designed to establish entrance lists shall be open to all persons 
who appear to meet minimum qualifications and other requirements for the class as stated in the class 
specification and as set forth in the announcement. 

 
B. Entrance Requirements. The Governing Body shall establish and may revise requirements regarding 

experience, training, physical condition, residency, and other factors that relate to the ability of 
candidates to perform effectively the duties of a class. 

 
C. Competition in Promotional Examinations. Promotional examinations shall be open to employees 

who have acquired regular or probationary status, meet the minimum qualifications as stated in the 
class specification and as set forth in the announcement, and who have held a position in the 
classified service in another class or classes for a period of not less than six months immediately 
preceding the filing date specified on the announcement. The governing body of the District reserves 
the right to declare whether any open or new position shall be filled by a promotional or entrance 
examination. If an entrance examination is selected, it would be open to both qualified employees 
and non-employees. 

 
SECTION 3 APPLICATIONS 

 

A. Filing of Applications. All applications must be made upon official District application blanks filled 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 16 

 

out as therein directed, and filed in the office of the Commission or postmarked on or before the 
closing date specified in the examination announcement. Each application must be signed by the 
applicant, and such signature constitutes a certification that all information contained therein is true to 
the best of the knowledge of the applicant.  

 
B. Freedom from Bias. The application form shall contain no question so formed as to elicit any 

information concerning political, racial, or religious affiliations of the applicant. However, this 
provision shall not prevent inquiry as to whether the applicant supports the Constitution of the United 
States of America. 

 
SECTION 4 ADMISSION TO EXAMINATIONS 

 

Each candidate whose application has been accepted for an examination shall be notified at least 48 hours in 
advance of the examination by mail or personal service of the time and place of the examination and such 
notice shall be considered authorization for admission. No person shall be permitted to take an examination 
without such authorization or other satisfactory evidence of the acceptance of application. Any applicant 
whose application has been accepted but who, because of illness or other good cause, is unable to appear, 
may at the discretion of the Chief Examiner, be given the examination at a later date. 

 
SECTION 5 DISQUALIFICATION OF APPLICANTS 

 

The Chief Examiner may reject the application of any person for admission to an examination or decline to 
examine any applicant who: 

 
A. Is found to lack the qualifications prescribed for admission to the examination as announced in the 

public notice. 
 
B. Is found to be unfit because of previous employment or driving record or for other reasons reflecting 

discredit on the applicant. 
 
C. Is physically unfit, even with reasonable accommodation, to perform effectively the duties of the 

class. 
 
D. Has been convicted of a crime involving moral turpitude or who has been dismissed from the public 

service for delinquency or misconduct, or has been dishonorably discharged from the armed forces of 
the United States. 

 
E. Has used, or attempted to use, political pressure or bribery to secure an advantage in testing or 

appointment. 
 
F. Has made false statements of any material fact or practiced, or attempted to practice, deception or 

fraud in application or examination; or 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 17 

 

G. Has taken the same examination within the six-month period preceding the examination date; or 
 
H. Has otherwise violated the provisions of these rules. 

 
Any person whose application has been rejected by the Chief Examiner may appeal such action to the Civil 
Service Commission. 

 
SECTION 6 EXAMINATION ADMINISTRATION 

 

A. Conduct of Examinations. Written or performance examinations shall be conducted in such places as 
are necessary for the reasonable convenience of applicants within the practical limits for proper 
administration and control. The Chief Examiner shall designate the number of examiners necessary 
to conduct examinations, and provide them with instructions. The Chief Examiner may also arrange 
for the use of public buildings in which to conduct these examinations. 

 
B. Frequency of Examinations. 

1. Entrance examinations may be given at least every thirty months if there is a need. 
2. When there are four or more positions in a class, promotional examinations for such class 

shall be given at least every 30 months. For those classes with less than four positions, 
examinations may be given as necessary. 

 
C. Anonymity of Applicants. The identity of persons taking written examinations shall not be disclosed 

to examiners except where conditions of anonymity are impractical. 
 
SECTION 7                POSTPONEMENT OR CANCELLATION OF EXAMINATIONS 

 

In the event a sufficient number of qualified applicants have not made application for any test, the Chief 
Examiner may postpone the last filing date, or cancel the test. In such case, written notice shall be given to 
the applicants and appointing authorities concerned. 

 
SECTION 8 CHARACTER OF EXAMINATIONS 

 

Tests shall be practical and competitive, and must be designed to determine the qualifications, fitness and 
ability of candidates to perform the duties of the class for which a register is to be established. They may be 
written, oral, physical, in the form of a demonstration of skill, an evaluation of training and experience, or 
any combination of such types. They may take into consideration education, experience, aptitude, capacity, 
knowledge, character, physical fitness, length and quality of service, and other qualifications to determine 
the relative fitness of the candidates, and shall not be related to political or religious preference. Applicants 
selected for appointment shall be required to pass a pre-employment physical examination administered by a 
licensed physician. 

 
A. Open-Continuous Examinations. When necessary to meet continuing requirements for filling 

positions, and when there is no immediately available large pool of applicants for a class, the closing 
date for any test may be indefinite, and the applicants may be tested continuously in such manner and 
at such times and places as the Chief Examiner may provide. A closing date for an open-continuous 
test may be set at any time by giving public notice, at least two weeks prior to the effective date. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 18 

 

SECTION 9 RATING OF EXAMINATIONS 
 

A. Method of Rating. In all tests a minimum rating shall be established which is required to achieve 
eligibility. Such minimum ratings may also apply to the rating on any parts of the test, and 
candidates may be required to obtain minimum ratings on separate parts in order to receive passing 
grades, or to be rated on the remaining parts of the tests. The final earned rating of each competitor 
shall be determined by adding the earned rating on each part of the test in accordance with weights 
established prior to the date of the test.  

 
B. Rating of Experience and Training. When a rating of experience and training forms a part of a test, 

the Chief Examiner shall develop procedures for the evaluation of those factors that will serve to 
assist in the selection of the best qualified candidates. Procedures that are adopted shall give due 
regard to quality, recency, and amount of experience, and to the pertinence and amount of training. 
In establishing the value that a rating of experience and training shall bear to the total test, and in 
determining the length of time for which experience credit shall be awarded, consideration shall be 
given to the amount of learning time required to perform efficiently the duties of the position. 

 
SECTION 10 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINATION RESULTS 

 

The rating of each test shall be completed and the resulting list established as soon as practical after the date 
on which the test was held. Each person competing in a test shall be given notice of their final rating. Each 
person competing in a test may, during the immediate thirty-day period following notification of examination 
results, review their examination papers and have the rating reviewed and corrected if an error is found. No 
correction shall invalidate any appointment previously made from the list. The right to review the test is 
limited to the applicant, Commissioners, their staff and members of the governing body. Tests may be 
reviewed only during regular business hours at the office of the Commission. 

 
SECTION 11 PREFERENCE FOR VETERANS 

 

In all competitive entrance examinations, preference status shall be given to every veteran and disabled 
veteran who has successfully completed all phases of a civil service test. Preference means that the score of 
a veteran who has passed the test shall be increased by five percentage points of the total points available and 
the score of a disabled veteran who has passed the test shall be increased by ten percentage points. All such 
points shall be added to the total combined test score of the veteran and shall not be allocated to any single 
feature or part of the examination. This provision is to be interpreted to comply with ORS 408.225 - .235 
and any modifications thereof. 

 
SECTION 12 VOLUNTEER PREFERENCE 

 

In all competitive entrance examinations, preference status shall be given to all active Philomath Fire & 
Rescue volunteer firefighters who have served a minimum of 12 months/ 1 year. The Philomath volunteer 
meeting District requirements shall qualify for an increase in their score of ten percent of the total points 
available providing a passing grade has been received. All such points shall be added to the total combined 
test score of the volunteer and shall not be allocated to any single feature or part of the examination. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 19 

 

RULE VIII 

 
REGISTERS 

 

SECTION 1 ESTABLISHMENT OF REGISTERS 
 

The Commission shall establish and maintain lists of eligibles necessary to provide an adequate supply of 
qualified candidates for positions in the classified service. Lists shall be established by class of employment 
and shall be District wide in application. 

 
SECTION 2 KINDS OF REGISTERS 

 

A. Entrance Register. An entrance register shall be established for such class of positions to be filled on 
an entrance basis and shall consist of the names of all persons who have passed the entrance test for 
that class. 

 
B. Promotion Registers. A promotion list shall be established for each class of positions to be filled on a 

promotional basis and shall consist of the names of all employees who have passed a promotion test 
for the class. 

 
SECTION 3 ORDER OF NAMES ON ENTRANCE REGISTERS 

 

A. Entrance Registers. 
1. Laid-off Employees. Each entrance register shall be headed by the names of persons who 

have been regular employees and who were laid off from a position in that class through no 
fault of their own. 

2. Eligibles. Names of eligibles shall be placed on lists in the order of their final earned ratings 
plus any veterans or volunteer preference credits to which they may be entitled. Where ties 
exist, names shall be arranged in order of the candidate whose application was received first. 

 
B. Promotion Registers. 

1. Demoted Employees. Each promotion register shall be headed by the names of persons who 
have been regular employees and who were demoted or reclassified to a lower class from a 
position in that class through no fault of their own. 

2. Eligible Employees. Names of eligibles shall be placed on lists in the order of their final 
earned ratings. Where ties exist, names shall be arranged in order of the candidate whose 
application was received first. 

 
C. The order of names of persons laid-off or demoted in "A" or "B" of this section shall be in inverse 

order of the date of their layoff or demotion. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 20 

 

SECTION 4 DURATION OF REGISTERS 
 
A. Entrance Registers. The duration of an entrance register is limited to twelve (12) months from the 

date the register was certified. An entrance register may be extended not to exceed an additional six 
(6) months if, in the opinion of the Commission, the best interests of the District would be served 
thereby. An entrance register may be deemed exhausted when, in the opinion of the Appointing 
Power or Commission, it does not contain requisite eligible(s). 

 
B. Promotion Registers. The duration of a promotion register is limited to twelve (12) months from the 

date the register was established. A promotion register may be extended, not to exceed an additional 
six (6) months if, in the opinion of the Commission, the best interests of the District would be served 
thereby. A promotion register may be deemed exhausted when, in the opinion of the Appointing 
Power or Commission, it does not contain requisite eligible(s). 

 
SECTION 5 REMOVAL OF NAMES FROM LISTS 

 

The Chief Examiner may remove a name from a list permanently or temporarily for any of the following 
reasons: 

 
A. Certification and appointment of an applicant from the list to fill a regular position. 

 
B. Certification and appointment to fill a regular position with the same or higher salary range from a 

different list. However, any applicant whose name is so removed may have it restored by making 
written application to the Chief Examiner. 

 
C. Failure to respond within five days to a written inquiry of the Chief Examiner or an appointing power 

relative to availability for appointment. 
 
D. Refusal of an offer of an appointment without adequate explanation. 

 
E. Failure to report for duty within the time specified by the appointing power. 

 
F. Expiration of the term of eligibility on the register. 

 
G. Failure to maintain a record of current address with the Commission as evidenced by the return of 

properly addressed unclaimed letter, or other evidence. 
 
H. Certification three times to the same appointing authority without receiving appointments. 

 
I. Willful violation of any rules of the provisions of the Civil Service Rules for firefighters or these 

rules. 
 
J. In case of promotion lists, separation from the District service. 

 
K. Upon a finding by the Chief Examiner or Commission that the person is not qualified to perform the 

duties of the class. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 21 

 

L. Upon a finding of the appointing power and concurrence by the Commission that the applicant is not 
qualified to perform the duties of the class. 

 
M. Upon request of the eligible to have his/her name removed. 

 
Any person whose name is removed from the register shall be promptly notified by the Chief Examiner of 
the reason for such removal. 

 
SECTION 6 RESTORATION OF NAMES TO ELIGIBLE LISTS 

 

An eligible whose name is removed from a list may make a written request to the Chief Examiner for 
restoration of his/her name to the list. The request must specify the reasons advanced for the requested 
restoration. The Chief Examiner, subject to appeal to the Commission, shall determine whether evidence 
submitted justifies approval of the request. 

 
SECTION 7 AVAILABILITY OF ELIGIBLES 

 

It shall be the responsibility of eligibles to notify the Commission [District] in writing of changes in address, 
or other changes that may affect availability for employment. However, the Chief Examiner may, from time 
to time, circulate registers or use other methods to determine current availability of eligibles. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 22 

 

RULE IX 

 
CERTIFICATION AND APPOINTMENT 

 

SECTION 1 FILLING VACANT POSITIONS 
 

The District has designated the Fire Chief as its Appointing Power for filling vacancies in Civil Service 
positions within the District. As the Appointing Power, the Fire Chief is authorized to appoint individuals to 
Civil Service positions as outlined in these Rules. The District is an equal employment opportunity 
employer and does not discriminate against any qualified applicant on the basis of race, national origin, age, 
gender, religion, political affiliation or other status protected by applicable law. All appointments will be 
based upon the District’s evaluation of merit, efficiency, and fitness for the vacant position. 

 
All vacancies in classified positions shall be filled as provided in these rules. Whenever an appointing power 
wishes to fill a vacancy in the classified service, a request for names of qualified eligibles shall be submitted 
to the Commission. No appointment to a classified position shall be made without prior authorization of the 
Chief Examiner. 

 
SECTION 2 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBLES 

 

A. Order of Use of Eligible Lists. Upon receipt of a request for certification of eligibles, the Chief 
Examiner shall certify the proper number of available eligibles from an appropriate list. If no 
appropriate list exists, the Chief Examiner shall authorize appointment by other prescribed means. 
Certification shall be made from the promotion or entrance register based upon the decision of the 
appointing authority. The name selected is at the discretion of the appointing authority, regardless of 
their standing on the certified list. 

 
B. Order and Number of Names Certified. Names shall be certified in order of standing on the list. The 

number of names certified from the entrance list shall be three. When more than one vacancy exists, 
the number of names shall equal the number of vacancies plus two in addition. From the promotional 
list, the number of names certified shall be two plus one for each additional vacancy. When an 
entrance exam or promotional exam results in fewer than three names, the number of names certified 
may be the total number of names that resulted from that test.  

 
C. Order in Which Certification Will Be Issued. Eligibles shall be certified for vacancies occurring in a 

class in order of receipt of requisitions. 
 
D. Additional Certification to a Vacancy. The Chief Examiner may certify additional names to a vacancy 

upon receipt of a written report from an appointing power that, in the Commission's judgment, justifies a 
finding that one or more of the eligibles certified would not be suitable for the position that is to be filled. 
Religious, racial, or political reasons shall not be considered as valid reasons for rejection of a candidate. If the 
rejection of the appointing authority is not approved by the Commission, the Commission shall notify the 
appointing power of each disapproval and, upon receipt of such notice, the appointing power shall 
immediately appoint the certified candidate in question. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 23 

 

E. Notice of Eligibles Not Appointed. Those persons certified to the District but not appointed shall be 
so notified by the appointing power within five days after an appointment is made. This rule will not 
apply in the case of persons who waive, decline, or fail to appear for an interview. 

 
F. Restoration of Names to the Register. The names of those persons certified to the District but not 

appointed shall be restored to the register unless subject to Rule VIII, Section 5. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 24 

 

SECTION 3 KINDS OF APPOINTMENTS 
 

A. Probationary Appointment. The appointing power shall make probationary appointments from the 
list of candidates certified. Such appointments are conditioned upon and subject to the appointee’s 
satisfactorily completing probation. 

 
B. Provisional Appointments. If there are no names of qualified candidates on either the promotional or 

entrance list for a class in which a vacancy exists, the Chief Examiner may authorize the provisional 
appointment of a person meeting the minimum prerequisites for the class to which the position is 
allocated. No position shall be filled by provisional appointment more than once in any calendar 
year. A provisional appointment is terminated after three months or when the Chief Examiner 
establishes an appropriate list, certifies available eligibles, and an appointment is made for the 
position. Notice of all such appointments made shall be reported to the Commission at its next 
regular meeting. 

 
C. Temporary Appointments. The appointing authority is authorized to make temporary appointments 

to assure continuation of required work. A temporary appointment is limited to twenty four calendar 
weeks. Temporary appointment shall require official personnel action and the Chief Examiner shall 
be so notified. The appointing authority will consider existing lists when making temporary 
appointments. 

 
D. Relief Appointments. Where a position exists, the appointing authority may make transfers or relief 

appointments to fill absences. Such relief appointments shall be made from the appropriate eligibility 
lists where administratively feasible, or the appointing authority may appoint individuals who meet 
the minimum prerequisites of the class who are known to have the ability necessary to perform in 
said position. Should such appointment to that position exceed eight weeks, the Chief Examiner shall 
be so notified. Relief appointment shall not be considered a promotion, if to a position which may 
have a higher pay scale, and return to the employee's regular position shall not be considered a 
demotion. 

 
SECTION 4 TRANSFERS 

 

A. Assignment of Duties. An appointing power may, within division or organization unit, assign an 
employee from one position to another position in the same class without prior approval of the 
Commission. 

 
B. Method of Transfer. An appointing power may authorize the transfer of an employee to a similar 

position in the same classification. An employee may be transferred from a position in one division 
or organization unit to a position in the same class in another division. A transfer of an employee 
from a position in one class to a position in another class having a higher salary range constitutes a 
promotion and is subject to rules governing appointments and promotions. A transfer to a position in 
a class having a lower salary range constitutes a demotion and shall be subject to rules governing 
demotions. Transfers must be completed with no more than a ten-day break in service. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 25 

 

C. Voluntary Demotions. If an employee is qualified and subject to the discretion of the appointing 
authority, the request may be granted, provided it would not result in the layoff of another employee. 
Notice of the action shall be provided to the Civil Service Commission. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 26 

 

RULE X 

 
PROBATIONARY PERIOD 

 
 
SECTION 1 PURPOSE 

 

A probationary period is an integral part of the examination process. It shall be utilized as an opportunity to 
observe the employee’s work, to provide special training, to assist the employee in adjusting to the new 
position, and as an aid in making a decision to reject any employee whose work performance or personal 
conduct is unsatisfactory. 

 
SECTION 2 DURATION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 

 

Entrance level employment is subject to a probationary period of twelve (12) consecutive months of actual 
service. In determining such one (1) year service, excluding job related training and schooling, time spent in 
training and schools, away from the District and sick or disability leave time shall not be included. 
Promotion to any other position within the classified service is subject to a six (6) consecutive month 
probationary period. 

 
SECTION 3                 DISMISSAL DURING ENTRANCE PROBATIONARY PERIOD 

 

At any time during the entrance probationary period, the appointing power may terminate the appointment of 
the person certified if, during any performance test thus afforded, upon observation or consideration of the 
performance of duty, the appointed person is found unfit or unsatisfactory. The appointing power shall 
forthwith notify the employee and the Commission in writing of any such termination of employment. Such 
action by the appointing power is not subject to appeal. 

 
SECTION 4  UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE DURING PROMOTIONAL 

PROBATIONARY PERIOD 
 

At any time during the promotional probationary period, the appointing power may terminate the 
promotional appointment of the person certified if, during the performance of duty, the person is found unfit 
or unsatisfactory, provided, however, that the appointing power shall forthwith notify the employee and the 
Commission, in writing, of any such termination of a promotional appointment. The appointed employee 
shall have the right to revert to a position in the last held regular class. 

 
SECTION 5 REGULAR STATUS 

 

If no action is taken by the appointing power to terminate, reduce in rank, or extend probation of a 
probationary employee during the probationary period, the employee shall be deemed to have satisfactorily 
completed the probationary period and the appointment shall be considered to be regular at the end of the 
specified period of time. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 27 

 

SECTION 6 REMOVAL FROM ELIGIBILITY REGISTER 
 

If an appointment is not made “regular” because of the District’s dissatisfaction with the employee’s 
performance during the probationary period and the employee is terminated or reduced in rank, the 
employees name shall be removed from the eligibility register for the position. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 28 

 

RULE XI 

 
SEPARATION IN GOOD STANDING 

 

SECTION 1 REDUCTION IN FORCE 
 

A. Reason for Layoff. The governing body may order the layoff of an employee because of abolition of 
a position, shortage of funds or work, a material change in duties, changes in an organizational unit, 
or for other reasons which do not reflect discredit on the service of the employee. Duties performed 
by laid off employees may be reassigned to other employees already working, who hold positions in 
appropriate classes. No temporary or permanent separation of an employee from the service as a 
penalty or disciplinary action shall be considered a layoff. 

 
B. Demotion in Lieu of Layoff. Any regular employee who is about to be laid off may file a written 

request with the appointing power for demotion in lieu of layoff. The appointing authority normally 
shall grant this request in any class for which the employee has established a right to Civil Service 
status, and where it appears that he/she may expect to perform satisfactorily. If, in the opinion of the 
appointing power the good of the service does not indicate the desirability of such action, the 
employee shall be immediately notified, in writing, giving the reasons for denying the request. The 
employee may request a review by the Commission of the reasons for denial. In all cases where 
employees are demoted in lieu of layoff, their names shall be placed on layoff lists for the classes 
from which they were demoted. 

 
SECTION 2                  RETURN OF NAMES OF LAID OFF EMPLOYEES TO THE ELIGIBLE 

LISTS 
 

The names of regular employees laid off or demoted in lieu of layoff shall be placed on the appropriate 
register as provided in Rule VIII, Section 3. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 29 

 

RULE XII 

 
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 

 

SECTION 1 CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS 
 

The tenure of persons subject to civil service shall continue during good behavior and such persons may be 
dismissed, demoted, suspended without pay or deprived of special privileges only for the following causes: 

 
A. Incompetency, 

 
B. Inefficiency, 

 
C. Inattention to duty, 

 
D. Dereliction of duty, 

 
E. Dishonesty of any type (including false or deliberately misleading information or omissions from 

employment application), 
 
F. Violation of the District’s Drug and Alcohol policy, 

 
G. Insubordination, 

 
H. Discourteous treatment of the public or coworkers, 

 
I. Immoral conduct, 

 
J. Any plea of guilty or no contest, or conviction of crimes of moral turpitude (such as crimes involving 

dishonesty) or other crimes related to the ability to perform job duties, 
 
K. Repeated or serious violations of the District’s policies or standards of employee conduct, or 

 
L. Any willful failure of good conduct tending to injure the public service. 

 
Any action, which reflects discredit upon the service or is a direct hindrance to the effective performance of 
District functions, shall be considered cause for disciplinary action. Such cause shall also include 
misconduct, inefficiency, incompetence, insubordination, indolence, malfeasance, the willful giving of false 
information or withholding information with intent to deceive when making application, or willful violation 
of published District rules, the law or these Rules. 

 
No person shall be dismissed, demoted, suspended without pay or deprived of special privileges for political, 
racial or religious reasons. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 30 

 

Nothing herein prohibits the Appointing Authority from using lesser forms of punishment or administrative 
action, including oral and written reprimands and suspension with pay to which this Rule does not apply. 

 
SECTION 2 PROCEDURE FOR TAKING DISCIPLINARY ACTION 

 

If disciplinary action covered by this Rule is to be taken against an employee, it should be done in a manner 
that will not embarrass the employee before other employees or the public. For all forms of disciplinary 
action, the supervisor should follow established District procedures and should keep the Chief fully informed 
of any action taken. When it is necessary to suspend without pay, discharge, demote or deny special 
privileges to an employee, the following steps shall be taken: 

 
A. The supervisor shall prepare, in writing, a statement of the reason(s) for proposed disciplinary action, 

stating dates, location, rules and regulations violated, and particular actions, if appropriate. The 
written statement should include previous oral warnings given and any written warnings previously 
given the employee. The statement should be delivered to the Chief for review and necessary action. 

 
B. After a review of the supervisor's statement, the Chief shall present the employee with the 

information provided by the supervisor and outline to the employee any investigation to be made and 
the disciplinary action being considered by the Chief. The Chief should give the employee a 
reasonable opportunity to respond in person or in writing to the supervisor's statement before action 
is taken. If a hearing is requested with the Chief by the employee, the employee may be represented 
by any person of their choosing. 

 
C. If, after the employee has responded, the Chief still believes disciplinary action is appropriate, the 

Chief should prepare a letter outlining the course of action to be taken. 
 
D. The Chief shall notify the employee by certified mail, or if possible, by hand delivering the letter and 

the personnel action form. A copy of these materials should be provided to the Civil Service 
Commission. 

 
SECTION 3 SUBJECT TO COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS 
 
In the case of conflict between the provisions of this Rule and the provisions of an applicable collective 
bargaining agreement, the provisions of the applicable collective bargaining agreement shall control. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 31 

 

RULE XIII 

 
APPEALS, HEARINGS AND INVESTIGATIONS 

 

SECTION 1 APPEALS 
 

A. Appeals Related to Civil Service Exams and Hiring. Applicants who want to appeal their final exam 
rating may do so within ten (10) calendar days of the date the test results are mailed by sending a 
written notice of appeal to the Chief Examiner. The notice of appeal must provide a detailed 
explanation of why the applicant believes the rating is incorrect. The Chief Examiner will review the 
rating and correct the rating if an error is found. Corrections will be prospective only; no correction 
will invalidate any appointment previously made from the list. 

 
Applicants whose names are removed from an entrance or promotion register (other than due to the 
expiration or cancellation of the register as outlined in these rules), may appeal within ten (10) 
calendar days of the date the notice is mailed by sending a written notice of appeal to the Chief 
Examiner. The appeal must request restoration to the Register and must include a detailed explanation 
of why the applicant should be restored to the Register as well as any supporting documentation. The 
Chief Examiner will review the information and provide a written decision. Applicants who are still 
not satisfied after receiving the Chief Examiner's decision may appeal to the Commission within 
fifteen (15) calendar days from the date the decision is mailed. The written appeal to the Commission 
must include a copy of all material provided to the Chief Examiner, the Chief Examiner's decision, and 
a detailed explanation of why the applicant believes the Chief Examiner's decision is incorrect. The 
Commission will investigate and issue a written decision within thirty (30) calendar days. 

 
B. Appeals of Demotions, Reductions in Pay, Suspensions Without Pay, or Discharges. Employees in 

Civil Service positions may appeal disciplinary demotions, reductions in pay, suspensions without pay, 
and discharges only as outlined in these Rules. Lesser forms of discipline are not subject to appeal 
under these Rules. 

 
1. Union Employees. All probationary and regular employees whose employment is governed by 

the terms of a current collective bargaining agreement and who want to appeal a demotion, 
reduction in pay, suspension without pay or discharge decision must use the grievance and 
arbitration procedure in their union contract. Such employees do not have appeal rights under 
these Rules unless they waive, in writing and in a timely manner, all rights granted to them to 
appeal such decision under the current collective bargaining agreement including acceptance 
of such waiver by an authorized bargaining unit representative. 

 
2. Non-Union Employees. Regular non-union employees in Civil Service positions who have 

been demoted, reduced in pay for discipline, suspended without pay or discharged may appeal 
those forms of discipline to the Commission. Non-union employees in their initial 
probationary period do not have appeal rights under these Rules, regardless of the form of 
discipline. During their probationary period, promoted non-union employees have appeal rights 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 32 

 

under these Rules for the referenced actions, except demotion. 
 

3. All appeals under this section must be made in writing and must be filed with the Commission 
chair within seven (7) days after the effective date of the demotion, disciplinary reduction in 
pay, suspension without pay or discharge. In order to be considered by the Commission, 
written appeals must include: 

 
a. A detailed explanation of the facts leading up to the discipline and the reasons why the 

employee believes the disciplinary action was improper, 
 

b. The names of all relevant witnesses, and 
 

c. A copy of all materials and documentation supporting the complaint. 
 
SECTION 2 DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS 

 

A. Procedure. Commission hearings on appeals from disciplinary action shall be open to the public and 
informal. Both the employee and the Appointing Power shall be given written notification of the time 
and place of a hearing at least ten (10) days in advance, and shall have the right to have subpoenas 
issued by the Commission, present witnesses, and give evidence before the Commission. 

 
B. Witness Fees. Every person served with a subpoena requiring attendance before the Commission 

shall be entitled to the same fees and mileage as are allowed by law to witnesses in civil suits and 
actions, except that no person shall be entitled to any fees or mileage who is employed in the Public 
Service or political subdivision to which they are called as a witness. The fees and mileage allowed 
by this section need not be pre-paid, but the governing body of the political subdivision shall provide 
for payment thereof when certified by the Commission. 

 
C. Conduct of Hearings. A hearing before the Commission is intended solely for the purpose of 

receiving evidence either to refute or to substantiate specific charges which the Commission has been 
requested to examine. It shall not be made an occasion for uttering irresponsible accusations, 
attacking the character or conduct of an employer or employee or making other derogatory comments 
having no bearing on the charges under investigation. The Commission in conducting such hearings 
is not bound by the standard Rules of Evidence. 

 
D. Counsel or Representative. In appealing a disciplinary action to the Commission, an employee is not 

required to have counsel. The appellant may examine and cross-examine witnesses, make statements, 
summarize testimony, and otherwise conduct a hearing. An employee may choose to be represented 
by counsel or other person. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 33 

 

SECTION 3 COMMISSION FINDINGS 
 

A. Commission Findings. If, after receiving evidence presented in a hearing on disciplinary actions, the 
Commission finds the complained-of action taken by the Appointing Power was made in good faith 
for cause, the Commission may affirm or modify the action. If the Commission finds that the 
complained-of action taken by the Appointing Power was not made in good faith or cause, the 
employee shall be reinstated to the previous position and shall not suffer any loss of pay or status. 
The Commission, in lieu of affirming the disciplinary action, may modify the order as the 
circumstances may warrant. The action of the Commission shall be certified in writing to the 
Appointing Power who shall put it into effect. All other findings of the Commission resulting from 
any hearing on complaints or suggestions normally shall be in the form of recommendations. 
Commission findings will be issued within thirty (30) days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

 
B. Other Commission Investigations. The Commission will conduct an investigation into the 

enforcement and effect of these Rules whenever a resident of the District or an employee in a Civil 
Service position submits a verified written complaint alleging violation(s) or abuse(s) of these Rules. 
All written complaints must be submitted within thirty (30) days after the alleged violation or abuse, 
must be signed, and must include: 

 
1. A detailed explanation of the alleged violation(s) or abuse(s) of these Rules, 

 
2. The Civil Service position(s) that the person believes to be affected by the violation(s) or 

abuse(s) of these Rules, 
 

3. The names of relevant witnesses, and 
 

4. A copy of all materials and documentation supporting the complaint. 
 

In addition, the Commission will conduct an investigation whenever it decides that any violation(s) or 
abuse(s) of these Rules may have occurred within the previous thirty (30) days. Commission 
investigations will generally include an inspection of all Civil Service positions cited in the complaint 
and a determination of whether there has been a violation of these Rules. The Commission’s decision 
will be made in writing and will address all matters investigated. 

 
SECTION 4 APPEAL TO CIRCUIT COURT 

 

A. Appeal to Circuit Court. Any decision of the Commission affecting any regular employee or 
employees may be appealed to the Circuit Court of Benton County, Oregon in accordance with ORS 
242.804. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 34 

 

RULE XIV 

 
RECORDS AND REPORTS 

 
 
SECTION 1 ROSTER 

 

The Commission shall establish and maintain a roster of all employees in the classified service showing for 
each employee the class title, assignment, salary rate, date of employment, and such other employment data 
as is deemed pertinent. 

 
SECTION 2 REPORTS TO THE COMMISSION 

 

Every appointment, transfer, promotion, demotion, dismissal, change of salary rate, leave of absence without 
pay, or other temporary or permanent change in the status of classified employees shall be reported to the 
Commission in writing on such forms as the Commission may require. 

 
SECTION 3 DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS 

 

Records other than examination papers may be destroyed after four years. Original examination papers shall 
be retained for four years, after which time they may be destroyed if microfilmed or electronic copies are 
retained. 

 
SECTION 4 PUBLIC RECORDS 

 

Except for examination material, all records of the Commission shall be public records. Such records shall be 
maintained and made available for inspection in accordance with applicable state law. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue  
CIVIL SERVICE RULES Page 35 

 

RULE XV 

 
PROHIBITIONS AND PENALTIES 

 

SECTION 1 PROHIBITED CONDUCT GENERALLY 
 

No person shall: 
 
A. Alone or in cooperation with one or more persons, defeat, deceive or obstruct any person in respect to 

the right of that person of examination or registration according to the regulations prescribed by the 
Commission under these Civil Service Rules. 

 
B. Falsely mark, grade, estimate or report upon the examination or proper standing of any person 

examined, registered or certified pursuant to these Civil Service Rules, or aid in so doing, or make 
any false representation concerning the same or concerning the person examined. 

 
C. Furnish to any person any special or secret information for the purpose of either improving or 

injuring the prospects or chances of any person so examined, registered or certified or to be 
examined, registered or certified. 

 
D. Impersonate any other person to permit or aid in any manner any other person to impersonate the 

individual in connection with any examination or registration or application or request to be 
examined or registered. 

 
SECTION 2 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND ACTIVITIES 

 

No person holding any position subject to civil service is under any obligation to contribute to any political 
or religious fund or to render any political service to any person or party. No person shall be removed, 
reduced in grade or salary or otherwise prejudiced for refusing to do so. No person shall discharge, promote, 
demote or in any manner change the official rank, employment or compensation of any person subject to 
civil service or promise or threaten to do so for giving, withholding or neglecting to make any contribution of 
money or services or any other valuable thing for any political, racial or religious purpose. 

 
 
Subject to applicable state and federal law, no person holding any position subject to civil service may engage 
in political activity while on the job during working hours. 
 



Board Member Code of Conduct 
 
1. Understand that their basic function is “policy making,” not administration. 
2. Refuse to make commitment on any matter that should properly come before 

the Board as a whole. 
3. Refuse to participate in secret meetings or other irregular meetings that are 

not official and that all members do not have the opportunity to attend. 
4. Recognize that he/she has no legal status to act for the Board outside of 

official meetings. 
5. Respect the rights of Fire District patrons to be heard at official meetings. 
6. Make decisions only after all available facts bearing on a question have been 

presented and discussed. 
7. Respect opinion of others and graciously accept the principle of “majority 

rules” in Board Meetings. 
8. Recognize that the Fire Chief should have the administrative authority for 

proper discharging his professional duties within the limits of established 
board policies. 

9. Recognize that the Fire Chief or designee is the technical advisor to the Board 
and should be present at all meetings of the Board 

10. Refer all complaints or problems to the proper administrative officer and 
discuss them only at a regular meeting after failure of an administrative 
solution. 

11. Present personal criticisms of any Fire District operation directly to the Fire 
Chief rather than lower-ranking personnel. 

12. Insist that all business transactions be on an ethical and above-board basis. 
13. Refuse to use his/her position on the Board in anyway whatsoever for personal 

gain or for personal prestige. 
14. Give the staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional personnel. 


	1 Agenda- December 11, 2023 Regular Session
	2 Minutes- November 13, 2023 Regular and Executive Sessions
	3 November 2023 Bills
	4 Chief Vacation Hours 23-24
	Sheet1

	5 Board Calendar - Updated 2023
	Board 

	6a Chief's Report December 2023
	6b PF&R Strategic Plan Updated 120423
	I. Theme: Department Operations
	A. Objective: Emergency Response
	GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day
	Action Item: Waiting for response from SAFER and OSFM Grants to improve Staffing.

	GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters
	Action Item 1: Install generator at Station 203
	Action Item 2: Install tank and pump on 263- return to service.



	II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility
	A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents
	GOAL: Ensure the District Has Up to Date Documents
	Action Item: Review and update Strategic Plan, Organizational Manal, SOG, Standard of Cover.


	B. Objective: Capital Maintenance
	GOAL 1: Ensure the District Has Reliable Apparatus and Equipment for Emergency Response
	Action Item: Develop Apparatus/Equipment Replacement Plan

	GOAL 2: Evaluate District Facilities for Repairs & Replacements
	Action Item: Develop Timeline for Expected Building Construction/Large Repairs or Expansions

	GOAL 3: Repair Hose Tower Roof at Station 201
	Action Item: Replace hose tower roof at Station 201


	C. Objective: Information Technology
	GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.
	Action Item: Implement a robust Cybersecurity program.


	D. Objective: Savings/Reserves
	GOAL: Develop Goals for Reserves Funding
	Action Item: Establish Equipment Replacement Plan (SCBA Replacement, Heart Monitor Savings)



	III. Theme: Our People
	A. Objective: Training
	GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.
	Action Item 1:  Asbestos abatement.
	Action Item 2:  Form Committee to assess Training Facility needs and establish costs for 2024-2025 Fiscal Year.

	GOAL 2: Encourage training opportunities for all personnel.
	Action Item 1:  Additional funding for paid staff to attend two department drills per month.
	Action Item 2:  Provide training opportunities to all department members.


	B. Objective: Retention
	GOAL: Ensure Resident Volunteer Retention Program stays competitive.
	Action Item: Track tuition rates at OSU and reimbursement rates of neighboring districts to ensure our retention program is competitive.



	IV. Theme: Our Community
	B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input
	GOAL:  Seek public input through the Board of Directors-
	Action Item: Coordinate public outreach to obtain insight and direction for future planning.




	6c PF&R Strategic Plan 24-25 DRAFT
	I. Theme: Department Operations
	A. Objective: Emergency Response
	GOAL 1: Provide 2 Paid Personnel (Lieutenant, Firefighter) 24 Hours Per Day
	Action Item: Apply for SAFER, OSFM Grants and budgeting to improve Staffing.

	GOAL 2: Prepare us for Community Disasters
	Action Item 1: Load Test 201 Generator



	II. Theme: Fiscal Responsibility
	A. Objective: Review and Update Organizational Documents
	Action Item:

	B. Objective: Capital Improvements
	GOAL 1: Replace Training Facility at Station 201.
	Action Item:  Action Item(s)

	GOAL 2: Apparatus Replacement Plan
	Action Item:  Apparatus Committee to create Maintenance & Replacement Plan to prolong apparatus lives.

	GOAL 3: Facility Improvements Plan
	Action Item:   201 Garage Door Maintenance

	GOAL 4: Facility Improvements Plan
	Action Item:   201 Thermostat Cutoff

	GOAL 5: Facility Improvements Plan
	Action Item:  Paint 203


	C. Objective: Information Technology
	GOAL: Protect the District’s Digital Assets.
	Action Item: Wireless Infrastructure Planning, Switching Infrastructure, Workstation Lifecycle Management.



	III. Theme: Our People
	A. Objective: Wellness
	GOAL: Encourage Physical & Mental Wellness
	Action Item: Scheduling PT opportunities for crew’s daily duties and purchase equipment to encourage variety in workouts.


	B. Objective: Training
	GOAL: Develop Internal Training Materials to meet current Operation needs of the District
	Action Item: Reconcile individual and company tasks. Develop and make available training materials and resources.


	C. Objective: Retention
	GOAL: Ensure Volunteer Retention
	Action Item:  Direct communication with Volunteer Base with their assigned Officer.



	IV. Theme: Our Community
	B. Objective: Community Interaction and Input
	Action Item: Obtain insight from our community to create Master Plan.



	7 Deputy Chief Board Report 20231211
	8 November 2023 Financials
	9 Volunteer Assn. dec 23 Board Report
	11aAudit PHILOMATH_FIRE_BOARD_REPORT_06302023
	PHILOMATH_FIRE_BOARD_REPORT_06302023
	PHILOMATH_FIRE_Signed_Engagement_Letter_06302023
	PHILOMATH_FIRE_Signed_Management_Rep_Letter_06302023
	PHILOMATH_FIRE_AND_RESCUE_AUDIT_JES_06302023

	11bAudit PHILOMATH_FIRE_AUDITED_FINANCIALS_06302023
	11cAudit PHILOMATH_FIRE_PLAN_OF_ACTION_06302023
	12 Civil Service Rules 120523
	GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY
	SECTION 1 PURPOSE OF RULES

	DEFINITIONS
	SECTION 1 DEFINITION OF TERMS

	ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES
	SECTION 1 ADOPTION OF CIVIL SERVICE RULES
	SECTION 2 EFFECT OF ADOPTION UPON INCUMBENT EMPLOYEES
	SECTION 3 AMENDMENT OF RULES
	SECTION 4 APPLICATION OF RULES
	SECTION 5 PERSONNEL RULES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	DISTRICT SERVICE
	SECTION 1 CLASSIFIED SERVICE
	SECTION 2 EXEMPT SERVICE

	ORGANIZATION FOR PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION
	SECTION 1 CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
	SECTION 2 COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON
	SECTION 3 MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION
	SECTION 4 REMOVAL OF COMMISSIONERS

	CLASSIFICATION PLAN
	SECTION 1 MAINTENANCE OF PLAN
	SECTION 2 AMENDMENT OF PLAN
	SECTION 3 CLASSIFICATION OF POSITIONS
	SECTION 4 USE OF CLASS TITLE

	APPLICATIONS AND EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 1 EXAMINATION ANNOUNCEMENTS
	SECTION 2 ELIGIBILITY TO COMPETE IN EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 3 APPLICATIONS
	SECTION 4 ADMISSION TO EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 5 DISQUALIFICATION OF APPLICANTS
	SECTION 6 EXAMINATION ADMINISTRATION
	SECTION 7                POSTPONEMENT OR CANCELLATION OF EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 8 CHARACTER OF EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 9 RATING OF EXAMINATIONS
	SECTION 10 NOTIFICATION OF EXAMINATION RESULTS
	SECTION 11 PREFERENCE FOR VETERANS
	SECTION 12 VOLUNTEER PREFERENCE

	REGISTERS
	SECTION 1 ESTABLISHMENT OF REGISTERS
	SECTION 2 KINDS OF REGISTERS
	SECTION 3 ORDER OF NAMES ON ENTRANCE REGISTERS
	SECTION 5 REMOVAL OF NAMES FROM LISTS
	SECTION 6 RESTORATION OF NAMES TO ELIGIBLE LISTS
	SECTION 7 AVAILABILITY OF ELIGIBLES

	CERTIFICATION AND APPOINTMENT
	SECTION 1 FILLING VACANT POSITIONS
	SECTION 2 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBLES
	SECTION 3 KINDS OF APPOINTMENTS
	SECTION 4 TRANSFERS

	PROBATIONARY PERIOD
	SECTION 1 PURPOSE
	SECTION 2 DURATION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD
	SECTION 3                 DISMISSAL DURING ENTRANCE PROBATIONARY PERIOD
	SECTION 4  UNSATISFACTORY PERFORMANCE DURING PROMOTIONAL PROBATIONARY PERIOD
	SECTION 5 REGULAR STATUS
	SECTION 6 REMOVAL FROM ELIGIBILITY REGISTER

	SEPARATION IN GOOD STANDING
	SECTION 1 REDUCTION IN FORCE
	SECTION 2                  RETURN OF NAMES OF LAID OFF EMPLOYEES TO THE ELIGIBLE LISTS

	DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
	SECTION 1 CAUSES FOR DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS
	SECTION 2 PROCEDURE FOR TAKING DISCIPLINARY ACTION
	SECTION 3 SUBJECT TO COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS
	In the case of conflict between the provisions of this Rule and the provisions of an applicable collective bargaining agreement, the provisions of the applicable collective bargaining agreement shall control.

	APPEALS, HEARINGS AND INVESTIGATIONS
	SECTION 1 APPEALS
	SECTION 2 DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS
	SECTION 3 COMMISSION FINDINGS
	SECTION 4 APPEAL TO CIRCUIT COURT

	RECORDS AND REPORTS
	SECTION 1 ROSTER
	SECTION 2 REPORTS TO THE COMMISSION
	SECTION 3 DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS
	SECTION 4 PUBLIC RECORDS

	PROHIBITIONS AND PENALTIES
	SECTION 1 PROHIBITED CONDUCT GENERALLY
	SECTION 2 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND ACTIVITIES


	13 Board Member Code of Conduct

